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DEFINITIONS

The following abbreviations, acronyms or definedng used in this report are defined below:

Abbreviations, Acronyms or Defined Terms

Terms

2007 New Mexico Stipulation
2009 New Mexico Stipulation

ANPP Participation Agreeme
APS

ASU

Codification 200¢

Common Plant or Common Faciliti
Company

DOE

El Pasc

FASB

FERC

Fort Bliss

Four Corner:

kv

kw

kWh

Las Cruce:

MW

MWh

NMPRC

Net dependable generating capabi

NRC
Palo Verde
Palo Verde Participants

PNM

PUCT

RGEC

SPS

TEP

Texas Restructuring La
TNP

Stipulation in Case No. 06-00258-UT dated Febr#ar3007, between the Company and other
parties to the Compa’s rate proceeding before the NMP]

Stipulation in Case No. 09-00171-UT dated Octoh&(®9, between the Company and other parties
to the Compar’s rate proceeding before the NMPI

Arizona Nuclear Power Project Participation Agreatrdated August 23, 1973, as amen
Arizona Public Service Compal

Accounting Standards Updat

FASB Accounting Standards Codificati

Facilities at or related to Palo Verde that are wmm to all three Palo Verde un

El Paso Electric Compar

United States Department of Enel

City of El Paso, Texa

Financial Accounting Standards Bo:

Federal Energy Regulatory Commiss

The United States Army Air Defense Artillery CengeFt. Bliss next to El Paso, Tex

Four Corners Generating Stati

Kilovolt(s)

Kilowatt(s)

Kilowatt-hour(s)

City of Las Cruces, New Mexic

Megawatt(s

Megawat-hour(s)

New Mexico Public Regulation Commissi

The maximum load net of plant operating requirermevttich a generating plant can supply under
specified conditions for a given time interval, hgitit exceeding approved limits of temperature and
stress

Nuclear Regulatory Commissic

Palo Verde Nuclear Generating Stat

Those utilities who share in power and energy lentiénts, and bear certain allocated costs, with
respect to Palo Verde pursuant to the ANPP Paaticip Agreemen

Public Service Company of New Mexi

Public Utility Commission of Texa

Rio Grande Electric Cooperati

Southwestern Public Service Comp:

Tucson Electric Power Compa

Texas Public Utility Regulatory Act Chapter 39, Rasturing of the Texas Electric Utility Indust
Texa-New Mexico Power Compar

()
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FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

Certain matters discussed in this Annual Repoffamm 10-K other than statements of historical infation are “forward-looking
statements.” The Private Securities Litigation Ref@\ct of 1995 has established that these statemtpratlify for safe harbors from liability.

Forward-looking statements may include words like“aelieve”, “anticipate”, “target”, “expect”, “préorma”, “estimate”, “intend’and word
of similar meaning. Forward-looking statements déscour future plans, objectives, expectationgaals. Such statements address future
events and conditions concerning and include, uhat limited to such things as:

» capital expenditure:

e earnings

» liquidity and capital resource

» litigation,

e accounting matter:

» possible corporate restructurings, acquisitionsdisgositions
« compliance with debt and other restrictive covesg
* interest rates and dividenc

* environmental matter.

* nuclear operations, ar

» the overall economy of our service ar

These forward-looking statements involve known ankinown risks that may cause our actual resulfsture periods to differ
materially from those expressed in any forward-logkstatement. Factors that would cause or cortitusuch differences include, but are
not limited to, such things as:

* our rates in Texas following the fi-year moratorium on rate increases which ends JOn2@0,
» ourrates in New Mexico following the end of theD2ONew Mexico Stipulatior
» loss of margins on o-system sales due to changes in wholesale powesspoicavailability of competitive generation resms,

» ability of our operating partners to maintain plaperations and manage operation and maintenaste aoPalo Verde and Four
Corners plants

* reductions in output at generation plants operhtetthe Company

» unscheduled outages including outages at Palo Y

» the size of our construction program and our abiitcomplete construction on budget and on a tirhakis,
» the recovery of capital investments through re

» electric utility deregulation or -regulation,

* regulated and competitive marke

» ongoing municipal, state and federal activit

e economic and capital market conditio

« changes in accounting requirements and other atiogumatters

« changing weather trenc

* rates, cost recoveries and other regulatory matiehsding the ability to recover fuel costs onradly basis

(iii)
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changes in environmental regulations, includingéhelating to greenhouse gas emissi
political, legislative, judicial and regulatory ddepments

the impact of lawsuits filed against |

the impact of changes in interest ra

changes in, and the assumptions used for, pensbother post-retirement and post-employment beligtility calculations, as
well as actual and assumed investment returns sig@eplan asset

the impact of changing cost escalation and oth&uraptions on our nuclear decommissioning liabftityPalo Verde
Texas, New Mexico and electric industry utility wee reliability standards

homeland security consideratiol

coal, uranium, natural gas, oil and wholesale glgtt prices and availability, an

other circumstances affecting anticipated operatisales and cos!

These lists are not all-inclusive because it ispussible to predict all factors. A discussion aing of these factors is included in this
document under the headings “Risk Factors” and ‘&g@ment’s Discussion and Analysis” “—~Summary oti€al Accounting Policies and
Estimates” and “—Liquidity and Capital Resourcékhis report should be read in its entirety. No eaetion of this report deals with all
aspects of the subject matter. Any forward-loolstegement speaks only as of the date such statemasnnade, and we are not obligated to
update any forwartboking statement to reflect events or circumstarafeer the date on which such statement was mambpeas required t
applicable laws or regulations.

(iv)
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PART |

Iltem 1. Business
General

El Paso Electric Company is a public utility engdgethe generation, transmission and distributibalectricity in an area of
approximately 10,000 square miles in west Texassanthern New Mexico. The Company also servesl agiquirements wholesale custon
in Texas. The Company owns or has significant osmprinterests in six electrical generating faieitproviding it with a net dependable
generating capability of approximately 1,643 MWr Ewe year ended December 31, 2009, the Compangigg sources consisted of
approximately 45% nuclear fuel, 22% natural gas,co@, 26% purchased power and less than 1% gexdgitwind turbines.

The Company serves approximately 370,000 residentimmercial, industrial, public authority and vidsgale customers. The Compi
distributes electricity to retail customers priradlp in EI Paso, Texas and Las Cruces, New Mexieprésenting approximately 64% and
11%, respectively, of the Company’s retail reverfoeshe year ended December 31, 2009). In additteen Company’s wholesale sales
include sales for resale to other electric utlittend power marketers. Principal industrial, pullithority and other large retail customers of
the Company include United States military instadlas, including Fort Bliss in Texas and White SauMissile Range and Holloman
Air Force Base in New Mexico, oil refining, two ¢g universities, copper refining and steel produrctacilities.

The Company'’s principal offices are located at$tanton Tower, 100 North Stanton, El Paso, Tex89¥ $telephone 915-543-5711).
The Company was incorporated in Texas in 1901.fAlmouary 31, 2010, the Company had approximat@§Qlemployees, 42% of whom
are covered by a collective bargaining agreement.

The Company makes available free of charge thraisghebsite, www.epelectric.comits annual report on Form ¥-quarterly report
on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K, anchalendments to those reports as soon as reasomabticable after such material is
electronically filed with or furnished to the Seities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”). In additioopies of the annual report will be
made available free of charge upon written requidst. SEC also maintains an internet site that cesit@ports, proxy and information
statements and other information for issuers tleaefectronically with the SEC. The address ot gite is www.sec.govThe information on
the internet site is not incorporated into thisutoent by reference.
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Facilities
The Company'’s net dependable generating capabflity643 MW consists of the following:

Net

Dependable
Generating
Primary Fuel Capability

Station Type (MW)
Palo Verde Statio Nuclear Fue 633
Newman Power Static Natural Ga: 614
Rio Grande Power Static Natural Ga: 22¢
Four Corners Statio Coal 104
Copper Power Static Natural Ga 62
Hueco Mountain Wind Ranc Wind 1
Total 1,642

Palo Verde Station

The Company owns a 15.8% interest, or approxim&@88/MW, in the three nuclear generating units @ochmon Facilities at
Palo Verde, in Wintersburg, Arizona. The Palo Verdeticipants include the Company and six othditia: APS, Southern California
Edison Company (“SCE”"RPNM, Southern California Public Power Authority JtSiver Project Agricultural Improvement and PoviEstrict
(“SRP”) and the Los Angeles Department of Water Bodier. APS serves as operating agent for Paloe/arttl under the ANPP
Participation Agreement, the Company has limiteilitplto influence operations and costs at Palodéer

The NRC has granted facility operating licensesfatigdower operating licenses for Palo Verde Udit® and 3, which expire in 2025,
2026 and 2027, respectively. In addition, the Comya separately licensed by the NRC to own itpprionate share of Palo Verde. In
December 2008, APS, as agent for the Palo Verdepants, filed an application with the NRC to exdl the Palo Verde licenses for
20 years. Approval, if granted, would be expectedd11.

Pursuant to the ANPP Participation Agreement, tile Werde Participants share costs and generatititeenents in the same
proportion as their percentage interests in thegimg units, and each participant is requirefilita its share of fuel, other operations,
maintenance and capital costs. The ANPP Participa&greement provides that if a participant failsrteet its payment obligations, each non-
defaulting participant shall pay its proportionatere of the payments owed by the defaulting ppatitt.

NRC.The NRC regulates the operation of all commeraiglear power reactors in the United States, indgdialo Verde. The NRC
periodically conducts inspections of nuclear féieid and monitors performance indicators to entii#deagency to arrive at objective
conclusions about a licensee’s safety performadased on this assessment information and usingneistone evaluation system, the NRC

determines the appropriate level of agency respandeversight, including supplemental inspecti@md pertinent regulatory actions as
necessary.

Decommissioning?ursuant to the ANPP Participation Agreement addrd law, the Company must fund its share of gtenated
costs to decommission Palo Verde Units 1, 2 and 3,
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including the Common Facilities, through the terintheir respective operating licenses. The Compamgquired to maintain a minimum
accumulation and a minimum funding level in its al®enissioning account at the end of each annuaktieggeriod during the life of the
plant. The Company has established external twisitsan independent trustee which enables the Cagnfmarecord a current deduction for
federal income tax purposes for most of the amolumded. At December 31, 2009, the Compardécommissioning trust fund had a bale
of $135.4 million and the Company was above itsimimm funding level. The Company will continue to mitor the status of its
decommissioning funds and adjust its depositsdessary, to remain at or above its minimum accation requirements in the future.

Decommissioning costs are estimated every threes yessed upon engineering cost studies performeditsyde engineers retained by
APS. On March 26, 2008, the Palo Verde Participapgoved the 2007 Palo Verde decommissioning gtiiney“2007 Study”). The 2007
Study estimated that the Company must fund apprateiyn $324.4 million (stated in 2007 dollars) tovepits share of decommissioning cc
which was a reduction in decommissioning costs ftben2004 Palo Verde decommissioning study (th®428tudy”) and will result in lower
asset retirement obligations and lower expens#seifiuture. Although the 2007 Study was based erdtest available information, there can
be no assurance that decommissioning cost estimdtesot increase in the future or that regulatoeguirements will not change. In additit
until a new low-level radioactive waste repositopens and operates for a number of years, estiroathe cost to dispose of low-level
radioactive waste are subject to significant uraiety. See “Spent Fuel Storage” and “Disposal ofitleevel Radioactive Waste” below.

Spent Fuel StorageThe original spent fuel storage facilities atd®derde had sufficient capacity to store all fuiskctiarged from
normal operation of all three Palo Verde units tigilo 2003. Alternative on-site storage facilitiesl @asks have been constructed to
supplement the original facilities. In March 208®S began removing spent fuel from the originallifées as necessary, and placing it in
special storage casks which will be stored at #he facilities until accepted by the DOE for permatndisposal. The 2007 Study assumed
costs to store fuel on-site will become the resitility of the DOE after 2037. APS believes thaespfuel storage or disposal methods will
be available to allow each Palo Verde unit to cordito operate through the current term of its ajregy license.

Pursuant to the Nuclear Waste Policy Act of 1982amended in 1987 (the “Waste Act”), the DOE islggobligated to accept and
dispose of all spent nuclear fuel and other higielleadioactive waste generated by all domesticggawactors. In accordance with the Waste
Act, the DOE entered into a spent nuclear fuelremhtwith the Company and all other Palo Verdei€lpents. The DOE has previously
reported that its spent nuclear fuel disposal itsesl would not be in operation in the near futuneNovember 1997, the United States Cou
Appeals for the District of Columbia Circuit issuadlecision preventing the DOE from excusing its @glay but refused to order the DOI
begin accepting spent nuclear fuel. The Companpagoredict when spent fuel shipments to the DOEa@immence.

The Company expects to incur significant costofossite spent fuel storage during the life of Padwde that the Company believes are
the responsibility of the DOE. These costs aregags to fuel requiring the additional on-site sggrand amortized as that fuel is burned until
an agreement is reached with the DOE for recovEtlgese costs. In December 2003, APS, in conjunctiith other nuclear plant operators,
filed suit against the DOE on behalf of the PaladéeParticipants to recover monetary damages agedaiith the delay in the DOE’s
acceptance of spent fuel. On February 28,
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2007, APS served on the U.S. Department of Jussi¢énitial Disclosure of Claimed Damages” of $@3nillion (the Company’s portion
being $14.8 million). This amount includes experassociated with design, construction, loading, @petation of the Palo Verde
independent spent fuel storage installation thrddgbember 2006. This amount represents costs ettorensure sufficient storage capacity
for Palo Verde spent fuel that would not have beearred had the DOE complied with its standardtiamt obligation to begin accepting
spent fuel from the commercial nuclear power induiseginning in 1998. A trial was held for this eas 2009. The Court has not indicated
when it will reach a decision in the matter.

Disposal of Low-Level Radioactive Wastengress has established requirements for the shépy each state of low-level radioactive
waste generated within its borders. The constrancind opening of low-level radioactive waste digpastes has been delayed due to
extensive public hearings, disputes over envirorteléssues and review of technical issues relaigtig proposed sites. The opposition,
delays, uncertainty and costs that have been e demonstrate possible roadblocks that mapdmuatered when Arizona seeks to o
its own waste repository. APS currently believes thterim lowlevel waste storage methods are or will be avadlablallow each Palo Ver:
unit to continue to operate and to store safely-llewel waste until a permanent disposal facilitgisilable.

Reactor Vessel Heads. accordance with applicable NRC requirements, &8&lucts regular inspections of reactor vessaliat
Palo Verde Units 1, 2 and 3. In an effort to rediocg-term operating costs at the station relaveidgpection of the reactor heads, related
equipment, and possible repair costs, APS is regaeactor vessel heads at Palo Verde. The rapkaceof the Unit 2 reactor vessel head
was successfully completed during the fall 2009 ebhg outage. Reactor vessel head replacemeahésialed to occur at Units 1 and 3 in
2010. The Company’s share of the cash requirenfientkis project is estimated to be $21.1 millidnadnich $11.9 million had been
expended at December 31, 2009.

Liability and Insurance MattersThe Palo Verde participants have insurance fotipliability resulting from nuclear energy hazarib
the full limit of liability under federal law currely at $12.6 billion. This potential liability isovered by primary liability insurance provided
by commercial insurance carriers in the amount3@S$million and the balance by an industry-wideagpective assessment program. If a
loss at a nuclear power plant covered by the prograxceeds the accumulated funds in the primas} Efvprotection, the Company could be
assessed retrospective premium adjustments oniagigent basis. Under federal law, the maximunesssient per reactor under the proc
for each nuclear incident is approximately $117illion, subject to an annual limit of $17.5 millioBased upon the Company’s 15.8%
interest in the three Palo Verde units, the Comjzamaximum potential assessment per incident fahate units is approximately
$55.7 million, with an annual payment limitationagproximately $8.3 million.

The Palo Verde Participants maintain “all risk"dinding nuclear hazards) insurance for propertyatgarto, and decontamination of,
property at Palo Verde in the aggregate amounafbillion, a substantial portion of which muisst be applied to stabilization and
decontamination. The Company has also securedanseragainst portions of any increased cost ofrgéina or purchased power and
business interruption resulting from a sudden arfdreseen outage of any of the three units. Therémee coverage discussed in this and the
previous paragraph is subject to certain policyditions and exclusions. A mutual insurance compahgse members are utilities with
nuclear facilities issues these policies. If losseany nuclear facility covered by this mutualirsice company were to

4
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exceed the accumulated funds for these insuramgggns, the Company could be assessed retrosppotireum adjustments of up to
$10.6 million for the current policy period.

Newman Power Station

The Company’s Newman Power Station, located indSloP Texas, consists of three steam-electric géngnanits and two combined
cycle generating units including a 288 MW combigdle generating unit designated as Newman Ur@tdiistruction of Newman Unit 5
began in July 2008 and will be completed in twogdsa The first phase, consisting of two 70 MW galsihe generators, was completed in
May 2009. The second phase will add two heat reyosteam generators and a steam turbine with aecteg net capability of 148 MW and
is currently expected to be completed before timenser of 2011. The current aggregate net capalofithe Newman Power Station is
approximately 614 MW. Units 1-4 operate primarily matural gas but can also operate on fuel oil.

Rio Grande Power Station

The Company’s Rio Grande Power Station, locatesuinland Park, New Mexico, adjacent to El Paso, $esansists of three steam-
electric generating units with an aggregate nealogipy of approximately 229 MW. The units operatémarily on natural gas but can also
operate on fuel oil.

Four Corners Station

The Company owns a 7% interest, or approximatetiy MWV, in Units 4 and 5 at Four Corners, locatedanthwestern New Mexico.
Each of the two coal-fired generating units hastal thet capability of 739 MW. The Company sharesgr entitlements and certain allocated
costs of the two units with APS (the Four Corngrsrating agent) and the other participants, PNMR, TECE and SRP.

Four Corners is located on land under easementstfie federal government and a lease from the Ma\afion that expires in 2016,
with a one-time option to extend the term for aditohal 25 years. Certain of the facilities assted with Four Corners, including
transmission lines and almost all of the contracteal sources, are also located on Navajo landsU4dnand 5 are located adjacent to a surface
mined supply of coal.

Copper Power Station

The Company’s Copper Power Station, located indsbP Texas, consists of a 62 MW combustion turbges primarily to meet peak
demands. The unit operates primarily on naturalbgé€an also operate on fuel oil.

Hueco Mountain Wind Ranch

The Company’s Hueco Mountain Wind Ranch, locatedudspeth County, east of El Paso County and adjaoeHorizon City,
currently consists of two wind turbines with a tatapacity of 1.32 MW of which a portion, currenfl®%, is used as net capability for
resource planning purposes.
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Transmission and Distribution Lines and Agreements

The Company owns or has significant ownership @stsrin four 345 kV transmission lines in New Mexithree 500 kV lines in
Arizona, and owns the transmission and distributietwork within its New Mexico and Texas retail\see area and operates these facilities
under franchise agreements with various municiealifThe Company is also a party to various tragsiom and power exchange agreements
that, together with its owned transmission linesmkde the Company to deliver its energy entitlermémm its remote generation sources at
Palo Verde and Four Corners to its service areaudut to standards established by the North Ameiiitlectric Reliability Corporation and
the Western Electricity Coordinating Council, then@pany operates its transmission system in a watyaflows it to maintain system
integrity in the event that any one of these traesion lines is out of service.

Springerville-Luna-Diablo LineThe Company owns a 310-mile, 345 kV transmissioa from TEP’s Springerville Generating Plant
near Springerville, Arizona, to the Luna Substatiear Deming, New Mexico, and to the Diablo Sulistanear Sunland Park, New Mexico.
This transmission line provides an interconnectigth TEP for delivery of the Company’s generationigements from Palo Verde and, if
necessary, Four Corners.

West Mesa-Arroyo Linfthe Company owns a 202-mile, 345 kV transmissioa from PNM’s West Mesa Substation located near
Albuquerque, New Mexico, to the Company’s ArroydStation located near Las Cruces, New Mexico. Wiesta Substation is the primary
delivery point for the Company’s generation entitent from Four Corners, which is transmitted froouFCorners to the West Mesa
Substation over approximately 150 miles of transioislines owned by PNM.

Greenlee-Hidalgo-Luna-Newman Linhe Company owns 40% of a 60-mile, 345 kV transioisine between TEP’s Greenlee
Substation near Duncan, Arizona to the Hidalgo &utos near Lordsburg, New Mexico, approximatelybaf a 50-mile, 345 kV
transmission line between the Hidalgo Substatiahtha Luna Substation and 100% of ann8ife, 345 kV transmission line between the L
Substation and the Newman Power Station. Thesg firevide an interconnection with TEP for delivefithe Company’s entitlements from
Palo Verde and, if necessary, Four Corners. Thepgaomowns the Afton 345 kV Substation located apipnately 57 miles from the Luna
Substation on the Luna-to-Newman portion of the.liihe Afton Substation interconnects a generatored and operated by PNM.

Eddy County-AMRAD Lindhe Company owns 66.7% of a 125-mile, 345 kV traesion line from the Company’s and PNM'’s high
voltage direct current terminal at the Eddy Coustypstation near Artesia, New Mexico to the AMRALbStation near Oro Grande,
New Mexico. The Company also owns 66.7% of the t@ainThis terminal enables the Company to conited¢tansmission system to that
SPS (a subsidiary of Xcel Energy), providing therpany with access to purchased and emergency goomeISPS and power markets to
east.

Palo Verde Transmission and Switchyarle Company owns 18.7% of two 45-mile, 500 kV lifresn Palo Verde to the Westwing
Substation located northwest of Phoenix near Peariaona. The Company also owns 18.7% of a 75-n8il® kV line from Palo Verde to
the Jojoba Substation, then to the Kyrene Substétitated near Tempe, Arizona. These lines pratideCompany with a transmission path
for delivery of power from Palo Verde. The Companyns 18.7% of two 500 kV switchyards connectechtoRalo Verde-Kyrene 500 kV
line: the Hassayampa switchyard, adjacent to
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the southern edge of the Palo Verde 500 kV switchgad the Jojoba switchyard approximately 24 nfilesy Palo Verde. These switchyal
were built to accommodate the addition of new geti@n and transmission in the Palo Verde area.

Environmental Matters

Environmental Regulatiol.he Company is subject to regulation with respedtit, soil and water quality, solid waste dispasad othe
environmental matters by federal, state, tribal lacdl authorities. Those authorities govern curfeaility operations and have continuing
jurisdiction over facility modifications. Failure tomply with these environmental regulatory reguoients can result in actions by regulat
agencies or other authorities that might seek fmo®e on the Company administrative, civil and/@naral penalties. In addition,
unauthorized releases of pollutants or contaminatsthe environment can result in costly cleanbfigations that are subject to enforcen
by regulatory agencies. These laws and regulatiomsubject to change and, as a result of thogsgekathe Company may face additional
capital and operating costs to comply.

Another way in which environmental matters may istghe Company’s operations and business is theemmgmntation of the U.S.
Environmental Protection Agency’s (“EPA”) Clean Aterstate Rule (“CAIR”) which, as applied to tBempany, may result in a
requirement that it substantially reduce emissafiisitrogen oxides from its power plants in Texad/ar purchase allowances representing
other parties’ emissions reductions starting in®0hese requirements become more stringent in,20kbare anticipated to require even
further emissions reductions or additional alloveaparchases. On July 11, 2008, the U.S. Court gieafs for the District of Columbia
vacated CAIR in its entirety. On December 23, 20@8Court of Appeals granted rehearing and insteachnded CAIR without vacating the
original regulation. As a result, the Company nusshply with CAIR as written until the EPA rewritdse CAIR rule as required by the
Court’s final opinion. The 2009 reconciliation toraply with CAIR is due March 2010 and the Compaayg hccrued $0.5 million at
December 31, 2009 to purchase the estimated cregbided to meet its requirement.

Climate ChangeA significant portion of the Company’s generati@sets are nuclear or gas-fired, and as a resel€Cdmpany believes
that its greenhouse gas emissions are low reltdieéectric power companies who rely on more coaldfgeneration. However, regulations
governing the emission of greenhouse gases, sucdrisn dioxide, could impose significant costéiraitations on the Company. The U.S.
Congress is considering new legislation to restnigegulate greenhouse gas emissions. The Ametitzan Energy and Security Act of
2009, which was passed by the U.S. House of Reqasees in 2009, could, if enacted by the full @mss, require greenhouse gas emis:
reductions by covered sources of as much as 17% 2@05 levels by 2020 and by as much as 83% by.28%@idition, almost half of the
states, either individually or through multi-staggional initiatives, have begun to consider howaddress greenhouse gas emissions, and are
actively considering the development of emissiaeirtories or regional greenhouse gas cap and pradgams. The State of New Mexico,
where we operate one facility and have an inténeshother facility, has joined with California aseveral other states in the Western Clin
Initiative and is pursuing initiatives to reducegnhouse gas emissions in the state. If and wigedrifted States or individual states in which
we operate regulate greenhouse gas emissionspthpaly’s fossil fuel generation assets are likelfate additional costs for monitoring,
reporting, and controlling, or offsetting these ssitns, as well as for controlling emissions orchasing and surrendering allowances for
greenhouse gas emissions resulting from our opesati
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Also, as a result of the U.S. Supreme Court’s deeisn April 2, 2007 irMassachusetts, et al. v. ERAn December 15, 2009, the EPA
officially published its finalized determinationathemissions of carbon dioxide, methane and ottemnipouse gases present an endangermer
to human health and welfare because emissionscofgases are, according to the EPA, contributingaoming of the eartls’atmosphere ar
other climatic changes. Following that determimatithe EPA has said it will, in March 2010, finalizegulation under its existing Clean Air
Act (“CAA") authority governing greenhouse gas esiugs, including regulating emissions from largaienary sources, such as the fossil
fuel-fired power plants operated by the Compangne¥ Congress does not adopt new legislation fipatty addressing emissions of
greenhouse gases. In addition, in September 208ERA adopted a new rule requiring approximatélpao facilities comprising a
substantial percentage of annual U.S. greenhousergisions to inventory their emissions starting0d10 and to report those emissions to
the EPA beginning in 2011. The Company'’s fossil-fired power generating assets are subject torthés

Finally, as part of ongoing international discussioelating to climate change, on January 28, 2BE0United States formally submitt
an emissions reduction target to the United Natg&tasng that the United States would cut its emissin the range of 17% from 2005 levels
by 2020, conditional on congressional action omate change.

It is not currently possible to predict with corditte how any proposed or future greenhouse gasddégn by Congress, the states, or
multi-state regions or regulations adopted by EP#e state environmental agencies will impactlmusiness. However, any such legislation
or regulation of greenhouse gas emissions or anyeduelated litigation could result in increasetnpliance costs or additional operating
restrictions or increased or reduced demand foptivger we generate, could require us to purchagégsrio emit greenhouse gases, and could
have a material adverse effect on our businesandial condition, reputation or results of openasio

Climate change also has potential physical efféascould be relevant to the Company’s businespalticular, some studies suggest
that climate change could affect our service ageeausing higher temperatures, less winter preipit and less spring runoff, as well as by
causing more extreme weather events. Such devetdproeuld change the demand for power in the regiahcould also impact the price or
ready availability of water supplies or affect ntaimance needs and the reliability of Company egeaigm

The Company takes these regulatory and physicairfaseriously and we will monitor these issuethsd the Company can adapt to
any such changes. We are already performing camimemission monitoring for carbon dioxide emissifrom the power plants we operate.
We also have carefully inventoried and adoptedrotsifor our equipment that contains sodium hexaftle, another greenhouse gas. We are
tracking our greenhouse gas emissions pursuar£dsthew inventory rule.

Some of our operations may benefit from additiorgllation of greenhouse gas emissions. Nationdiest performed by
environmental organizations suggest that emissddrarbon dioxide from the Compasygenerating facilities are low relative to othkectric
power companies, both in absolute terms and ingefremissions per unit of electricity producedisTib because a significant portion of the
Company’s generation assets are nuclear or gak-fireich fuels are often viewed as
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having no and lower emissions of greenhouse gasgsectively, than some other types of fossil §exleration facilities. Accordingly, the
Company does not believe greenhouse gas regulationlsl impose greater relative burdens on the Comfiaan on most other electric
utilities. Nonetheless, we believe that materigdéeb on the Company’s business or operations esyltrfrom the physical consequences of
climate change, the regulatory approach to climhtnge ultimately selected and implemented by gowental authorities, or both. Given
very significant remaining uncertainties regardivigether and how these issues will be regulatediedisas the timing and severity of any
physical effects of climate change, we believs ihipossible at present to meaningfully quantiy tosts of these potential impacts.

The Company takes its environmental compliancessly and is monitoring these issues so that thegamy is able to adapt to any
changes. While the Company strives to preparerfdrimplement actions necessary to comply with chrngnvironmental regulations,
substantial expenditures may be required for the@my to comply with such regulations in the futang, in some instances, those
expenditures may be material. The Company beligvesmpossible at present to meaningfully quantife costs of these potential impacts.

Ongoing Regulatory Compliancéhe Company analyzes the costs of its current atidigs arising from environmental matters on an
ongoing basis and believes it has made adequatesigmin its financial statements to meet the gdions which can be meaningfully
quantified. As a result of this analysis, the Comphas a provision for environmental remediatiohigattions of approximately $1.2 million
as of December 31, 2009, related to compliance fedleral and state environmental standards. Howewéoreseen expenses associated with
environmental compliance or remediation may ocaut @uld have a material adverse effect on thedutperations and financial condition
of the Company.

Along with many other companies, the Company resgtivom the Texas Commission on Environmental QuéiTCEQ") a request fc
information in 2003 in connection with environmdrganditions at a facility in San Angelo, Texastthas operated by the San Angelo
Electric Service Company (“SESCQO”). In November 200CEQ proposed the SESCO site for listing onrélggstry of Texas state superfund
sites and mailed notice to more than five hundrgdies, including the Company, indicating that T@Eonsiders each of them to be a
“potentially responsible party” at the SESCO sitke Company received from the SESCO working grdymtentially responsible parties a
settlement offer in May 2006 for remediation anldestexpenses expected to be incurred in connegitbrthe SESCO site. The Company’s
position is that any liability it may have relatidthe SESCO site was discharged in the Comparyi&roptcy. In November 2009 the
Company made an offer to the SESCO working growgettle this matter and a response is pending.afthd Company has no reason at
present to believe that it will incur material liities in connection with the SESCO site, it hasraied $0.3 million for potential costs related
to this matter.

The EPA has investigated releases or potentighseleof hazardous substances, pollutants or cardatsiat the Gila River Boundary
Site, on the Gila River Indian Community (“GRIC#8gervation in Arizona and designated it as a SupdrSite. The Company currently
owns 16.29% of the site and will share in the odstieanup of this site. The Company has a terdagreement between the former property
owner and the EPA to settle this matter for leas th0.1 million and the Company has accrued $0llfbmfor potential costs related to this
matter.

On September 30, 2008, the State of New Mexicin@on behalf of the New Mexico Environment Depati(“NMED”), filed a
complaint in New Mexico district court alleging than approximately 650 occasions between May 20@DSeptember 2005, the Company’
Rio Grande
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Power Station, located in Dona Ana County, New Mexemitted sulfur dioxide, nitrogen oxides or @arlmnonoxide in excess of its
permitted emission rates, and failed to propenborethese allegedly excess emissions. The NME@iraily made these allegations in a
compliance order which the NMED withdrew simultansly with the filing of the complaint in districbart. On October 27, 2008, the State
of New Mexico amended its complaint to allege agpnately 300 additional exceedances of permittésbgen dioxide and carbon monox
emission rates and associated reporting failuresdes October 2005 and July 2007. The amended @mbglought civil penalties in the
amount of $15,000 per day for each alleged viatatdn July 30, 2009, the Company and NMED ententala consent decree resolving all
issues in this suit. In the consent decree, thegamy denied any violations of air emissions statislaut agreed to pay a civil penalty of

$0.3 million to avoid further defense costs in thiatter. In addition, the Company agreed to core@etupplemental environmental project at
the Rio Grande Power Station at a cost not to ek§6e3 million. The New Mexico district court appeal the consent decree and dismissed
the lawsuit on July 31, 2009.

In 2006, the Company experienced an oil dischargigeaRio Grande Power Station. The Company rentedlidne site by removing the
contaminated soil and installing monitoring wetisntonitor for the presence of hydrocarbons in tleeigd water. Recently, a monitoring w
showed signs of contamination at levels exceediegy Nlexico ground water standards. The Companyiadtthe NMED of its findings and
submitted an abatement plan to the NMED addregbmgoil and ground water impacts. Upon approvdhefabatement plan by the NMED,
the Company will begin a detailed assessment ofiteeand perform further remediation of the sge@appropriate. The Company has accrued
$0.3 million for potential costs related to thisttea

In May 2007, the EPA finalized a new federal impbstation plan which addresses emissions at the Gourers Power Station in
northwestern New Mexico of which the Company owm&@interest in Units 4 and 5. APS, the Four Carogrerating agent, has filed suit
against the EPA relating to this new federal immatation plan in order to resolve issues invohapgrating flexibility for emission opacity
standards. The Company cannot predict the outcdie cuit filed against the EPA or whether compdia with the new requirements could
have an adverse effect on its capital and operatists.

On April 6, 2009, APS received a request from tR&Rinder Section 114 of the CAA seeking detailddrimation regarding projects
and operations at Four Corners. APS has respoondéistrequest. The Company is unable to predectithing or content of EPA’s response
or any resulting actions.

On February 16, 2010, a group of environmental mizgaions filed a petition with the United Statesgartments of Interior and
Agriculture requesting that the agencies certifthim EPA that emissions from Four Corners are oguseasonably attributable visibility
impairment” under the CAA. APS is currently reviengyithe petition and has indicated that it will likéle a response in opposition to the
petition. The Company cannot predict the outcomthefpetition or whether any resulting actions ddwdve an adverse effect on its capite
operating costs.

In December 2008, El Paso notified the Companyahabperty purchased from the Company in May 28fifained subsurface
contamination. The Company and El Paso disposedridBminated materials and in April 2009, the TQkffified the parties that no further
clean-up was required. The Company’'s remediatigeese was less than the reserve previously edtablifer this site, and the Company
recorded a reduction in environmental expense df 80llion in the second quarter of 2009.

Except as described herein, the Company is noteaefaany other active investigation of its comptiarwith environmental
requirements by the EPA, the TCEQ or the NMED wligcbxpected to result in any material liabilityirthermore, except as described
herein, the Company is not aware of
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any unresolved, potentially material liability iowld face pursuant to the Comprehensive Environat@&gsponse, Comprehensive Liability
Act of 1980, also known as the Superfund law.

Construction Program

Utility construction expenditures reflected in flolowing table consist primarily of local geneati, expanding and updating the
transmission and distribution systems, and the @osapital improvements and replacements at Pala&. Studies indicate that the Comp
will need additional power generation resourcemé®t increasing load requirements on its systemangplace retiring plants and termine
purchased power agreements, the costs of whicimelteled in the table below.

The Companys estimated cash construction costs for 2010 thr@@d.3 are approximately $849 million. Actual casty vary from th
construction program estimates shown. Such estsaatereviewed and updated periodically to reftbetnged conditions.

By Year (1)(2) By Function

(In millions) (In millions)
2010 $18¢  Production (1)(2 $47C
2011 20C Transmissior 81
2012 221 Distribution 23¢
2013 23¢  General 60
Total $84¢ Total $84¢

(1) Does not include acquisition costs for nuclear.f@ele“ Energy Source— Nuclear Fue”
(2) Includes $255 million for new gas-fired genergtcapacity (including $68 million for Newman Ui}, and $32 million for other local
generation$35 million for the Four Corners Station and $148iom for the Palo Verde Statiol

Energy Sources

General

The following table summarizes the percentage dmrtion of nuclear fuel, natural gas, coal and pased power to the total kWh
energy mix of the Company. Energy generated by wintines accounted for less than 1% of the toféhlenergy mix.

Years Ended December 31,

Power Source 2009 2008 2007
Nuclear fuel 45% 42% 43%
Natural gas 22 24 28
Coal 7 6 7
Purchased powse _ 26 _ 28 22
Total 10C% 10C% 10C%

Allocated fuel and purchased power costs are glypeeaoverable from customers in Texas and New iepursuant to applicable
regulations. Historical fuel costs and revenueserenciled

11
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periodically in proceedings before the PUCT andNIMPRC. See “Regulation — Texas Regulatory Mattarsi “— New Mexico Regulatory
Matters.”

Nuclear Fuel

The nuclear fuel cycle for Palo Verde consistsheffollowing stages: the mining and milling of uitam ore to produce uranium
concentrates; the conversion of the uranium conatst to uranium hexafluoride (“conversion servigegle enrichment of uranium
hexafluoride (“enrichment services”); the fabricatiof fuel assemblies (“fabrication services”); thdization of the fuel assemblies in the
reactors; and the storage and disposal of the $peinfThe Palo Verde Participants have contratfdace or are currently negotiating
contracts that when combined with the current inenwill furnish 100% of Palo Verde’s operatiomafjuirements for uranium concentrates,
and conversion services through 2011. In additiom Palo Verde Participants have contracted foPd80enrichment services through 2013
and 100% of fabrication services until at least®fik each Palo Verde unit.

Nuclear Fuel FinancingPursuant to the ANPP Participation Agreement, tom@any owns an undivided interest in nuclear fuel
purchased in connection with Palo Verde. The Pal¥ Participants have sought to mitigate the &ffetpotential supply disruptions and
price increases by employing a procurement stratdwgre (i) nuclear fuel arrives on site up to thmeenths before being loaded and (ii) a
strategic inventory of converted nuclear fuel matesufficient to provide feed stock for one fudlactor reload is stored for future use.

The Company has available $200 million under alkéng credit facility which provides for both workg capital and up to $120 millic
for the financing of nuclear fuel. This facility $ia five-year term ending April 11, 2011. This fieang is accomplished through a trust that
borrows under the credit facility to acquire andqass the nuclear fuel. The Company is obligatedpay the trust’s borrowings with interest
and the assets and liabilities of the trust arescolishated and reported as assets and liabilitidseoCompany. At December 31, 2009,
approximately $107.0 million had been drawn toficenuclear fuel. If additional funds are requitedinance nuclear fuel, the Company
may borrow additional funds under its credit fagilbr enter into a new credit facility to financeatear fuel.

Natural Gas

The Company manages its natural gas requiremenaisgh a combination of a lortgrm supply contract and spot market purchases
long-term supply contract provides for firm deliles of gas at market-based index prices. In 20@9Company’s natural gas requirements at
the Newman and Rio Grande Power Stations were nitletoeth short-term and long-term natural gas pasels from various suppliers, and
this practice is expected to continue in 2010.rbttde gas is delivered under a base firm tranapont contract. The Company anticipates it
will continue to purchase natural gas at spot maskiees on a monthly basis for a portion of thel fueeds for the Newman and Rio Grande
Power Stations. The Company will continue to evi@ile availability of short-term natural gas siggplersus longerm supplies to mainta
a reliable and economical supply for the NewmanRiedGrande Power Stations.

Natural gas for the Newman and Copper Power Sti®also supplied pursuant to an intrastate nlagasacontract that became
effective October 1, 2009 and continues through720he agreement replaced the previous intrastdteal gas supply contract that expired
in 2007 but had been extended by letter agreememt fnonth to month until the new agreement becdfeeteve.

12
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Coal

APS, as operating agent for Four Corners, purchiésasCorners’ coal requirements from a supplig¢hwilong-term lease of coal
reserves owned by the Navajo Nation. The Four Geroeal contract expires in 2016 which coincidethwlhe term of the Four Corners Plant
lease with the Navajo Nation. Based upon infornmafiom APS, the Company believes that Four Corhasssufficient reserves of coal to
meet the plant’s operational requirements for $sful life.

Purchased Power

To supplement its own generation and operatingvesethe Company engages in firm and non-firm pqwechase arrangements
which may vary in duration and amount based onuatain of the Company’s resource needs and theoetios of the transactions. In 2004,
the Company entered into a 20-year contract, baggrin 2006, for the purchase of up to 133 MW gbaeity and associated energy from
SPS. The Company received notice from SPS in 3@ #hat SPS had been subject to adverse regulattion by the PUCT regarding
transactions under the contract and that SPS wighexercise its right to terminate the contractyed\s a result, on January 29, 2008, the
Company and SPS entered into an amendment to tiacband the contract terminated on Septembe2(BID.

The Company initiated a Power Purchase and Saleefgent with Phelps Dodge Energy Services LLC (“Ph8lodge”) in June 2006.
The contract provides for Phelps Dodge to delivaargy to the Company from its ownership intereghanLuna Energy Facility (a natural (
fired combined cycle generation facility located_ima County, New Mexico) and for the Company tbvée a like amount of energy at
Greenlee, Arizona. The Company may purchase up@dvW at a specified price at times when energyisexchanged under the Power
Purchase and Sale Agreement. Upon mutual agreethertontract allows the parties to increase theusrinof energy that is purchased and
sold under the Power Purchase and Sale Agreemieaipdrties have agreed to increase the amounttM¥® for a period of 25 months
beginning December 1, 2008. The contract was ajgorby the FERC and continues through December(®11,.2

The Company entered into an agreement to purclamseity and unit contingent energy from Shell EgedMgrth America (“Shell”).
Under the agreement, the Company provides natasat@Pyramid Unit No. 4 where Shell has the rightonvert natural gas to electric
energy. The Company may schedule up to 100% ofngriinit No. 4’s output, approximately 40 MW, frakanuary 1, 2010 through
December 31, 2010.

The Company entered into a 20-year contract witlv Nexico SunTower, LLC (“eSolar'gn October 17, 2008. The contract is a pc
purchase agreement for the full capacity of a 92 kWicentrated solar plant to be built in SoutheewNexico. The plant is scheduled to
begin commercial operation in 2011.

Other purchases of shorter duration were made gl@®®9 to replace the Compasyeneration resources during planned and unpli
outages and for economic reasons as well as tdysoffgsystem sales.

13
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Years Ended December 31,

2009

2008

2007

Retail:
Residentia $ 195,79¢ $ 184,80( 184,56:
Commercial and industrial, smi 175,32¢ 174,59; 168,09:
Commercial and industrial, lar 34,80 36,31¢ 39,09:
Sales to public authoritie 77,37( 74,427 72,76
Total retail base revenu 483,30( 470,13t 464,50¢
Wholesale
Sales for resal 2,03 1,64¢ 1,91¢
Total nor-fuel base revenue 485,33° 471,78: 466,42
Fuel revenues
Recovered from customers during the pe 196,08: 198,29:. 197,38
Under (over) collection of fue (66,60¢) 42,75: 17,82¢
New Mexico fuel in base rat: 69,02¢ 68,63 51,487
Total fuel revenue 198,49¢ 309,67! 266,69¢
Off-system sale 116,06« 232,50( 125,97:
Other 28,09¢ 24,97 18,32¢
Total operating revenut $ 827,99¢ $ 1,038,93 877,42
Number of customers (end of yee
Residentia 328,55! 322,61t 317,09:
Commercial and industrial, smi 36,30¢ 35,85( 35,147
Commercial and industrial, larg 48 49 53
Other 4,96/ 4,93t 4,85:
Total 369,87: 363,45: 357,14«
Average annual kwWh use per residential custc 7,244 6,95¢ 7,08¢
Energy supplied, net, kWh (in thousanc
Generate( 7,979,291 8,023,47 7,707,09!
Purchased and interchanc 2,745,501 3,152,39i 2,188,90:
Total 10,724,79 11,175,87 9,895,99!
Energy sales, kWh (in thousand
Retail:
Residentia 2,361,65! 2,227,83 2,232,66!
Commercial and industrial, smi 2,251,39! 2,255,58! 2,216,42!
Commercial and industrial, larg 1,024,18! 1,102,27 1,195,03:
Sales to public authoritie 1,482,44 1,448,65 1,384,38!
Total retall 7,119,68: 7,034,35. 7,028,51
Wholesale
Sales for resal 56,93 50,14¢ 48,29(
Off-system sale 2,995,98 3,506,77! 2,201,29
Total wholesale 3,052,91! 3,556,91 2,249,58
Total energy sale 10,172,59 10,591,27 9,278,09
Losses and Company u 552,19: 584,59¢ 617,90;
Total 10,724,79 11,175,87 9,895,99
Native system
Peak load, kW 1,571,001 1,524,001 1,508,001
Net dependable generating capability for peak, &\ 1,643,00! 1,503,001 1,492,00!
Total system
Peak load, kW (2 1,723,00! 1,669,001 1,680,00!
Net dependable generating capability for peak, BYW(J) 1,643,00! 1,503,001 1,492,00

(1) 2009 includes a 140,000 kW increase in genggatapability at Newman related to the completibthe first phase of the Newman
Unit 5 construction which consists of two 70,000 ka5 turbine generators. 2008 includes an 11,00nkvéase in generating
capability at Palo Verde related to the steam geoereplacements for Unit

(2) Includes spot firm sales and net losses of 152k0¥0145,000 kW and 172,000 kW for 2009, 2008 and720@espectively

(3) Excludes 233,000 kw, 333,000 kW and 233,000 kW2fa99, 2008 and 2007, respectively, of firn-peak purchase
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Regulation

General

The rates and services of the Company are regubgt@tcorporated municipalities in Texas, the PUGIE, NMPRC, and the FERC.
The PUCT and the NMPRC have jurisdiction to revieunicipal orders, ordinances, and utility agreemeegarding rates and services
within their respective states and over certaireodttivities of the Company. The FERC has jurisdiicover the Company’s wholesale
transactions and compliance with federally-mandagdidbility standards. The decisions of the PURMPRC and the FERC are subject to
judicial review.

Texas Regulatory Matters

Texas Freeze Periodthe Company has entered into agreements (“TexasARaeements”) with El Paso, PUCT staff and otleeties
in Texas that provide for most retail base ratagioain at their current level through June 30,2@uring the rate freeze period, if the
Company’s return on equity falls below the bottohaaefined range, the Company has the right tteia rate case and seek an adjustment
to base rates. If the Company’s return on equiteegs the top of the range, the Company will relam@amount equal to 50% of the Texas
jurisdictional pretax return in excess of the cgjliThe range is based upon a risk premium analggd in rate proceedings to establi
utility’s return on equity, and as of December 2009, the range would be approximately 9.06% t68%. The Company’s return on equity
fell within this range during 2009. Also pursuamthe Texas Rate Agreements, the Company agredthte with its Texas customers 25% of
off-system sales margins increasing to 90% aftee B0, 2010 through June 30, 2015.

Fuel and Purchased Power Costdthough the Company’s base rates are frozen putsoaghe Texas Rate Agreements, the Comgany’
actual fuel costs, including purchased power eneogys, are recoverable from its customers. TheTPhES adopted a rule establishing the
recovery of fuel costs (“Texas Fuel Ruléfiat allows the Company to seek adjustments fixiesl fuel factor three times per year in Febru
June and October. The Texas Fuel Rule providethéofixed fuel factor to be based upon projected &und purchased power costs and
projected kilowatt-hour sales for a twelve-monthige: The Texas Fuel Rule also allows for the Conypia request a formula to determine
its fuel factor. Once a formula is approved, thenpany could seek to revise its fixed fuel factosdzhupon the approved formula at least
months after its last revision except in the maftBecember. The Texas Fuel Rule requires the Cagnfrarequest to refund fuel costs in
any month when the over-recovery balance excedu®shold material amount and it expects to comtitaube materially overecovered. Th
Texas Fuel Rule also permits the Company to seekritharge fuel under-recoveries in any month tlante exceeds a threshold material
amount and it expects to continue to be materiallger-recovered. Fuel over and under recoveriesarsidered material when they exceed
4% of the previous twelve months fuel costs. Alttsfuel revenue and expense activities are sutjgotriodic final review by the PUCT in
fuel reconciliation proceedings.

On January 8, 2008, the Company filed a requestthid PUCT in Docket No. 35204 to surcharge appnately $30.1 million,
including interest, of under-recovered fuel andcpased power costs to be collected over a twelvetmgeriod. The fuel under-recoveries
were incurred during the period December 2005 thinddovember 2007. On April 11, 2008, the PUCT iglsaidinal order approving the fuel
surcharge to be collected over a twelve-month pdseginning in May 2008.
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On July 8, 2008, the Company filed a petition incket No. 35856 with the PUCT to increase its fikeel factors and to surcharge
$39.5 million of under-recovered fuel and purchgseder costs including interest. The surcharge vesd upon actual under-recoveries for
the period December 2007 through May 2008 and égdamderecoveries for June and July 2008. On Septembe2®B, the PUCT issus
a final order approving an increase in the Compaigxas jurisdictional fixed fuel factors of $38ndlion or 21.5% annually beginning with
customer bills rendered in October 2008. In addjttbe PUCT approved the recovery of $39.5 millimfuel under-recoveries over an 18-
month period beginning in October 2008.

On April 1, 2009, the Company filed a petition witte PUCT in Docket No. 36864 to terminate therintduel surcharge which had
been authorized in Docket No. 35856. The Comparggsiest was a result of the over-recovery of festcunder the Company’s fixed fuel
factor effective in October 2008 which largely effshe remaining balance of the fuel surcharge.flibkover-recoveries were the result of
the significant drop in natural gas prices sineeftked fuel factor went into effect in October 30@n April 23, 2009, the Company received
approval from the PUCT to terminate the fuel surghaffective for customer bills rendered in MaY2@&nd thereafter.

On June 5, 2009, the Company filed a petition withPUCT in Docket No. 37086 to decrease its fixed factors by 13.1%, or
$27.9 million. On July 30, 2009, the PUCT approttesl new factors effective for customer bills remaebeginning in August 2009.

On September 1, 2009, the Company filed a petitiddocket No. 37433 to refund $12.0 million in fusslst over-recoveries, including
interest, for the period of July 2008 through 2009. The Company entered into a stipulation iro@et 2009 that included the August 2009
over-recovery in the refund for a total of $16.8liom, including interest, and provided for theundl to be paid in November and December,
2009. On October 23, 2009, the PUCT issued an ap@oving the stipulation.

On December 17, 2009, the Company filed a petititth the PUCT Docket No. 37788 requesting authdotymplement a one-month,
interim fuel refund of $11.8 million in fuel cosver-recoveries, including interest, for the per&eptember through November 2009. On
January 20, 2010, a stipulation was filed thatIkesoall of the issues in this proceeding. Thewdépon provides for the Company to
implement a fuel refund for the net over-recover$bl.8 million, including interest, in the monthFebruary, 2010. On January 21, 2010,
the administrative law judge assigned to the doidgeted an order approving the implementation &frim rates to allow the requested refund
to be made. The PUCT approved the stipulatiorsaipen meeting on February 11, 2010.

Palo Verde Performance Standardfie PUCT established performance standards favgheation of Palo Verde pursuant to which
each Palo Verde unit is evaluated annually to deter whether its three-year rolling average cagdaittor entitles the Company to a reward
or subjects it to a penalty. The capacity factaralculated as the ratio of actual generation tgimam possible generation. If the capacity
factor, as measured on a station-wide basis foicangecutive 36-month period, should fall below 3896 parties to the Texas Rate
Agreements can seek to remove Palo Verde fromiiadése and seek different rate treatment for Palal&.eThe removal of Palo Verde from
rate base could have a significant negative impadhe Company’s revenues and financial condiffdre Company has calculated the
performance rewards for the reporting periods en@ir2009, 2008 and 2007 to be approximately $0llfom, $0.1 million, and $0.6 million,
respectively. Performance rewards are not recoodetie Company'’s books until the PUCT has madea €életermination in a
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fuel proceeding or comparable evidence of colldiiilis obtained. Performance penalties are reedrdthen assessed as probable by the
Company.

The Company agreed to contribute Palo Verde rewapgdsoved in its fuel reconciliation proceedind?idC Docket No. 23530 to assist
low-income customers in paying their utility bille. compliance with the PUCT order, the Companygéband received approval by the
El Paso City Council in January 2006 to remit td”Bko approximately $5.8 million in Palo Verde perfance reward funds to fund demand
side management programs such as weatherizatibraviitcus on programs to assist small business@mdhercial customers. As of
December 31, 2009, $2.5 million, including accrugdrest, remains to be paid under these agreeraadts recorded as a liability on the
Company’s balance sheet.

Renewable Energy Requirememstwithstanding the PUCT’s approval of a rule fertllelaying competition in the Company’s Texas
service territory, the Company became subjectead¢mewable energy and energy efficiency requirésngfithe Texas Restructuring Law on
January 1, 2006. Under the renewable energy regeines, the Company is required to annually obtaiprio rata share of renewable energy
credits as determined by the Electric Reliabilityu@cil of Texas (the “Program Administrator”). TBempany’s ultimate obligation to obtain
renewable energy credits will not be known untitudary 31 of the year following the compliance yeand it will have until March 31 to
obtain, if necessary, and submit to the Program iAdnator, sufficient credits. The Company expdotseet its obligations for renewable
energy credits for 2009.

2007 Energy Efficiency Legislatiolhe Texas legislature has established energy efiigi goals for cost-effective energy efficiency for
residential and commercial customers equivaleat teast 15% of the annual growth in demand by Béer 31, 2008 and 20% of the annual
growth in demand by December 31, 2009. Among dttiags, the legislation requires the PUCT to essaldn energy efficiency cost
recovery factor for ensuring cost recovery foritytiexpenditures made to satisfy the energy efficiegoal. The legislation provides that
utilities that are unable to establish an enerdjgieficy cost recovery factor in a timely manneeda a rate freeze will be allowed to defer
costs of complying with the energy efficiency gaat recover such deferred costs at the end obthdneeze period. On September 8, 2008
in Docket No. 35612, the PUCT approved the Compmamgguest to defer these costs and recover themghra cost recovery factor upon
expiration of its rate freeze period. As of Decenti 2009, the Company had deferred as a regulatset, $4.0 million of energy efficier
costs.

2009 Texas Retail Rate Casn December 9, 2009, the Company filed an apptinatiith the PUCT for authority to change rates, to
reconcile fuel costs, to establish formula-based factors, and to establish an energy efficierast-cecovery factor. This case was assigned
PUCT Docket No. 37690. The test year for the basecase is July 2008 through June 2009. The Coyrgeseks to increase its base-rate
revenue requirement by $51.6 million over curreagebrates, or a 12.89% annual increase, basetbtael aon-fuel base revenue requirement
of $451.7 million for the Company’s retail juristlian. The Company’s fuel-reconciliation requestr@ddes fuel and purchased power costs
and fuel-factor revenues for the period March J2through June 30, 2009. The Company’s requesiptement a fuel-factor formula
would change its historically-used method of esshaliohg fuel and purchased power costs based upoojected test year period to a PUCT-
approved, utility-specific formula pursuant to PURTIes. Finally, the Company’s request to implensnenergy-efficiency cost-recovery
factor would recover its ongoing reasonable eneffjgiency costs in addition to the previous cdbtst were deferred for future recovery due
to the Company’s rate freeze.
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On January 20, 2010, the administrative law judgeed an order approving an agreed procedural slehédit provides for intervenor
and staff testimony with their recommended ratengea to be filed in April and hearings to beginMay 10, 2010. The agreed procedural
schedule provides that, if the PUCT has not apmtdvel rates by August 20, 2010, current rate$ vélin effect on a temporary basis from
such date, subject to true-up to the final apprdyeesk rates.

Electric RestructuringThe Texas Restructuring Law required certain irsestvned electric utilities to separate power gatien
activities and retail service activities from tramssion and distribution activities by January @02, and on that date, retail competition for
generation services was instituted in some parfeshs. However, the PUCT has delayed retail coitigrein the Company’s Texas service
territory by approving a rule which identifies vaus milestones for the Company to reach before etitign can begin. The first milestone
calls for the development, approval by the FER@®, @mmencement of independent operation of a ragioansmission organization
(“RTO") in the area that includes the Company’s/ges territory, including the development of retaidirket protocols to facilitate retail
competition (see “FERC Regulatory Matters — RTOalblwy). The complete transition to retail competitisould occur upon the completion
of the last milestone, which would be the PUCT&fievaluation of the market’s readiness to oféér dompetition and reliable service to all
retail customers. The Company believes this rulayderetail competition in its Texas service temytindefinitely. There is substantial
uncertainty about both the regulatory framework aradtket conditions that will exist if and when ietmmpetition is implemented in the
Company’s service territory, and the Company mayiirsubstantial preparatory, restructuring andratbets that may not ultimately be
recoverable. There can be no assurance that datiegulvould not adversely affect the future operadj cash flows and financial condition
the Company, if it were to be implemented.

New Mexico Regulatory Matters

2007 New Mexico Stipulatiom July 2007, the NMPRC issued a final order apprgwa stipulation (“2007 New Mexico Stipulation™)
addressing all issues in the 2006 rate filing is€lo. 06-00258-UT. The 2007 New Mexico Stipulapoavided for a $5.8 million non-fuel
base rate increase, established the amount oinftlabed in base rates at $0.04288 per kWh, andflreddhe Companys Fuel and Purchas
Power Cost Adjustment Clause (the “FPPCAC"). Anffetlence between actual fuel and purchased powsts @md the amount included in
base rates was recovered or refunded through tRERAE. Rates continued in effect until changed leyNiMPRC following the Company’s
next rate case. The 2007 New Mexico Stipulatiomireg the Company to file its next general rateeqas later than May 29, 2009 using as a
base period the twelve months ending December@18.2Jnder NMPRC statutes, new rates would becdfeetiwe no later than July 2010
unless otherwise extended. The Company compliddtvé 2007 New Mexico Stipulation and filed itsu&gd rate case on May 29, 2009.

The 2007 New Mexico Stipulation provided for recgvthrough the FPPCAC of the cost of capacity amefgy provided to
New Mexico retail customers from the deregulateld R@rde Unit 3. The amount to be recovered wagdhapon the monthly contract c
of capacity and energy for power purchased undeBtuthwestern Public Service Company (“SPS”) mset power contract. In February
and March 2009, the volumes delivered to the Comjpaer the transmission tie used to import SPS paveze materially lower than normal
due to operational constraints. This reductiondlume resulted in contract formula prices for Péwde Unit 3 power that were significantly
higher than what were foreseen by the 2007 New dbeStipulation. The Company addressed this pridessp

18



WPD-6
Screening.Data Part.1.0f.2
Page 4876 of 9808

Table of Contents

due to operational constraints by proposing tostdjue proxy price in February 2009 to $54.27 p&vhiJanuary 2009 monthly calculated
price) and in March 2009 to $64.38 per MWh (12 rhergnding January 2009 average price) which iscapately 28% and 55% of the
price calculated utilizing the formula from the Z08ew Mexico Stipulation. Because the operationalstraints limiting the SPS purchases
were expected to continue during 2009, the Companpril 24, 2009 requested approval of an unopgasgiance to the calculation of the
Palo Verde Unit 3 proxy price to be the lower af thonthly cost of capacity and energy under the @P&ased power contract or the
average cost of capacity and energy under the 8RB3sed power contract for the twelve months eddedary 2009 of $64.38 per MWh.

The SPS purchased power contract was terminategr8ber 30, 2009, see Note J of the Notes to Catetelil Financial Statements.
The 2007 New Mexico Stipulation provided that upemmination of the SPS contract, the proxy priceildde the average cost of SPS
capacity and energy during the twelve months gdarontract termination. As a result, the pricelefegulated Palo Verde Unit 3 power was
set at $47.77 during the months of October 2008uidjin December 2009.

The 2007 New Mexico Stipulation also required 25%udsdictional off-system sales margins to bedited to customers through the
FPPCAC until July 2010 when 90% of jurisdiction#fteystem sales margins will be credited to custame

2009 New Mexico Stipulatio@n May 29, 2009, the Company filed with the NMPRfeéition to increase non-fuel and purchased
power base rates by $12.7 million annually. Thiadireflected a projected reduction of $21.3 millia fuel related revenues based upon the
difference in revenues for the test year ended Déee 31, 2008 and the forecast period revenuesddsted fuel and purchased power costs
for the twelve month period beginning July 1, 20ft)a projected net decrease in New Mexico judsdnal fuel and purchased power
revenues of $8.6 million. The filing complied witie 2007 New Mexico Stipulation requirement in MPRC’s Final Order in Case No. 06-
00258UT to file a general rate case by May 30, 2009@isittest year ended December 31, 2008. The 2082aat was docketed as NMP
Case No. 09-00171-UT.

A unanimous settlement of all issues in the caskessmnunopposed, comprehensive stipulation (the 9208w Mexico Stipulation”) was
filed on October 8, 2009. The 2009 New Mexico Sagon resolved all issues and provided for anéase in New Mexico jurisdictional non-
fuel and purchased power base rate revenues ohdiliédn. The 2009 New Mexico Stipulation providéat the revision of depreciation rates
for the Palo Verde nuclear generating plant tcetfh 20-year life extension and depreciation riiesther plant in service. The 2009
New Mexico Stipulation also provided for the contition of the Compar's FPPCAC without conditions or variance and esshled the base
fuel factor at $0.04362 per kWh. In addition, ti#®2 New Mexico Stipulation modified the market prig of capacity and energy provided
Palo Verde Unit 3 due to the termination of the $B&ract in September 2009. Pursuant to the 2689 Mexico Stipulation, Palo Verde
Unit 3 capacity and energy will be included in #RPCAC based upon an existing purchased powerammtith Credit Suisse Energy, LLC.

The Company and Staff filed testimony in supporthaf 2009 New Mexico Stipulation on October 22,208 public evidentiary
hearing on the merits of the 2009 New Mexico Stfioh was held before the Commission on Novemb20@9. On December 10, 2009, the
NMPRC issued a final order conditionally approvamy clarifying the unopposed stipulation. The dtfed rates approved in the final or
went into effect with January 2010 bills.
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Investigation into Recovering County Franchise F€as December 10, 2009, the NMPRC issued an orddMRRC Case No. 09-
00421-UT, requiring the Company to show cause wkhauld collect franchise fees from its custonmrdehalf of Dofia Ana and Otero
Counties (the “Counties”). The Company respondeti¢corder on January 5, 2010. On January 26, 20&@NMPRC issued its decision
concluding that the imposition of franchise feedN®w Mexico counties is not authorized under Newide law and, therefore, the Compi
may not pass through to its customers some pasilhadgoing franchise fees imposed by the Counfibg order concluded that only “home
rule” municipalities, who had adopted a charterarrttie state constitution could impose franchiss fa taxes, provided the residents so
voted.

As a result of its findings, the NMPRC directed @@mpany to immediately cease passing througts toustomers any franchise fees
paid by the Company to the Counties. The NMPRC dilsexted the Company to refund to its custometiénCounties the amount of
franchise fees charged to those customers sin@1]u2004, plus interest. The Company estimatestthaefund obligation under the order
would be approximately $5.7 million, plus accruetkrest of approximately $1.0 million through Ded@mn31, 2009. The order stated thal
Company was required to refund these franchisetéeesstomers over a thrgear period through a credit on customer bills filledariffs for
refunding within three days. On January 29, 2006 NMPRC granted the Company’s request to extandieiadline for compliance with the
order until February 12, 2010. Interest will contnto accrue on the unamortized balance until figfunded. The order does not relieve the
Company of its obligation to pay franchise feethim Counties but states that this issue must beeasield by the New Mexico courts.

The Company immediately filed a Notice of Appealhwthe New Mexico Supreme Court on January 27, Z0#“Appeal”),seeking tt
set aside the order on legal and jurisdictionaligds. The Company followed with a motion for EmeigeStay on January 29, 2010, asking
the New Mexico Supreme Court to stay the order penthe Appeal. The Company also asked the NMPRGebruary 12, 2010, to delay
implementation of its order pending the Appeal. Tminties moved to intervene in the Appeal on Fatyr@0, 2010, and have also informed
the Company they intend to pursue their own legiabas opposing the order. The Company has plagggending franchise payments to
Counties in escrow accounts pending resolutiom@firoceedings. On February 22, 2010, the New MeRigpreme Court granted the
Company’s motion for Emergency Stay pending theaue of the Appeal and granted the Counties’ mdtiantervene in the Appeal. The
New Mexico legislature recently passed legislattat, if signed by the governor, could clarify thgality of the Compar’s existing
franchise agreement with the Counties. The Companyot predict the outcome of the proceedings.

The Company will also review its legal optionseominate any future obligation to pay franchisesfeethe Counties and to seek
reimbursement from the Counties if refunds arendtely required. The Company cannot predict theaue of these legal reviews or any
legal proceedings that may follow.

FPPCAC Rulemaking and Workshophe NMPRC has docketed workshops (Case No. 07-003390 review consistency and
potential changes to the FPPCAC rule in New Mex@omments have been filed by parties and workshaps been held for discussion and
consideration of any changes to the existing FPP@A€that could be included in a new rulemakingogeding. The NMPRC has no
proposed rule revisions to date.
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Pollution Control Bond Refundin@n March 20, 2008, the Company filed an applicatiith the NMPRC requesting authority for long-
term securities transactions necessary to refuddeiasue certain Pollution Control Refunding RexeBonds (the “PCBs”). On April 22,
2008, the NMPRC issued a final order granting tbenffany the authority to enter into the securitiaggactions necessary to refund and
reissue the Company’s Series B and Series C PQBMaddch 26, 2009, the Company completed a refunttamgsaction related to an
aggregate principal amount of $100.6 million inlptbn control indebtedness.

Notice of Investigation of Rate®n August 3, 2007, the Company received a “Notideestigation of Rates of El Paso Electric
Company” from the NMPRC in Case No. 07-00317-UT.August 21, 2007, the NMPRC requested that the Gomfile a response to the
issues, including the reasonableness of fuel anthpsed power costs. On September 7, 2007, the &uonfited its response and requested
that the NMPRC suspend its investigation and dbsalocket. No further action has been taken bNiM®RC and the docket is moot since
the rates established in Case No. 07-00317-UT aternger in effect.

New Mexico Investigation into Executive Compensatla December 2007, the NMPRC initiated an invegtan into executive
compensation of investor-owned gas and electridipulilities. In its order initiating the investgion, the NMPRC required each utility to
provide information on compensation of executiviécefs and directors for the period 1977-2006. Tloenpany provided the requested
information. No further action has been taken leyNMMPRC.

2009 New Mexico Integrated Resource Plan Fili@g.July 16, 2009, the Company submitted its inltidégrated Resource Plan
(“IRP”) pursuant to the requirements of NMPRC Rife7.3. The filing identifies the Company’s fourayection plan to meet resource needs
based upon a twenty-year resource plan. The foar-getion plan includes the addition of a natues-ired combustion turbine in 2012; a
competitivebid request for proposals to add a combined cyleletjin three phases in 2013, 2014, and 2016; atialuof a direct load contr
project for possible integration in the resourcnpklnd a competitive-bid request for proposabctyuire additional wind and biomass
renewable resources in 2013 and 2015 to comply théiNew Mexico Renewable Portfolio Standard Rexjunants. The NMPRC accepted
the proposed IRP as compliant with its rules witreohearing in August 2009.

2009 New Mexico Annual Renewable Procurement PiimgEOn July 1, 2009, the Company filed its 2009 Anrirahewable
Procurement Plan in compliance with the New MexRemewable Energy Act. The Company’s 2009 plan veatgyded to meet the full
renewable portfolio standard (“RPS”) of 6 perceinlew Mexico jurisdictional retail energy sales 510 and 10 percent beginning in 2011.
The Company requested approval by the NMPRC ofdlh@ving proposals: 1) to increase the solar resesi used for RPS compliance
pursuant to the long-term contract with New Mex8&mnTower, LLC; 2) to pay an additional $0.015 péftkfor renewable energy credits
(“RECs") obtained from a biomass energy facilityde8) to modify and expand the Company’s existifCRurchase program for customer-
installed qualifying facilities up to 10 kW andadd a program for customer-installed qualifyinglities of 10 kW to 100 kW. Hearings were
held on October 1, 2009. On December 22, 200MNMPRC issued its final order substantially apprgvihe Company’s proposed
procurement plan modified to increase the pricd @& small, customer-owned solar generated enfeogy the proposed price of $0.10 per
kWh to $0.12 per kWh.
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Investigation into the Service Quality of El Padediric CompanyOn October 22, 2009, NMPRC Staff filed a petitiequesting an
investigation into the quality of service of ther@many’s power distribution system in the Santa S&idaedustrial Park, based upon a report
prepared for customers in that area by the Los AtahNational Laboratory. On October 27, 2009, theRRE decided to initiate an
investigation and ordered the Company to respondteo than November 16, 2009. The Company filethdial response on November 16,
2009 and a supplemental response on January 8,a@t®btaining data on which the report was bashd Company responses provided
evidence that the reliability and power qualityfpemance for the Company’s service territory ashele and on the Santa Teresa circuits in
particular meet all applicable reliability standsaihd comport with good utility practices. On Jagu8, 2010, the NMPRC Staff filed its
reply stating that they found no factual basisdnatude that the Company has violated NMPRC rujesdi following good utility practices
regarding service quality to the customers in thet& Teresa Industrial Park area and recommen@edNtPRC dismiss this proceeding. The
Company is unable at this time to predict the wtienoutcome of this docket.

Federal Regulatory Matters

Transmission Dispute with Tucson Electric Power @any (“TEP”). In January 2006, the Company filed a complaint whth FERC tc
interpret the terms of a Power Exchange and Trassan Agreement (the “Transmission Agreement”) mténto with TEP in 1982. TEP
filed a complaint with the FERC one day later ragsvirtually identical issues. TEP claimed thatdenthe Transmission Agreement, it was
entitled to up to 400 MW of firm transmission riglgn the Company’s transmission system that wauddble it to transmit power from the
Luna Energy Facility (“LEF") located near DemingeW Mexico to Springerville or Greenlee in Arizofdde Company asserted that TEP’s
rights under the Transmission Agreement do notisheltransmission rights necessary to transmit poeter as contemplated by TEP and
TEP must acquire any such rights in the open mdrket the Company at applicable tariff rates onfrother transmission providers. On
April 24, 2006, the FERC ruled in the Companfavor, finding that TEP does not have transmissiights under the Transmission Agreern
to transmit power from the LEF to Arizona. The mgliwas based on written evidence presented anduwtitin evidentiary hearing. TEP’s
request for a rehearing of the FERC'’s decision gvasted in part and denied in part in an ordergdsdctober 4, 2006, and hearings on the
disputed issues were held before an administrédivgudge. In the initial decision dated Septem®e2007, the administrative law judge
found that the Transmission Agreement allows TE®asmit power from the LEF to Arizona but limitgt transmission to 200 MW on any
segment of the circuit and to non-firm service lom $egment from Luna to Greenlee. The Company &mRlfiled exceptions to the initial
decision.

On November 13, 2008, the FERC issued an ordeneinitial decision finding that the transmissiaghts given to TEP in the
Transmission Agreement are firm and are not rdsttifor transmission of power from Springervillethas receipt point to Greenlee as the
delivery point. Therefore, pursuant to the ordéfPTcan use its transmission rights granted un@ef tAnsmission Agreement to transmit
power from the LEF to either Springerville or Grksenso long as it transmits no more than 200 MW allessegments at any one time. The
FERC also ordered that the Company refund to TESuais with interest that TEP had paid it for traission under the applicable
transmission service agreements since February 20G@rvice relating to the LEF. On December 3)&the Company refunded $9.7 mill
to TEP. The Company had established a reservéadamate refund of approximately $7.2 million asSeptember 30, 2008, resulting in a pre-
tax charge to earnings of
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approximately $2.5 million in 2008. The Companyogtsid TEP interest on the refunded balance ofeqmately $0.9 million, which was
also charged to earnings in 2008. The Company é&ileetjuest for rehearing of the FER@ecision on December 15, 2008, seeking revef
the order on the merits and a return of any refundde in the interim, as well as compensation ffageavice that the Company may provide
to TEP from the LEF over the Company’s transmissigstem on a going forward basis. The FERC susyetheeperiod for ruling on the
motion for rehearing on January 14, 2009. If th&EEIenies the Company’s request for rehearing aindinds against the Company on
rehearing, the Company will have the right to seelicial review of the order. If the order is netersed, the Company will lose the
opportunity to receive compensation from TEP fartstransmission service in the future. The Compzamnot predict the outcome of such
potential future proceedings.

In an ancillary proceeding, TEP filed a lawsuittie United States District Court for the Distri€tArizona in December 2008, seeking
reimbursement for amounts TEP paid a third pagggmission provider for purchases of transmissipacity between April 2006 and May
2007, allegedly totaling approximately $1.5 millignius accrued interest. TEP alleges that the Casnpas obligated to provide TEP with
that transmission capacity without charge undefifamsmission Agreement. In September 2009, thet@oanted a stay in this suit pending
a resolution of the underlying FERC proceeding amg appeal thereof. The Company cannot prediobtiteome of this matter.

Pollution Control Bond Refundin@n April 4, 2008, the Company filed an applicatieith the FERC requesting authority for lotgym
securities transactions necessary to refund asdueithe Company’s Series B and Series C PCBSHRE issued an order on May 1, 2008,
granting authority for the securities transactidds.March 26, 2009, the Company completed a refignttansaction related to an aggregate
principal amount of $100.6 million in pollution dpal indebtedness. See Note H of the Notes to thes@lidated Financial Statements.

RTOs.FERC's rule on RTOs (“Order 2000") strongly enc@es, but does not require, public utilities to famd join regional
transmission organizations (“RTOs"). The Compangrisactive participant in the development of Westtazt. The Company has entered
into a memorandum of understanding with thirtedreptransmission owners that obligates the pattigsrticipate in and commit resources
to ongoing joint efforts, including involvement Wistakeholders, customers, local, state and fedegalatory personnel, and other western
grid transmission providers to identify, develog amplement cost-effective wholesale market enharergs on a voluntary, phased-in basis
to add value in transmission accessibility, whdkesaarket efficiency and reliability for wholesalsers of the western grid. These
enhancements may ultimately include formation oRaI®. WestConnect will continue to work with thelE and two other proposed RTOs
in the west to achieve a seamless market strucfie=Company comprises approximately 6% of West€onhand cannot control the terms
timing of its development. WestConnect as an RTDnwit be operational for several years, if it chieved at all.

On February 10, 2009, the FERC accepted a patticipagreement submitted by nine WestConnect fpaints establishing the
WestConnect Point-to-Point Regional TransmissiawiSe Experiment (the “Proposal”). The FERC alsaditionally accepted (subject to
the participants making minor compliance filingsyaciated regional transmission tariffs that immganthe Proposal for a two-year period.
The Proposal calls for participants to offer custosrthe option of buying hourly non-firm, pointoint transmission service across their
collective transmission systems at a single raa&ing coordinated service under the proposal isl@nnative to pancaked point-to-point
transmission
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service offered under each member’s individual Ofyecess Transmission Tariff. Participation in thregdsal has not had a material impact
on transmission revenues.

Department of Energythe DOE regulates the Company’s exports of powéneaComision Federal de Electricidad in Mexicoguamt
to a license granted by the DOE and a presidgpgiahit. The DOE has determined that all such espmrer international transmission lines
shall be made in accordance with Order No. 888¢lwhkstablished the FERC rules for open access.

The DOE is authorized to assess operators of nugireerating facilities a share of the costs obdamissioning the DOE’s uranium
enrichment facilities and for the ultimate cost&lisiposal of spent nuclear fuel. See “Facilitid®ato Verde Station — Spent Fuel Storage” for
discussion of spent fuel storage and disposal costs

Nuclear Regulatory Commissiohhe NRC has jurisdiction over the Company’s licenfee Palo Verde and regulates the operation of
nuclear generating stations to protect the healthsafety of the public from radiation hazards. NWRC also has the authority to grant lice
extensions pursuant to the Atomic Energy Act of4, 3% amended. See “Facilities — Palo Verde Statisrdiscussion regarding application
to extend the Palo Verde licenses for 20 years.

Sales for Resale

The Company entered into a contract on April 1&72@&s amended on August 29, 2008, March 31, 2069%k&y 8, 2009, to sell up to
100 MW of firm energy and 50 MW of contingent enetg Imperial Irrigation District (“1ID”) beginningVlay 1, 2007, and continuing
through October 31, 2009. The contract also pre/fdethe Company to sell up to 100 MW firm eneagy 40 MW of contingent energy
beginning November 1, 2009 through April 30, 20L0.ensure that power is available to meet the BbBtiact demand, the Company entered
into a contract effective May 1, 2007, as amendetrastated on September 3, 2008 and March 30, 20@p@&rchase up to 100 MW of firm
energy from Credit Suisse Energy, LLC. This cortt@ovides for up to 100 MW of firm energy to bdidered at Palo Verde through
April 30, 2010, and 50 MW of energy delivered atiFGorners in the months of July through Septer2B67 and May through September
for the years 2008 through 2010.

The Company provides firm capacity and associatetgy to the RGEC pursuant to an ongoing contré@tiwvrequires a two-year
notice to terminate. The Company also provides agtintegrated transmission service to RGEC purstaathe Company’s Open Access
Transmission Tariff (“OATT"). In 2006, the Compapyovided RGEC with a notice of termination. On Mag&8, 2008, the Company filed
with FERC a power sales agreement for full requaets wholesale electric service (the “Agreemerntt’$dll capacity and energy to RGEC at
a cost-based formula rate. The Company requesttdhth Agreement become effective April 1, 2008@ace the power sales agreement
that expired March 31, 2008. The Agreement inclld&smula-based rate that will be updated annuallgcover non-fuel generation costs
and a fuel adjustment clause designed to recoleligible fuel and purchased power costs allocablRGEC. An order accepting the tariff
was issued on May 21, 2008 approving the effectate of April 1, 2008.

24



WPD-6
Screening.Data Part.1.0f.2
Page 4882 of 9808

Table of Contents

Power Sales Contracts

The Company has entered into several short-temagtimonths or less) off-system sales contractthéofirst quarter of 2010. The
Company has also entered into other longer-teresdal which the supply is fully hedged.

Franchises and Significant Customers
El Paso Franchise

The Company has a franchise agreement with El Plasdargest city it serves, through July 31, 208@ franchise agreement includes
a franchise fee of 3.25% of revenues and allow<ih@pany to utilize public rights-of-way necesstargerve its retail customers within
El Paso.

Las Cruces Franchise

In February 2000, the Company and Las Cruces ehiete a seven-year franchise agreement with achige fee of 2% of revenues for
the provision of electric distribution service. L@rices exercised its right to extend the francfisan additional two-year term which ended
April 30, 2009 and waived its option to purchase @ompany’s distribution system pursuant to theaseof the February 2000 settlement
agreement. The Company is currently operating uademplied franchise by satisfying all obligatidnsm the expired franchise.

Military Installations

The Company currently serves Holloman Air ForceeB@slolloman”), White Sands Missile Range (“Whitarfls”) and Fort Bliss. The
Company’s sales to the military bases represenbpappately 3% of annual operating revenues. The @amy signed a contract with Ft. Bliss
in October 2008 under which Ft. Bliss takes reghgttric service from the Company. The contraeffisctive until the later of: (i) August 1,
2010 or (i) new base rates have been approvetthéo€ompany in any Texas rate proceeding. In A®4Y9, the Army and the Company
entered into a ten-year contract to provide refaittric service to White Sands. The contract Withite Sands expired in 2009 and the
Company is serving White Sands under the appliddble Mexico tariffs. In March 2006, the Companyn&d a contract with Holloman that
provides for the Company to provide retail elecsgevice and limited wheeling services to Hollorf@na ten-year term which expires in
January 2016.
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ltem 1A. Risk Factors

Like other companies in our industry, our consakdafinancial results will be impacted by weattike economy of our service territc
market prices for power, fuel prices, and the densof regulatory agencies. Our common stock paiue creditworthiness will be affected
local, regional and national macroeconomic tregésgeral market conditions and the expectationkefrivestment community, all of which
are largely beyond our control. In addition, thikdwing statements highlight risk factors that nadfect our consolidated financial condition
and results of operations. These are not intermléé &in exhaustive discussion of all such riskd,the statements below must be read
together with factors discussed elsewhere in thgzithent and in our other filings with the SEC.

Our Revenues and Profitability Depend upon Regulat Rates

Our retail rates are subject to regulation by ipooated municipalities in Texas, the PUCT, the NMIP&hd the FERC. The Texas Rate
Agreements, which established our current retaklrates in Texas, expire on June 30, 2010. Wek dilgeneral base rate case in Texas in
December 2009 seeking a rate increase. In additiemecently settled NMPRC Case No. 09-00Wnlestablished rates that became effe
January 2010. It is anticipated, however, that wenged to file another general base rate cadéeiv Mexico in 2010 seeking an additional
rate increase to incorporate the construction aafs®hase 2 of Newman Unit 5 into rate base.

Our profitability depends on our ability to recotke costs, including a reasonable return on imgesapital, of providing electric
service to our customers through base rates appimweur regulators. These rates are generallpkstiad based on an analysis of the
expenses we incur in an historical test year, anal r@sult, the rates ultimately approved by ogulators may or may not match our expenses
at any given time. Rates in New Mexico may be distadd using projected costs and investment fartaré test year period in certain
instances. While rate regulation is based on teeraption that we will have a reasonable opportuisityecover our costs and earn a
reasonable rate of return on our invested cayitate can be no assurance that our current Tete@sase or our anticipated New Mexico rate
case in 2010 will result in base rates that withalus fully to recover our costs including a rezeole return on invested capital. There can be
no assurance that our regulators will determinedhaf our costs are reasonable and have beateptly incurred. It is also likely that third
parties will intervene in our rate cases and chgkewhether our costs are reasonable and neceEsahpf our costs are not recovered
through the retail base rates ultimately approwedur regulators, our profitability and cash floautd be adversely affected which, over ti
could adversely affect our ability to meet our finel obligations.

We May Not Be Able To Recover All Costs of New Genation

We have completed Phase 1, consisting of two 70 §&@/turbine generators, in the construction of Nawdnit 5 in El Paso to meet
our expected customer demand for electricity. Weehisks associated with completing the constrmctibNewman Unit 5 on time and witt
projected costs. We have issued new debt to halp thee construction of Newman Unit 5; however, \agenhrisks associated with obtaining
additional financing for Newman Unit 5 at reasomattaltes as we expect to issue additional debhémée the completion of the plant and
other capital expenditures.
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The cost of financing and constructing Newman Bnitill be reviewed in future rate cases in bothd®and New Mexico. To the
extent that the PUCT or NMPRC determines that dstscof construction are not reasonable becausesboverruns, delays or other reasons,
we may not be allowed to recover these costs frastomers in base rates.

In addition, if Newman Unit 5 is not completed @mé, we may be required to purchase power or opéeas efficient generating units
to meet customer requirements. Any replacementhaised power or fuel costs will be subject to reigujareview by the PUCT and NMPR
We face financial risks to the extent that recovsemot allowed for any replacement fuel costs ltesufrom delays in the completion of
Newman Unit 5

Turmoil in the Credit Markets and Economic Downturn

The global credit and equity markets and the oVemnomy have been through a state of turmoiltena not fully recovered. These
events could have a number of effects on our ojpastind our capital programs. For example, tigedic and capital markets could make it
difficult and more expensive to raise capital todwur operations and capital programs. If we aigle to access the credit markets, we
could be required to defer or eliminate importaaital projects in the future. In addition, decfirie the stock market have reduced and may
further reduce the value of our financial assets@d@rommissioning trust investments and negativepact our future earnings and cash fl
Such market declines may also increase our funalitigations for our pension plans, other post-eetient benefit plans and nuclear
decommissioning trusts. Changes in the corporagedst rates which we use as the discount rateteyrdine our pension and other post-
retirement liabilities may have an impact on ourding obligations for such plans and trusts. Furttiee weak economy may result in redu
customer demand, both in the retail and wholesalkkets, and increases in customer delinquenciesvatetoffs. We experienced a
significant decline in electric usage by our langgustrial customers in 2009. This decline in lairgustrial customer usage could continue
and we could see similar impacts on usage of ahstomers resulting in a decrease in earnings 10.20he credit markets and overall
economy may also adversely impact the financialthed our suppliers. If that were to occur, oucess to and prices for inventory, supplies
and capital equipment could be adversely affec@ra.power trading counterparties could also be e impacted by the market and
economic conditions which could result in reducdwlgsale power sales or increased counterpartytcigkd This is not intended to be an
exhaustive list of possible effects, and we magdhersely impacted in other ways.

Our Costs Could Increase or We Could Experience Retted Revenues if
There are Problems at the Palo Verde Nuclear Genefiag Station

A significant percentage of our generating capadciffrsystem sales margins, assets and operating experaa#butable to Palo Verd
Our 15.8% interest in each of the three Palo Verdts totals approximately 633 MW of generatingaiEfy. Palo Verde represents
approximately 39% of our available net generatiagacity and provided approximately 45% of our eneegjuirements for the twelve
months ended December 31, 2009. Palo Verde corspjgaroximately 37% of our total net plant-in-seevand Palo Verde expenses
comprise a significant portion of operation andmhemance expenses. APS is the operating agenafoMerde, and we have limited ability
under the ANPP Participation Agreement to influeaperations and costs at Palo Verde. Palo Verdeatgzkat a capacity factor of 88.9%
and 84.4% in the twelve months ended December(19 and 2008, respectively.
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Our ability to increase retail base rates in Teaa$ New Mexico is limited and we cannot assurertinagnues will be sufficient to
recover any increased costs, including any inckassts in connection with Palo Verde or other afiens, whether as a result of inflation,
changes in tax laws or regulatory requirementstloer causes.

We May Not Be Able to Recover All of Our Fuel Experes from Customers

In general, by law, we are entitled to recover murdently incurred fuel and purchased power expefreen our customers in Texas and
New Mexico. NMPRC Case No. -00171-UT provides for energy delivered to New Mexcustomers from the deregulated Palo Verde
Unit 3 to be recovered through fuel and purchasewdep costs based upon an existing purchased pawéract with Credit Suisse Energy,
LLC. Fuel and purchased power expenses in New Mexitl Texas are subject to reconciliation by th€PEnd the NMPRC. Prior to the
completion of a reconciliation, we record fuel gndchased power costs such that fuel revenues esg@lerable fuel and purchased power
expense including the repriced energy costs fav Falde Unit 3 in New Mexico. In the event thatisatlowance occurs during a
reconciliation proceeding, the amounts recordeduer and purchased power expenses could diffen tltee amounts we are allowed to
collect from our customers, and we would incursslto the extent of the disallowance.

In New Mexico, the FPPCAC allows us to reflect emtrfuel and purchased power expenses in the FPRM@AGo adjust for under-
recoveries and over-recoveries with a two-month llad exas, fuel costs are recovered through alffwel factor that may be adjusted three
times per year. If we materially under-recover feadts, we may seek a surcharge to recover thase abany time the balance exceeds a
threshold material amount and is expected to coatto be materially under-recovered. During periofdsignificant increases in natural gas
prices such as occurred in the first eight monft2008, the Company realizes a lag in the abibitydflect increases in fuel costs in its fuel
recovery mechanisms. As a result, cash flow is gtgghdue to the lag in payment of fuel costs adi@ction of fuel costs from customers. At
December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008, the Conifzgha net over-collection balance of $18.0 millamd a net under-collection
balance of $46.9 million, respectively. To the extine fuel and purchased power recovery procassesxas and New Mexico do not
provide for the timely recovery of such costs, weld experience a material negative impact on ashdlow.

Equipment Failures and Other External Factors Can Alversely Affect Our Results

The generation and transmission of electricity neqthe use of expensive and complex equipmentlaiieg have a maintenance
program in place, generating plants are subjeghfdanned outages because of equipment failureaM/particularly vulnerable to this due
the advanced age of several of our gas-fired géingranits in or near El Paso. In addition, we sgeking to extend the lives of these plants.
In the event of unplanned outages, we must acgoiner from others at unpredictable costs in ordesuipply our customers and comply with
our contractual agreements. This can materiallyeimee our costs and prevent us from selling exzassr at wholesale, thus reducing our
profits. In addition, actions of other utilities ynadversely affect our ability to use transmisdioas to deliver or import power, thus
subjecting us to unexpected expenses or to theaodstincertainty of public policy initiatives. Weegarticularly vulnerable to this because a
significant portion of our available energy (atd%kerde and Four Corners) is located hundreds efsmiiom El Paso and Las Cruces and
must be delivered to our customers over long digtdaransmission lines. In addition, Palo Verde'aikability is an important factor in
realizing off-system sales margins. These facssyell as weather, interest rates, economic donditfuel prices and price volatility, are
largely beyond
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our control, but may have a material adverse efiaabur consolidated earnings, cash flows and &iguposition.

Competition and Deregulation Could Result in a Los®f Customers and Increased Costs

As a result of changes in federal law, our wholesald large retail customers already have, in mgrgiegrees, alternative sources of
power, including co-generation of electric poweer&gulation legislation is in effect in Texas requy us to separate our transmission and
distribution functions, which would remain reguldtérom our power generation and energy servicetsses, which would operate in a
competitive market, in the future. In 2004, the AU&pproved a rule delaying retail competition im da@xas service territory. This rule
identified various milestones that we must readbreeretail competition can begin. The first mitast calls for the development, approval by
the FERC, and commencement of independent operattian RTO in the area that includes our servicétéey. This and other milestones i
not likely to be achieved for a number of yearshéy are achieved at all. There is substantiaéramty about both the regulatory framework
and market conditions that would exist if and whetail competition is implemented in our Texas gerverritory, and we may incur
substantial preparatory, restructuring and othstscthat may not ultimately be recoverable. Tharele no assurance that deregulation w
not adversely affect our future operations, castvéland financial condition.

Furthermore, in an order dated December 17, 20@INMPRC concluded that certain third party devetepvho own renewable
generation which is installed on utility customegrezmises to supply one or more customers withragmoof their electricity needs, payments
for which are based on a kW charge, are not puitlities subject to regulation by the NMPRC. ThevilMexico legislature recently passed
legislation which, if signed by the governor, woelstablish the circumstances under which certaid-frarty suppliers would be permitted to
compete with the Company on a limited basis begimim January 2011. If this order survives an apfilea by us and other public utilities
or if the legislation is signed by the governor &:edomes law, we may face competition from theisd grarty developers in New Mexico.
There can be no assurance that such competitiofdwot adversely affect our future operations, désl and financial condition.

Climate Change and Related Legislation and Regulatg Initiatives Could Affect Demand for
Electricity or Availability of Resources, and CouldResult in Increased Compliance Costs

The U.S. Congress is considering new legislatiorestrict or regulate greenhouse gas emissionseXample, the American Clean
Energy and Security Act of 2009, which was passethe U.S. House of Representatives in 2009, cauthacted by the full Congress,
require greenhouse gas emissions reductions byetgeurces of as much as 17% from 2005 levelB9 2nd by as much as 83% by 2(
In addition, almost half of the states, eitherwdlially or through multi-state regional initiatvghave begun to address greenhouse gas
emissions, primarily through the planned developnoéemission inventories or regional greenhouseaggp and trade programs. The Stal
New Mexico, where we operate one facility and hawénterest in another facility, has joined withifdania and several other states in
Western Regional Climate Action Initiative and igguing a rulemaking which would be more restrietiian the legislation pending in
Congress to reduce greenhouse gas emissions statiee Also, as a result of the U.S. Supreme Coddctision on April 2, 2007 in
Massachusetts, et al. v. El, the EPA may regulate greenhouse gas emissiomsift@engress does not adopt new legislation sjpediy
addressing emissions of greenhouse gases.

It is not currently possible to predict how anylsypcoposed or future greenhouse gas legislatio@idngress, the states or multi-state
regions or any such regulations adopted by the &Pstate
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environmental agencies will impact our businessweleer, any such legislation or regulation of gremrge gas emissions or any future rel
litigation could result in increased compliancetsas additional operating restrictions or increhsereduced demand for our services, could
require us to purchase rights to emit greenhousesgand could have a material adverse effect ohuminess, financial condition, reputation
or results of operations.

Climate change also has potential physical efféascould be relevant to the Company’s businespalticular, some studies suggest
that climate change could affect our service aseednsing higher temperatures, less winter pretipit and less spring runoff, as well as by
causing more extreme weather events. Such devetdproeuld change the demand for power in the regiahcould also impact the price or
ready availability of water supplies and affect manance needs and the reliability of Company eqgeig. Given the very significant
remaining uncertainties regarding whether and Hmse issues will be regulated, as well as the graimd severity of any physical effects of
climate change, we believe it is impossible at @néso meaningfully quantify the costs of theseeptiil impacts.

Item 1B.  Unresolved Staff Comments
None.
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Name
David W. Stevens

J. Frank Bates

David G. Carpenter

Richard G. Fleager

Rocky R. Miracle

George A. Williams

Steven T. Buraczyk
Steven P. Busser
Robert C. Doyle
Nathan T. Hirsh

Mary E. Kipp

Kerry B. Lore
Hector R. Puente

Andres R. Ramirez

Guillermo Silva, Jr.

John A. Whitacre

Age

50

59

54

58

56

48

42

41

50

46
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50

53

49

56

60
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Executive Officers of the Registrant
The executive officers of the Company as of Felyrd&r, 2010, were as follows:

Current Position and Business Experience

Chief Executive Officer since November 2008; Priatiof Professional Consulting Services, LLC from
December 2007 to November 2008; President, Chietaive Officer and Board Member for Cascade
Natural Gas Corporation from April 2005 to July Z@resident and Chief Operating Officer for Parlia
Energy from July 2003 to April 200

President since October 2009; President and Chief&ding Officer from November 2008 to October 2009
Interim President and Chief Executive Officer fré@bruary 2008 to November 2008; Executive Vice
President and Chief Operating Officer from May 20@%-ebruary 2008; Executive Vice President and
Chief Operations Officer from November 2001 to N205.

Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Offidece August 2009; Vice PresidenRegulatory Services a
Controller from September 2008 to August 2009; \Reesident — Corporate Planning and Controller from
August 2005 to September 2008; Director — TexasuR#égry Services for American Electric Power
Services Corporation from June 2000 to August 2

Senior Vice President — Customer Care and Extéfialrs since April 2009; Vice President for Texaas
Service from September 1997 to March 2(

Senior Vice President — Corporate Planning and Deweent since August 2009; Vice President — Congora
Planning from September 2008 to August 2009; Dinecf Business Operations Support — Texas
Operations for American Electric Power ServicespOoation from August 2004 to August 20!

Senior Vice President and Chief Operating OffiéGeca October 2009; Senior Vice President-Operations
Commonwealth Edison from August 2006 to Septemb882Vice President — Operations Grand Gulf
Nuclear Operation Station for Entergy Nuclear Sdutim April 2003 to August 200¢

Vice President — Power Marketing and Fuels sintg 2008; Director of Power Marketing and Fuels from
August 2006 to August 2008; Manager of Power Mankefrom August 2004 to August 20C

Vice President — Treasurer and Chief Risk Offiégeces May 2006; Vice President — Regulatory Affairsl
Treasurer from February 2005 to April 2006; Treastirom February 2003 to February 20

Vice President — New Mexico Affairs since Februa®p7; Director — New Mexico Affairs from January0Z20
to February 2007; Manag- Corporate Projects Office from August 2004 to Japn2807.

Vice President — Special Projects since Decemb@®;2artner — Assurance for KPMG LLP from January
2005 to April 2009

Vice President — Legal and Chief Compliance Offigiace December 2009; Assistant General Counsel and
Director of FERC Compliance from December 2007 ex&mber 2009; Senior Enforcement Attorney —
FERC from January 2004 to December 2(

Vice President — Customer Care since December 2008;President — Administration from May 2003 to
December 200¢

Vice President — Transmission and Distribution siMay 2006; Vice President — Distribution from Redoty
2006 to April 2006; Vice Preside— Power Generation from April 2001 to February 2C

Vice President — Power Generation since Februadg 20ice President — Safety, Environmental and Reso
Planning from July 2005 to February 2006; Execubwector — Operations for Sempra Energy Texas
Service from August 2004 to July 20(

Corporate Secretary since February 2006; Vice éeasi- Information Services from February 2003 to
February 200€

Vice President — System Operations and Plannirgeditay 2006; Vice President — Transmission from
February 2006 to April 2006; Vice President — Traission and Distribution from July 2002 to February
2006.

The executive officers of the Company are electetually and serve at the discretion of the BoarBio&ctors.
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Item 2. Properties
The principal properties of the Company are desdrib Item 1, “Business,” and such descriptionsiaeerporated herein by reference.
Transmission lines are located either on privagkts-of-way, easements, or on streets or highwgysiblic consent.

In February 2008, the Company purchased the execatid administrative office building in El Pasattit had previously leased. All
obligations incurred under this lease were ternsiciain June 2008, the Company entered into an agateto lease land in El Paso adjace!
the Newman Power Station under a lease which expirdune 2033 with a renewal option of 25 years.

In addition, the Company leases certain warehcaséties in El Paso under a lease which expird3eéesember 2014. The Company
also has several other leases for office and pafieicilities which expire within the next five yaar

Item 3. Legal Proceedings

The Company is a party to various legal actionsnémy of these matters, the Company has excesaltyabability insurance that
covers the various claims, actions and complaBased upon a review of these claims and applidableance coverage, to the extent tha
Company has been able to reach a conclusion &sutiimate liability, it believes that none of #geclaims will have a material adverse effect
on the financial position, results of operationgash flows of the Company.

See “Regulation” for discussion of the effects ofgrnment legislation and regulation on the Company

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holder:

No matter was submitted to vote of the Companytsisty holders through the solicitation of proxmsotherwise during the fourth
quarter of 2009.
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PART Il

Item 5. Market for Registrant’s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Edty Securities.

The Company’s common stock trades on the New YtoklkSExchange (“NYSE”) under the symbol “EBhe high, low and close sa
prices for the Company’s common stock, as repadrtéde consolidated reporting system of the NewkyStock Exchange for the periods
indicated below were as follows:

Sales Price
High Low Close
(End of period)
2008
First Quartel $25.5¢ $19.0¢ $ 21.37
Second Quarte 23.62 19.6¢€ 19.8(
Third Quartel 22.01 18.61 21.0C
Fourth Quarte 20.9( 15.21 18.0¢
2009
First Quarte! $18.7¢ $11.68 $ 14.0¢
Second Quarte 15.0¢ 12.9¢ 13.9¢
Third Quartel 18.12 13.8¢ 17.67
Fourth Quarte 21.11 17.4(C 20.2¢
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Performance Graph

The following graph compares the performance ofGbepany’s Common Stock to the performance of ti&BE Composite, and the
Edison Electric Institute’s Index of investor-ownel@ctric utilities setting the value of each acBmber 31, 2004 to a base of 100. The table
sets forth the relative yearly percentage changkedrCompany’s cumulative total shareholder reagicompared to the NYSE, and the EEI,
as reflected in the graph.

12/31/0¢ 12/31/0¢ 12/31/0¢ 12/31/0° 12/31/0¢ 12/31/0¢

EPE 10C 111 12¢ 13t 96 107
EEI 10C 11€ 14C 162 121 134
NYSE US 10C 107 12¢ 134 79 99

As of January 31, 2010, there were 3,574 holdersadrd of the Company’s common stock. The Compuhugs not currently pay
dividends on its common stock. The Company curyguitns to continue its stock repurchase prograitistive goal of managing its capital
structure and enhancing shareholder value.

Since the inception of the stock repurchase progiami999, the Company has repurchased a totgdpbaimately 21.1 million shares
of its common stock at an aggregate cost of $3@8ll#bn, including commissions. In November 2007e Board authorized the repurchase of
up to 2 million shares of the Company’s outstandiognmon stock (the “2007 Plan”). During 2009, tt@r(any repurchased
1,320,384 shares of common stock at an aggregatet$24.1 million, including 569,149 shares regarsed in the fourth quarter at an
aggregate cost of $11.2 million. The table belowvjites the amount of the fourth quarter repurchases monthly basis.
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Total

Number of
Shares Maximum

Purchased a Number of
Average Price Shares that May
Total Paid per Share Part of a Yet Be Purchaser

Number Publicly

of Shares (Including Announced Under the Plans

Period Purchasec Commissions) Program or Programs
October 1 to October 31, 20! 0 $ — 0 770,13:
November 1 to November 30, 20 381,04¢ 19.61 381,04¢ 389,08
December 1 to December 31, 2( 188,10( 19.97 188,10( 200,98:

As of December 31, 2009, 200,982 shares remairoeaéu to be repurchased under the 2007 Plan. ®rukey 19, 2010, the Board
authorized an additional repurchase of up to 2ionilshares of the Company’s outstanding commorksiiee Company may in the future
make purchases of its common stock pursuant tautterized plans in open market transactions atgilieg prices and may engage in
private transactions where appropriate. The re@s®th shares will be available for issuance undetarae benefit and stock incentive pla
or may be retired.

For Equity Compensation Plan Information see Rhritém 12 — Security Ownership of Certain Bengfi©wners and Management.
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ltem 6. Selected Financial Date

As of and for the following periods (in thousandsept for share data):

Operating revenue
Operating incom:
Income before extraordinary item and cumulativeetfbf
accounting chang
Extraordinary gain on re-application of FASB guidarfor
regulated operations, net of t
Cumulative effect of accounting change, net of
Net income
Basic earnings per shal
Income before extraordinary item and cumulative
effect of accounting chan
Extraordinary gain on re-application of FASB
guidance for regulated operations, net of
Cumulative effect of accounting change, net of
Net income
Weighted average number of shares outstar
Diluted earnings per shar
Income before extraordinary item and cumulative
effect of accounting chan
Extraordinary gain on re-application of FASB
guidance for regulated operations, net of
Cumulative effect of accounting change, net of
Net income
Weighted average number of shares and dilutivenpiate
shares outstandir
Cash additions to utility property, plant and equgmt
Total asset
Long-term debt and financing and capital leasegattilbns,
net of current portio
Common stock equit
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Years Ended December 31,

2009 2008 2007 2006 2005

$ 827,99¢ $1,03893 $ 877,42 $ 81645 $ 803,91
$ 133,16 $ 14573t $ 128,32: $ 11556: $ 107,88
$ 6693 $ 7762 $ 7475 $ 61,387 $ 36,61t
$ — % — 3 —  $ 6,06: $ —

$ — 3 — 3 —  $ — $ (1,09
$ 6693 $ 7762 $ 7475 $ 6745( $ 35,52
$ 1.5C % 1.7 % 164 % 126 % 0.7¢
$ — 3 — 3 —  $ 01 $ —

$ — % — 3 —  $ — % (0.02)
$ 1.5C % 1.7 % 164 $ 141 % 0.7¢
44,524,14 44,777,76 45,563,85 47,663,89 47,711,89
$ 15C % 172 $ 16 $ 127 $ 0.7¢
$ — 3 — 3 —  $ 01 $ —

$ — 8 —  $ —  $ — 3 (0.0%)
$ 1.5C % 172 % 1.6z $ 1.4C % 0.7¢
44,595,06 44,930,10 45,873,01 48,106,60 48,261,62
$ 209,97: $ 198,71 $ 14458t $ 103,18 $ 88,26
$ 2,226,15. $ 2,069,08 $ 1,853,88° $ 1,714,65 $ 1,665,44
$ 80497 $ 809,71t $ 65511 $ 616,13( $ 611,01
$ T722,72¢ $ 694,22¢ $ 666,45 $ 579,67 $ 556,43

Certain amounts presented for prior periods reltidahsic and diluted earnings per share and watigdnterage number of shares and
dilutive potential shares outstanding have beeiseehvto conform with 2009 FASB guidance as disaligséote F of the Notes to the

Consolidated Financial Statements.

36



WPD-6
Screening.Data Part.1.0f.2
Page 4894 of 9808

Table of Contents

Item 7. Managemen’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition ahResults of Operations

As you read this Management’s Discussion and Atglydease refer to our Consolidated Financialedtaints and the accompanying
notes, which contain our operating results.

Summary of Critical Accounting Policies and Estimags

Our consolidated financial statements have beepapee in conformity with GAAP. Note A to the coniglalted financial statements
contains a summary of our significant accountinkicpes, many of which require the use of estimated assumptions. We believe that of our
significant accounting policies, the following areteworthy because they are based on estimatessandhptions that require complex,
subjective assumptions by management, which caarially impact reported results. Changes in thesienates or assumptions, or actual
results that are different, could materially impaat financial condition and results of operation.

Regulatory Accountin

We apply accounting standards that recognize tbeanic effects of rate regulation in our Texas, Nédexico and FERC jurisdictions.
As a result, we record certain costs or obligatiamegither assets or liabilities on our balancetshed amortize them in subsequent periods as
they are reflected in regulated rates. The defefrabsts as regulatory assets is appropriatewhgn the future recovery of such costs is
probable. In assessing probability, we consideh sactors as specific regulatory orders, regulapggcedent and the current regulatory
environment. As of December 31, 2009, we had rembrdgulatory assets currently subject to recoiwefyture prices of approximately
$60.7 million and regulatory liabilities of appraxately $14.1 million as discussed in greater datalote C of the Notes to the Consolidated
Financial Statements. In the event we determinievikecan no longer apply the FASB guidance for lz&gd operations to all or a portion of
our operations, we could be required to recordaagghagainst income in the amount of the remainmagnortized net regulatory assets. Such
an action could materially reduce our shareholdeysity.

Collection of Fuel Expense

In general, by law and regulation, our actual faredl purchased power expenses are recovered frooustomers. In times of rising fuel
prices, we experience a lag in recovery of highet €osts. These costs are subject to reconcitidtjothe PUCT and the NMPRC. Prior to
completion of a reconciliation proceeding, we relcfurel transactions such that fuel revenues, irotyélel costs recovered through base 1
in New Mexico, equal fuel expense except for thediportion in New Mexico prior to July 2007. Iretevent that a disallowance of fuel cost
recovery occurs during a reconciliation proceedihg,amounts recorded for fuel and purchased pewggnses could differ from the amot
we are allowed to collect from our customers, aredcauld incur a loss to the extent of the disallogea

Decommissioning Costs and Estimated Asset RetiteBidigation

Pursuant to the ANPP Participation Agreement addr law, we must fund our share of the estimatesds to decommission Palo
Verde Units 1, 2 and 3 and associated common afbasdetermination of the estimated liability ragsithe use of various assumptions
pertaining to decommissioning costs, escalationdisbunt rates. We determine how we will fund shiare of those
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estimated costs by making assumptions about filwestment returns and future decommissioning essalations. Decommissioning costs
will be adjusted prospectively for future changegstimated decommissioning costs and when aabsés are incurred to decommission the
plant. Further, if the rates of return earned leyttists fail to meet expectations or estimatedsdosdecommission the plant increase, we
could be required to increase our funding to thmdamissioning trust accounts. Historically, we haeen permitted to collect in rates in
Texas and New Mexico the costs of nuclear deconiomisg).

Future Pension and Other Postretirement Obligati

Our obligations to retirees under various bendéihg are recorded as a liability on the consolidiéiidance sheets. Our liability is
calculated on the basis of significant assumptregsirding discount rates, expected return on paats, rate of compensation increase, life
expectancy of retirees and health care cost inflatChanges in these assumptions could have aiatd@tgpact on both net income and on the
amount of liabilities reflected on the consolidabedance sheets.

Tax Accruals

We use the asset and liability method of accourfingncome taxes. Under this method, we recogdéferred tax assets and liabilities
for the future tax consequences attributable tqtmary differences between the financial statermanting amounts and the tax basis of
existing assets and liabilities. The applicatiomnabme tax law and regulations is complex and westmmake judgments regarding income
exposures. Changes in these judgments, due to ebam¢pw, regulation, interpretatioor, audit adjustments can materially affect amowrg
recognize in our consolidated financial statements.

Overview

The following is an overview of our results of ogons for the years ended December 31, 2009, 26682007. Income for the years
ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 is showwbel

Years Ended December 31,

2009 2008 2007
Net income (in thousand $66,93: $77,62: $74,75!
Basic earnings per she 1.5C 1.72 1.64
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The following table and accompanying explanatidmsasthe primary factors affecting the after-taxmip@in income before

extraordinary item between the calendar years eB66 and 2008, 2008 and 2007, and 2007 and 20Q@Bdusands):

2009 2008 2007
Prior year December 31 net income before extraargiitem $77,621 $74,75: $61,38:
Change in (net of tax

Increased retail n-fuel base revenue 8,29(a) 3,547(b) 11,69¢c)
Increased (decreased) transmission wheeling re\ 1,887(d) 2,64%(e) (1,517)
Decreased (increased) maintenance at coal al-fired generating plant 1,71¢ (3,630(f) 3,51¢
Increased AFUDC and capitalized inter 641 3,45¢(g) 6,18¢(h)
Decreased (increased) depreciation and amortiz 393 (3,890)(i) (599)
Increased (decreased) investment and interest im 122 (3,659() 1,98:
Increased (decreased)-system sales margins retair (7,240(k) 4,17%(1) (1,737
Increased (decreased) deregulated Palo Verde Wmid market pricing (7,127)(m) 11,93¢n) 1,007
Decreased (increased) administrative and genepainse (2,544)(0) 2,06¢(p) 3,471(q)
Increased Palo Verde operations and maintenan@anss (2,266)(r) (7,737)(s) (7,119)(t)
Increased interest on lo-term debt (1,83%)(u) (6,779 (u) (757)
Other (2,839 741 (2,797
Current year December 31 net income before extiaanyglitem $66,93: $77,62: $74,75:
(@) Retail non-fuel base revenues increased in 2066%ared to 2008 primarily due to increased kWass residential customers and

(b)
(€)
(d)
(e)
(f)
@)
(h)

()
(k)
()
(m)
(n)

(0)
(P)
(@)
()
(s)

public authorities partially offset by a decreas&\Wh sales to large commercial and industrial@ustrs. Retail non-fuel base revenues
exclude fuel recovered through New Mexico basesr

Retail non-fuel base revenues increased in 200@ared to 2007 largely due to increased kWisgalesmall commercial and industrial
customers and public authoriti¢

Retail non-fuel base revenues increased in 2007pared to 2006 primarily due to increased kWasseeflecting growth in the number
of customers serve

Transmission wheeling for 2009 increased dubeaeversal of $2.5 million of 2006 wheeling reuwes from Tucson Electric Power
pursuant to an order of the FERC in 2C

Transmission wheeling for 2008 increased lardek to wheeling power in southern New Mexico Anidona partially offset by the
reversal of $2.5 million of 2006 wheeling reveniresn Tucson Electric Power pursuant to an ordehefFERC

In 2008 operation and maintenance costs ineekas our fossil-fueled generating plants as pldmmajor maintenance was performed at
Newman Unit 3 and Four Corners Unit 5. In 2007 rajanmaintenance was performed at our f-fueled generating unit

AFUDC (allowance for funds used during condtirg increased for 2008 and 2007 due to increasedtruction work in progress
subject to AFUDC. Capitalized interest increased2f@08 and 2007 due to increased nuclear fuel batasubject to capitalized intere
AFUDC also increased for 2007 compared to 2006 to the re-application of SFAS No. 71 to ourdsjurisdiction beginning
December 31, 2001

Depreciation and amortization expense increakedto increased plant balances including theaogphent of Palo Verde Unit 3 steam
generators in January 20(

Lower investment and interest income in 2008pared to 2007 is primarily due to impairments @ity securities in our Palo Verde
decommissioning trust funds and a decrease inaih@dlue of our investments in auction rate sei@si

Lower retained margins on off-system salesG@2compared to 2008 are primarily the result diioed margins per MWh due to lower
market prices and a decline in MWh sa

Higher retained margins on off-system salespain@arily the result of increased sales and marffiom off-system sales to a wholesale
customer

Deregulated Palo Verde Unit 3 proxy marketipgaeflects lower proxy market prices and lowdesaf the deregulated portion of
Palo Verde Unit 3 to retail customers due mostliggglanned refueling outage in April and May 20

In 2008, deregulated Palo Verde Unit 3 proxykaspricing reflects higher proxy market pricesl amcreased sales of the deregulated
portion of Palo Verde Unit 3 to retail customersawltompared to 2007 as the unit did not operatieeifiourth quarter of 2007 due to
refueling and replacement of steam genera

Administrative and general expenses increas@®09 compared to 2008 primarily due to increasmutuals for employee incentive
compensation and increased pension and benefiensap reflecting a lower discount rate used taohée postretirement benefit cos
Administrative and general expenses decreas2608 compared to 2007 primarily due to lower pmnand other post-retirement
benefits expenses reflecting an increase in treodid rate for the associated liabiliti

Administrative and general expenses decreas2d07 compared to 2006 due to an increase inat&eitl employee salaries and
benefits, decreased workers compensation insuexpense, and a sales tax reft

Palo Verde non-fuel operations and maintenaxgense increased for 2009 compared to 2008 duereased employee benefit
expense and increased operating costs, partidigtdfy decreased maintenance costs in 2

Palo Verde non-fuel operations and maintenarpenses increased due to increased operatingatadtghree units in 2008 and higher
maintenance costs during refueling outages in 2088 during refueling outages during 20
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() Palo Verde non-fuel operations and mainten@xpenses increased for 2007 compared to 2006 chiglter maintenance costs at
Palo Verde Unit 3 associated with the steam geoeraplacement and refueling in the fourth quanfe2007, the higher maintenance
costs at Unit 1 associated with refueling that tm2007 and higher operating costs at all thratsL

(u) Interest expense on long-term debt increasedd9 compared to 2008 and 2008 compared to 208Taithe issuance of $150 million
of 7.5% Senior Notes in June 2008 and higher isteaes on auction rate pollution control bond2008.

40



WPD-6
Screening.Data Part.1.0f.2
Page 4898 of 9808

Table of Contents

Historical Results of Operations

The following discussion includes detailed desaipg of factors affecting individual line itemstime results of operations. The amot
presented below are presented on a pre-tax basis.

Operating revenues

We realize revenue from the sale of electricityefail customers at regulated rates and the saaery in the wholesale power market
generally at market based prices. Sales for réadiich are wholesale sales within our service tiety) accounted for less than 1% of
revenues. Off-system sales are wholesale salesnatkets outside our service territory. Off-systates are primarily made in off-peak
periods when we have competitive generation capawiilable after meeting our regulated servicégalblons. Under the terms of our rate
agreements in Texas and New Mexico, we share 258arabff-system sales margins with customers inaBeand New Mexico (effective
July 1, 2005 and July 1, 2007, respectively). Weadso sharing 25% of our off-system sales mangitis our sales for resale customer under
the terms of a contract which was effective AprieQ08. In July 2010, off-system sales marginsedharith customers increases to 90%.

Revenues from the sale of electricity include fuests that are recovered from our customers thréugjlradjustment mechanisms. A
significant portion of fuel costs are also recodeiferough base rates in New Mexico. We record dedeiuel revenues for the difference
between actual fuel costs and recoverable fuehige® until such amounts are collected from or @ddrto customers. “Non-fuel base
revenues” refers to our revenues from the saléeatrécity excluding such fuel costs.

Retail non-fuel base revenue percentages by custdass are presented below:

Twelve Months Ended
December 31,

200¢ 200¢ 2007
Residentia 41% 39% 40%
Commercial and industrial, smi 36 37 36
Commercial and industrial, larg 7 8 8
Sales to public authoritie 16 16 16
Total retail no-fuel base revenue 10C% 10C% 10C%

No retail customer accounted for more than 2% ofrau-fuel base revenues during such periods. As showhmeitable above, residential ¢
small commercial customers comprise more than 76@tiorevenues. While this customer base is maielast it is also more sensitive to
changes in weather conditions. As a result, ouinless is seasonal, with higher kwWh sales and resduring the summer
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cooling season. The following table sets forthpgeecentage of our retail non-fuel base revenudsetbeduring each quarter for the periods
presented:

Years Ended December 31,

2009 2008 2007
January 1 to March 3 21% 22% 22%
April 1 to June 3( 26 26 24
July 1 to September & 30 29 30
October 1 to December ! 23 _ 23 24
Total 10C% 10C% 10C%

Heating and cooling degree days can be used taatealhe effect of weather on energy use. For daghee the average outdoor

temperature varies from a standard of 65 degreleeRheit a degree day is recorded. The table bshmws heating and cooling degree days
compared to a 10-year average for 2009, 2008 add.20

10-year

2009 2008 2007 Average

Heating degree da 2,14¢ 2,167 2,28¢ 2,29(
Cooling degree day 2,76¢ 2,257 2,51z 2,55¢

Customer growth is a key driver in the growth dailesales. The average number of retail customesw 1.7% and 1.9% in 2009 and

2008, respectively. See the tables presented cespiiand 46 which provide detail on the averagel®n of retail customers and the related
revenues and kWh sales.

Retail non-fuel base revenueRetail non-fuel base revenues increased by $hlidn or 2.8% for the twelve months ended
December 31, 2009 when compared to the same parR@D8 as a result of an increase of 6.0% in k\alassto residential customers and a
2.3% increase in kWh sales to public authoritiessiBential sales increased as a result of hottansr weather in 2009 compared to 2008
and growth of 1.8% in the average number of residecustomers served. Cooling degree days in 208@ 23% higher than in 2008 and !
above the 10-year average. Sales to other pulifimaties reflect increased sales to military ba3é®se increases were partially offset by a
recession-related decline in sales to large comalerod industrial customers. Revenues from lageroercial and industrial customers
decreased 4.2% in the twelve months ended Dece®ih@009 compared to the same period in 2008.

Retail non-fuel base revenues increased by $5l®mir 1.2% for the twelve months ended Decemle2B08 when compared to the
same period in 2007 primarily as a result of a liBétease in the average number of customers s@autidlly offset by declines in weather-
related sales and sales to large commercial angindl customers. During the twelve months endeddmber 31, 2008, retail kWh sales to
residential customers were restrained by cooler ttlamal summer weather and warmer than normakwiméather. Cooling degree days in
the twelve months ended December 31, 2008 werel@@%r and heating degree days were 5% lower théimeinwelve months ended
December 31, 2007. Non-fuel base revenues foreesal customers increased $0.2 million, or 0.1%nuel base revenues for small
commercial and industrial customers increased $@ll®n, or 3.9% while kWh sales grew 1.8% compatrethe same period in 2007

reflecting a 4.6% increase in the average numbeustomers served. Non-fuel base revenues forgabthority customers increased
$1.7 million, or 2.3%
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primarily as a result of increased sales to militaases and colleges and universities. Non-fued bate revenues to small commercial and
industrial customers and other public authoritytooeers also increased due to a full year of the lbat® increase in New Mexico which
became effective in July 2007. Non-fuel base reesrftom large commercial and industrial customersehased $2.8 million, or 7.1% due to
the decrease in kWh sales to several large comahexntd industrial customers and the loss of sewdridiese customers reflecting the impact
of the economic downturn in our service territory.

Fuel revenued-uel revenues consist of: (i) revenues collectethfcustomers under fuel recovery mechanisms apgroy¢he state
commissions and the FERC, (ii) deferred fuel reesnuhich are comprised of the difference betweehdasts and fuel revenues collected
from customers and (iii) fuel costs recovered iaebeates in New Mexico. In New Mexico and with eafes for resale customer, the fuel
adjustment clause allows us to recover under-raéz/er refund over-recoveries of current fuel s@diove the amount recovered in base
rates with a two-month lag. Until terminated onyJi) 2007, a fixed amount of fuel costs was reflddh the New Mexico fuel adjustment
clause for 10% of kWh sales. In Texas, fuel costs@covered through a fixed fuel factor that mayadjusted up to three times per year. In
addition, if we materially over-recover fuel costs&e must seek to refund the over-recovery, anceihvaterially under-recover fuel costs, we
may seek a surcharge to recover those costs.

Natural gas prices have decreased significantlyesikugust 2008 resulting in decreases in fuel castispurchased power costs. As a
result, we over-collected fuel costs for all thypegsdictions by $66.6 million in the twelve montesded December 31, 2009 compared to an
under-recovery of fuel costs of $42.8 million irettwelve months ended December 31, 2008. In 2068mplemented two fuel surcharges in
Texas to collect fuel under-recovery balances. Béthhese surcharges were terminated effective Mly 2009 billings. In addition, in July
2009, we received approval from the PUCT to redugefixed fuel factor in Texas effective in Aug§109 and in October 2009 we received
approval from the PUCT to refund fuel over recogeithrough August 2009 of $16.8 million and intetesustomers in November and
December 2009. At December 31, 2009, we had eoftertrecovery balance of $18.0 million, includin§%5.7 million over-recovery in
Texas, a $2.2 million over-recovery in New Mexieod a $0.1 million over-recovery from our FERC ousér. In January 2010, we received
approval in Texas for an interim refund of fuel pvecoveries incurred through November 2009 of §Hiillion with interest to be refunded
to customers in February 2010. Ovecoveries in New Mexico and from our FERC customiéirbe refunded through fuel adjustment clat
during 2010.

Deferred fuel revenues in Texas increased subatyntiuring the first eight months of 2008, unkiktincrease in fuel costs was reflec
in the fixed fuel factor effective in October 2008e implemented two fuel surcharges in 2008 toeotitieferred fuel under-recoveries in
Texas. In May 2008, we implemented a 12-month sangghof approximately $30.1 million, including irget. In October 2008, we
implemented an 18-month surcharge of approxim&ig®:5 million including interest. During 2008 detxt fuel revenues in New Mexico
increased due to the decision to defer recovesypmirtion of New Mexico fuel undemllections until October 2008, after the summenliog
season, to reduce the impact on our customerspteBiber 2007, we completed the recovery of $53l®mof fuel under-recoveries
through a fuel surcharge from our Texas customéisiwbegan in October 2005. We completed the reganelanuary 2007 of $34 million
of fuel under-recoveries, including interest thrbdlge surcharge period, through a fuel surchargehwbegan in February 2006. In 2008 and
2007, we collected $26.0 million and $22.9 milliofideferred fuel revenues in Texas through sur@mngspectively. We under-collected
fuel costs and deferred for future recovery $42il8an in 2008 and $17.8 million in 2007. At Deceert81, 2008, we had deferred fuel
under-recovery balances of $39.2 million from oexds customers and $7.7 million from our New Mexiastomers.
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Off-system sale©ff-system sales are primarily made in off-peakiqus when we have competitive generation capasitylable after
meeting our regulated service obligations. Typjcadle realize a significant portion of our off-sgst sales margins in the first quarter of each
calendar year when our native load is lower thastler times of the year allowing for the saleha wholesale market of relatively larger
amounts of off-system energy generated from lowst generating resources. Palo Vesdevailability is an important factor in realizitigese
off-system sales margins. The table below shows M\&ales revenue, fuel costs, total margins, aaéhesl margins made on off-system
sales for the twelve months ended December 31,, 2B and 2007 (in thousands except for MWhs).

Twelve Months Ended
December 31,

2009 2008 2007
MWh sales 2,995,98 3,506,77! 2,201,29.
Sales revenue $ 116,060 $ 232,500 $ 125,97:
Fuel cost $ 101,66 $ 203,02: $ 106,39
Total margins $ 14,39¢ $ 29,47¢ $ 19,58
Retained margin $ 10,80¢ $ 22,137 $ 15,51

Off-system sales decreased $116.4 million or 5Gd%he twelve months ended December 31, 2009 wberpared to 2008 primarily
due to lower market prices for power and a 14.6%titkin MWh sales. Customers receive 25% of offteyn sales margins pursuant to the
applicable rate agreements. Prior to April 1, 20608 retained 100% of off-system sales margins atkmt to our sales for resale customer. For
the twelve months ended December 31, 2009, retairegdins decreased $11.3 million when comparedesame period in 2008 due to the
lower market power prices.

Off-system sales increased $106.5 million or 84f6f4he twelve months ended December 31, 2008 wherpared to 2007 primarily
due to increased off-system kWh sales of 59.3%égiter average market prices. Prior to July 1, 208¥retained 100% of off-system sales
margins in New Mexico. For the twelve months enBedember 31, 2008, retained margins increasedriliébn when compared to the
same period in 2007 primarily due to the off-systate to the Imperial Irrigation District (“IID"Jn May 2007, we began selling 100 MW of
firm energy and 50 MW of contingent energy to IThe firm portion of this sale is made through a M purchase of firm energy from
Credit Suisse Energy, LLC and the contingent parigogenerally from our generating plants.
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Comparisons of kWh sales and operating revenuesharen below (in thousands):

Years Ended December 31:
kWh sales
Retail:
Residentia
Commercial and industrial, smi
Commercial and industrial, larg
Sales to public authoritie
Total retail sale:
Wholesale
Sales for resal
Off-system sale
Total wholesale sale
Total kWh sale:

Operating revenue
Nonr-fuel base revenue

Retail:
Residentia
Commercial and industrial, smi
Commercial and industrial, lar
Sales to public authoritie

Total retail no-fuel base revenue

Wholesale

Sales for resal

Total nor-fuel base revenue

Fuel revenues
Recovered from customers during the pe
Under (over) collection of fue
New Mexico fuel in base rat:
Total fuel revenue
Off-system sale
Other
Total operating revenut

Average number of retail custome
Residentia
Commercial and industrial, smi
Commercial and industrial, lar
Sales to public authoritie

Total
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Increase (Decrease)

2009 2008 Amount Percent
2,361,65I 2,227,83 133,81 6.C%
2,251,39! 2,255,58! (4,186 (0.2)
1,024,18! 1,102,27 (78,09) (7.9)
1,482,44: 1,448,65. 33,79¢ 2.3
7,119,68: 7,034,35. 85,32¢ 1.2
56,93: 50,14¢ 6,78: 13.t
2,995,98 3,506,77" (510,78  (14.6)
3,052,91! 3,656,911  (504,00)  (14.2)
10,172,59 10,591,27 (418,67 (4.0
$ 195,79 $ 184,80( $ 10,99¢ 6.C%
175,32¢ 174,59: 73t 0.4
34,80« 36,31¢ (1,519 4.2
77,37( 74,421 2,94 4.C
483,30( 470,13 13,16: 2.8
2,037 1,64¢ 391 23.¢
485,33 471,78 13,55: 2.9
196,08: 198,29; (2,21)) (1.2)(2)
(66,60¢) 42,75.  (109,36() —
69,02¢ 68,63: 39¢ 0.€
198,49¢ 309,670 (111,17  (35.9
116,06: 232,500 (116,430  (50.])
28,09¢ 24,97 3,12¢ 12.52)
$ 827,99¢ $1,038,93 $(210,93)  (20.9
326,00: 320,32: 5,67¢ 1.8
36,04( 35,767 273 0.8
49 52 3 (5.8
4,94( 4,89: 48 1.C
367,03: 361,03: 5,99 1.7

(1) Excludes refunds net of fuel surcharges of $ilbon in 2009 and a $26.0 million surcharge D03 related to prior periods Texas

deferred fuel revenue
(2) Represents revenues with no related kWh s
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Years Ended December 31:
kWh sales
Retail:
Residentia
Commercial and industrial, smi
Commercial and industrial, lar
Sales to public authoritie
Total retail sale:
Wholesale
Sales for resal
Off-system sale
Total wholesale sale
Total kWh sale:

Operating revenue
Non-fuel base revenue

Retail:
Residentia
Commercial and industrial, smi
Commercial and industrial, lar
Sales to public authoritie

Total retail no-fuel base revenue

Wholesale

Sales for resal

Total nor-fuel base revenue

Fuel revenues
Recovered from customers during the pe
Under (over) collection of fue
New Mexico fuel in base ratt
Total fuel revenue
Off-system sale
Other

Total operating revenut

Average number of retail custome
Residentia
Commercial and industrial, smi
Commercial and industrial, larg
Sales to public authoritie
Total
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Increase (Decrease)

2008 2007 Amount Percent
2,227,831  2,232,66 (4,830) (0.2%
2,255,58! 2,216,42! 39,157 1.8
1,102,27  1,195,03 (92,767) (7.9
1,448,65. 1,384,38! 64,27 4.€
7,034,35. 7,028,51. 5,84( 0.1

50,14¢ 48,29( 1,85¢ 3.8
3,506,77 2,201,29. 1,305,47 59.2
3,556,91! 2,249,58 1,307,33. 58.1
10,591,27 9,278,09! 1,313,17. 14.2

$ 184,80 $ 184,56: $ 23¢ 0.1%

174,59: 168,09: 6,50z 3.9

36,31¢ 39,09: (2,779 (7.2)

74,42 72,76 1,66¢ 2.3

470,13 464,50 5,63( 1.2

1,64¢ 1,91¢ (2779  (14.2)

471,78 466,42’ 5,351 1.1

198,29: 197,38: 90¢ 0.5(1)

42,75: 17,82¢ 24,92 —

68,63 51,48 17,14« 33.c

309,67 266,69 42,97 16.1

232,50( 125,97- 106,52t 84.¢

24,97 18,32¢ 6,64° 36.2(2)

$ 103893 $ 877427 $ 161,50: 18.4
320,32: 315,11« 5,20¢ 1.7
35,767 34,19¢ 1,56¢ 4.€

52 56 4 (7.0
4,892 4,83« 58 1.2
361,03« 354,20: 6,831 1.9

(1) Excludes $26.0 million and $22.9 million of defd fuel revenues recovered through Texas fuehauges in 2008 and 2007,

respectively
(2) Represents revenues with no related kWh s



WPD-6
Screening.Data Part.1.0f.2
Page 4904 of 9808

Table of Contents

Energy expense

Our sources of energy include electricity generétech our nuclear, natural gas and coal genergtiagts and purchased power.
Palo Verde represents approximately 39% of ouralviai net generating capacity and approximately 61%ur Company generated energy
for the twelve months ended December 31, 2009.d Hugtuations in the price of natural gas whicéoak the primary factor influencing the
price of purchased power have had a significanathpn our cost of energy in recent years. Natyaalprices rose significantly in 2007 and
the first eight months of 2008. Since August 2G@8ural gas prices have declined below 2007 prices.

Energy expenses decreased $205.9 million or 41%hétwelve months ended December 31, 2009 whempad to 2008 primarily
due to (i) decreased natural gas costs of $106libmdue to a 35% decrease in the average pricexbfral gas and an 11% decrease in M
generated with natural gas, and (ii) decreased adgiurchased power of $101.9 million due to a 4lE¥rease in the average price of power
purchased and a 13% decrease in MWhs purchaseal.ehargy requirements decreased 0.5 million MWH&009 compared to 2008 as a
result of decreased off-system sales.

Our energy expenses increased $122.7 million or #8%e twelve months ended December 31, 2008 wherpared to 2007
primarily due to (i) increased costs of purchaseder of $83.7 million due to a 44% increase in MVlaschased and a 15% increase in the
market prices for power, and (ii) increased natges costs of $32.2 million due to an 18% incréadlee average price of natural gas parti
offset by a 3% decrease in MWhs generated withrabgias. Total energy requirements increased 1ll®mMWhs in 2008 compared to
2007 almost entirely as a result of increased yétesn sales. A significant portion of the increaseff-system sales was related to
transactions in which we purchased power to mag&es#ite as reflected in the increase in MWhs puezhasthe table below.

The table below details the sources and costserfgrfor 2009, 2008 and 2007.

2009 2008
Cost pel Cost pel
Fuel Type Cost MWh MWh Cost MWh MWh
(in thousands’ (in thousands’
Natural Gas $ 143,94 2,385,63. $60.3¢ $ 250,36° 2,679,68: $93.4:
Coal 12,83¢ 744,858 17.2¢ 13,52( 720,95. 18.7¢
Nuclear 29,05¢ 4,848,80! 5.9¢ 25,92¢ 4,622,841 5.61
Total 185,83 7,979,291 23.2¢ 289,81¢ 8,023,47' 36.1-
Purchased pows 108,60: 2,745,501  39.5¢ 210,48 3,152,391 66.71
Total energy $ 294,441 10,724,79 27.4t $ 500,29¢ 11,175,87 44.7i
2007
Cost pel
Fuel Type Cost MWh MWh
(in thousands’
Natural Gas $ 218,16a) 2,763,011 $78.9¢
Coal 11,34 714,16« 15.8¢
Nuclear 23,99: 4,229,91! 5.67
Total 253,50: 7,707,09! 32.8¢
Purchased powse 126,83: 2,188,90. 57.9¢
Total energy $ 380,33« 9,895,99' 38.4:

(@) Excludes a reservation charge refund of $2.7 miliiecorded in 200"
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Other operations expense

Other operations expense increased $15.4 milliod, % in 2009 compared to 2008 primarily due Yan@reased Palo Verde operati
expense of $6.3 million, (ii) increased administraiand general expenses of $5.2 million due teeiased accruals for employee incentive
compensation and increased pension and benefiensap reflecting a lower discount rate used taehite postretirement benefit costs, and
(iii) increased operations expense of $1.9 milbbrour coal and gas-fired generating plants.

Other operations expense increased $4.5 millio&,2%6 in 2008 compared to 2007 primarily due tongreased Palo Verde operations
expense of $7.6 million and (ii) increased disttibi expense of $2.1 million. These increases waréally offset by decreased
administrative and general expenses of $4.7 miftiomarily due to a decrease in pension and otbstyptirement benefit expenses reflect
an increase in the discount rate for the assoclatbttities.

Maintenance expent

Maintenance expense decreased $7.5 million, 0241n2009 compared to 2008 due to (i) decreasedtar@nce expense at our gas-
fired generating plants of $2.7 million as a resfithe timing of planned maintenance, (ii) deceshmaintenance expense at Palo Verde of
$2.7 million, (iii) decreased maintenance at ouragal and administrative buildings of $1.1 milli@md (iv) decreased maintenance of our
distribution system of $1.0 million.

Maintenance expense increased $10.1 million, 8%7n 2008 compared to 2007 primarily due to (greéased maintenance expense at
our fossil-fueled generating plants of $4.9 millidwe to major planned maintenance at Newman Uaitd3Four Corners Unit 5 in 2008 with
no comparable activity in 2007 and (ii) increasetbP/erde maintenance expense of $4.6 million duadreased maintenance during
refueling outages in 2008 than during refuelingages in 2007.

Depreciation and amortization exper

Depreciation and amortization expense decreas@&dillion in 2009 compared to 2008 primarily duectimpleting the amortization of
certain fair value adjustments in December 2008giyr offset by increased depreciable plant ba¢en®epreciation and amortization
expense increased $6.2 million, or 8.9% in 2008amed to 2007 due to increased depreciable pldahdes including the replacement of
Palo Verde Unit 3 steam generators in January 2008.

Taxes other than income taxes
Taxes other than income taxes increased $0.2 mili@2009 compared to 2008 primarily due to inceglasroperty tax accruals for New
Mexico and Texas and increased payroll taxes. Tineseases were partially offset by a decreasevenue related taxes.

Taxes other than income taxes increased $0.6 miti?008 compared to 2007 primarily due to inceglggroperty taxes in Texas and
New Mexico and payroll taxes at Palo Ver

Other income (deductions)

Other income (deductions) decreased $0.2 millioritfe twelve months ended December 31, 2009 cordpgar2008 primarily due to
decreased miscellaneous ngperating income of $1.4 million partially offset Imcreased allowance for equity funds used ducmgstructiol
("AEFUDC") of $1.0 million due to higher balancetamnstruction work in progress in 2009. In 2008sceellaneous non-operating income
included income from an increase in the cash sdeewalue of key-man life

48



WPD-6
Screening.Data Part.1.0f.2
Page 4906 of 9808

Table of Contents

insurance policies due to a 10-year interest rdjiesément and the settlement of a death benefit motcomparable activity in 2009. During
2009 we incurred impairments and realized lossesgoity investments in our decommissioning tru$t$202 million compared to
$2.9 million in 2008.

Other income (deductions) decreased $1.4 milliorife twelve months ended December 31, 2008 cordparéne same period last y
primarily due to (i) a $4.3 million decrease inante from our decommissioning trust funds when caegbéo the same period last year and
(i) a decrease in the fair value of our investrse@ntauction rate securities of $1.7 million in 808ith no comparable activity in 2007. These
decreases were partially offset by (i) increasedrdBC of $2.6 million due to higher balances of damstion work in progress in 2008 and
(i) an increase in miscellaneous non-operatingmne of $1.0 million primarily related to an increas income from key-man life insurance.

Interest charges (credit:

Interest charges (credits) increased $2.7 millanttie twelve months ended December 31, 2009 cardpar2008 primarily due to a
$4.8 million increase in interest related to trsuance of $150 million of 7.50% Senior Notes ineJAA08 partially offset by a $2.4 million
decrease in interest related to our nuclear fust tlue to lower interest rates.

Interest charges (credits) increased $9.8 millanttie twelve months ended December 31, 2008 cardpar2007 primarily due to (i) a
$6.5 million increase in interest related to treuance of $150 million of 7.50% Senior Notes ineJ2A08, and (ii) a $4.5 million increase in
interest related to our auction rate pollution colnbonds. Before the pollution control bonds wexinanced in March 2009, the interest rates
bid in the weekly auctions increased substantiall008 when compared to 2007. These increasespegtially offset by a $1.4 million
increase in AFUDC and capitalized interest as alre$ increased construction work in progress sabjo AFUDC and capitalized interest.

Income tax expen:

Income tax expense for the twelve months ended kee31, 2009 compared to the same period in 2088eased $4.8 million
reflecting lower pre-tax income. Income tax expeisgreased $3.4 million for the twelve months ehBecember 31, 2008 compared to the
same period in 2007 due to an increase in pretaoaie and a reduction in permanent tax differensssaated with other post-retirement
benefits.

New accounting standar

In June 2009, the FASB approved its Accounting &ats Codification (the “Codification 2009”) as tieclusive authoritative
reference for U.S. Generally Accepted Accountinigéiples (“GAAP”) to be applied by nongovernmenrgatities. The FASB will not issue
new standards in the form of Statements, FASB $aéitions, or Emerging Issues Task Force Abstratstead, it will issue Accounting
Standards Updates (“ASU”). The Codification 200@fiective for financial statements issued for imeand annual periods ending after
September 15, 2009. We adopted the Codificatior® 28f@ctive July 1, 2009 without a significant ingpan our consolidated financial
statements.

Effective January 1, 2009, we adopted FASB guidavitieh requires a public entity to include sharsdzthcompensation awards that
qualify as participating securities in both basid @iluted earnings per share. A share-based cosafien award is considered a participating
security if it receives non-forfeitable dividendsroay participate in undistributed earnings witlnooon stock. We award unvested restricted
stock which are participating securities and haflected the effects of this guidance in our basid diluted earnings per share for all periods
presented.
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Effective January 1, 2008, we adopted FASB guidaviteh defines fair value, outlines a framework fioeeasuring fair value, and
details the required disclosures about fair valeasarements. On April 9, 2009, the FASB issuedangd which required similar disclosure
for interim reporting periods ending after June 2809, applied prospectively. This guidance didheote an impact on our consolidated
financial statements, but required additional disate in our interim reports.

Effective April 1, 2009, we adopted FASB guidancedstimating fair value when the volume and lefactivity for the asset or
liability has decreased significantly. This guidamequires disclosures about fair value of finanostruments for interim reporting periods
publicly traded companies as well as in annualrfiia statements. This guidance did not impact artereported in our consolidated
financial statements, but resulted in additionakfote disclosure.

Effective April 1, 2009, we adopted FASB guidandeicih amended the other-than-temporary impairmeiagce in U.S. GAAP for
debt securities to make the guidance more operdtand to improve the presentation and disclostiother-than-temporary impairments on
debt and equity securities in the financial statets\eThis guidance did not have an impact on ansowamtorted in our consolidated financial
statements.

Effective April 1, 2009, we adopted FASB guidandgich establishes general standards of accountidglaelosure of events that oc
after the balance sheet date, but before finasté#ééments are issued.

In December 2009, we adopted FASB guidance onafispk of pension and other post-retirement plagisréguires additional
disclosure of investment policies and strategiategories of investment and fair value measurenwnitan assets, and significant
concentrations of risk. This guidance did not int@anounts reported in our consolidated financiafeshents, but resulted in additional
footnote disclosure.

In December 2009, we adopted FASB guidance on geesarement provisions for investments in certafities that calculate net asset
value per share (or its equivalent). These measmeprovisions apply to certain investments in futitht do not have readily determinable
fair values including private investments, hedgedfy real estate, and other funds. This guidan@ndsFASB guidance on fair value
measurements and allows the use of net asset palughare or its equivalent for the estimatiorheffair value for investments in investment
companies for which the investment does not haeadily determinable fair value. This guidance mld impact amounts reported in our
consolidated financial statements, but did impaetdisclosure for pension and other post-retirenpéants.

In January 2010, the FASB issued new guidance podue disclosure requirements related to fair vaheasurements and disclosures —
Overall Subtopic 820-10 of tHeASB Accounting Standards Codificatiofhe new requirements include (i) disclosure ghgicant transfers
in and out of Level 1 and Level 2 fair value measuents and the reasons for the transfers; andigdjosure of the reconciliation for Level 3
fair value measurements should include informagibaut purchases, sales, issuances, and settleomeatgross basis. This guidance is
effective for interim and annual reporting periddgjinning after December 15, 2009, except for thelasure about purchases, sales,
issuances, and settlements in the roll forwarcctifidy in Level 3 fair value measurements. Thosldsures are effective for fiscal years
beginning after December 15, 2010, and for intgrariods within those fiscal years. This guidanapinees additional disclosure on fair value
measurements, but does not impact our consolidaizacial statements.

For the last several years, inflation has beerivelg low and, therefore, has had little impactaur results of operations and financial
condition.
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Liquidity and Capital Resources

We continue to maintain a strong capital structnéch allows us the ability to access financingrirthe capital markets at a reasonable
cost. At December 31, 2009, our capital structunguding common stock, long-term debt, and theentrportion of long-term debt and
financing obligations, consisted of 46.1% commatlkstequity and 53.9% debt. Cash from operationssuéfgcient to fund all of our
additions to utility plant and to repurchase comratmtk in the third and fourth quarters of 2009 D&cember 31, 2009, our liquidity
included $91.8 million in cash and cash equivaleBtéstantially all of our cash and cash equivalen¢ currently held in U.S. treasuries.

Our principal liquidity requirements in the ndarm are expected to consist of capital expendittobeexpand and support electric ser
obligations, expenditures for nuclear fuel inveptanterest payments on our indebtedness, and tipgexpenses including fuel costs, non-
fuel operation and maintenance costs and taxesldition, we may repurchase common stock in theréut

Capital requirements and resources have been ieghagtthe timing of the recovery of fuel costs tigb fuel recovery mechanisms in
Texas and New Mexico and our sales for resale mestoNe recover actual fuel costs from customexsutih fuel adjustment mechanisms in
Texas, New Mexico, and from our sales for resatgamer. We record deferred fuel revenues for tiieetinecovery or over-recovery of fuel
costs until they can be recovered from or refurtdezlistomers. In Texas, fuel costs are recovemadigh a fixed fuel factor which may be
adjusted three times a year.

In the twelve months ended December 31, 2009, werttieased cash from operations due to $64.9amiif fuel over-recoveries
compared to the $19.2 million of fuel under-recée®in 2008. At December 31, 2009, we had a fuet-wgcovery balance of $18.0 million,
including a $15.7 million over-recovery in TexasZ2 million over-recovery in New Mexico, and a Benillion over-recovery from our
FERC customer. In January 2010, we received appnovi@xas for an interim refund of fuel over-reeoies incurred through November
2009 of $11.8 million with interest to be refundecdtustomers in February 2010. Fuel over-recovatgrizes in New Mexico and from our
FERC customer will be refunded through fuel adjwesttrclauses during 2010.

Capital Requirement®uring the twelve months ended December 31, 2008¢apital requirements primarily consisted of exgitures
for new electric plant and nuclear fuel. Projeatéitity construction expenditures will consist panily of expanding and updating our
transmission and distribution systems, adding nemegation, and making capital improvements andasgphents at Palo Verde and other
generating facilities. We are constructing Newmanit 8, a 288 MW gas-fired combined cycle combustimbine generating unit, which will
be completed in two phases at an estimated cagigbximately $230 million, including AFUDC. Thedt phase of Newman Unit 5 was
completed in May 2009 and the second phase isrdiyrexpected to be completed before the summaoai. As of December 31, 2009, we
had expended $158.5 million, including AFUDC, ornviigan Unit 5. Estimated construction expenditure2f1 0 are approximately
$189 million. See Part I, Item 1, “Business — Camgion Program”. Capital expenditures were $21fillion in the twelve months ended
December 31, 2009 compared to $198.7 million inttvedve months ended December 31, 2008.

Our capital requirements for nuclear fuel are feeththrough a trust that borrows under our $200anitredit facility to acquire and
process the nuclear fuel. Borrowings under theitfadlity for nuclear fuel were $107.0 million @ December 31, 2009 and $93.7 million
as of December 31, 2008. Up to $120 million of ¢hedit facility may be used by the trust to finamerslear fuel. Amounts not drawn for
nuclear fuel are available for general corporatg@ses including nuclear fuel not financed by thistt No borrowings were outstanding at
December 31, 2009 for general corporate purposes.
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The Company does not pay dividends on common sficke 1999, we have repurchased approximatelyillibn shares of commc
stock at an aggregate cost of $303.4 million, iditlg commissions. During 2009, we repurchased 13®0shares of common stock in the
open market at an aggregate cost of $24.1 milhenof December 31, 2009, 200,982 shares remaitadaifor repurchase under the
currently authorized program. On February 19, 2@€®Board of Directors authorized an additionglrehase of up to 2 million shares of
Company’s outstanding common stock. We may makehases of our stock in the future pursuant to tagksrepurchase plan at open
market prices and may engage in private transagtishere appropriate. The repurchased shareseavdlhilable for issuance under empla
benefit and stock incentive plans, or may be réti@ur cash requirements for federal and stateniectaxes vary from year to year based on
taxable income, which is influenced by the timirfigevenues and expenses recognized for incomeuigpopes. Due to accelerated tax
deductions, tax payments are expected to be minmz010.

We continually evaluate our funding requirementatsal to our retirement plans, other postretirenbemiefit plans, and
decommissioning trust funds. We contributed $11il8an and $10.7 million to our retirement plansrohg the twelve months ended
December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. We alstributed $3.4 million to our other postretirembenefit plan for both 2009 and 2008,
and $7.9 million and $7.2 million to our decommissng trust funds for 2009 and 2008, respectivdlg. are in compliance with the funding
requirements of the federal government for our bepkns and decommissioning trust. We will contérto review our funding for these
plans in order to meet our future obligations.

Capital Resource<Cash flow from operations was sufficient to funa oapital requirements and repurchases of comnuak sturing
the twelve months ended December 31, 2009. Cagdrafen from operations increased $99.4 milliorhmtivelve months ended
December 31, 2009 compared to the same periodd& gimarily due to the collection of retail fueienues in 2009 in excess of fuel
expenses. Cash from operations will continue ta pamary source of funds for capital expenditdfoeslectric plant.

We issued $150 million of 7.5% Senior Notes in J20@8. The net proceeds of $148.7 million fromZt&% Senior Notes were used to
repay $44.0 million of working capital borrowingsder our credit facility. The remaining proceedséhprovided funds for our construction
program and other operating requirements. Our $&otes are rated “Baa2” by Moody’s and “BBB” byaStlard & Poors. We continue to
maintain a $200 million credit facility to providends for the purchase of nuclear fuel and to mleviquidity to meet our capital
requirements before they can be financed with lemgy capital sources. At December 31, 2009, wel@dmillion of unused credit available
on our credit facility. We could seek to obtain giddal funds in 2010 to maintain liquidity or mesgpital requirements through the issuance
of additional longterm debt or an additional credit facility. In Sexpber 2009, we received approval from the FERGteranto an addition:
$100 million credit facility by August 2011 to supmdditional liquidity. We believe that we will ia adequate liquidity through our current
cash balances, cash from operations, and our desility to meet all of our anticipated cash raeuients through 2010 based on current
projections. We could also seek to issue addititoraj-term debt or obtain funds through the adddiccredit facility to finance capital
requirements in 2010 and 2011 in addition to fuindish operations and our existing or expanded craditity.
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Contractual ObligationsOur contractual obligations as of December 31, 281@%s follows (in thousands):

Payments due by period

2011 and 2013 and 2015 and
Total 2010 2012 2014 Beyond
Long-Term Debt (including interest
Senior notes (1 $1,477,34. $ 35,25 $ 70,50C $ 70,50C $1,301,09
Pollution control bonds (2 503,39! 11,46¢ 55,68: 20,27+ 415,96¢
Financing Obligations (including interes
Nuclear fuel (3 107,84: 42,04¢ 65,79: — —
Purchase Obligation
Power contract 10,65¢ 10,65¢ — — —
Fuel contracts
Coal (4) 65,48 10,05t 20,11( 20,11¢( 15,20¢
Gas (4) 424,91 50,28¢ 88,70( 81,98t 203,94t
Nuclear fuel (5 84,50¢ 22,39: 20,37( 17,88¢ 23,85¢
Retirement Plans and Other Postretirement ber(éfi 5,00( 5,00( —
Decommissioning trust funds ( 237,28t 8,20¢ 17,95( 19,97: 191,15¢
Operating leases (! 12,97: 1,00¢ 1,80 1,64( 8,52¢
Total $2,929,39¢ $196,36¢ $340,90° $232,36¢ $2,159,75!

(1) We have two issuances of Senior Notes. In M¥352we issued $400.0 million aggregate principabant of 6% Senior Notes due
May 15, 2035. In June 2008, we issued $150.0 milliggregate principal amount of 7.5% Senior NotesMarch 15, 203¢

(2) We have four series of pollution control bomdsich are scheduled for remarketing and/or manglatrder, one in 2012 and the other
three in 2040

(3) This reflects obligations outstanding under$260 million credit facility used to finance nuatduel including interest based on actual
interest rates at the end of 20

(4) Amountis based on the minimum volumes perctrgract and market and/or contract price at tlieadr2009. Gas obligation includes a
gas storage contract and a gas transportationacar

(5) Some of the nuclear fuel contracts are based oed price adjusted for an index. The index usatiésindex at the end of 20C

(6) These obligations include our minimum contratfunding requirements for the non-qualified mirent income plan and the other
postretirement benefits for 2010. We have no mimmuontractual funding requirement related to otirement income plan for 2010.
However, we may decide to fund at higher levels exukct to contribute $10.2 million and $3.4 millito our retirement plans and
postretirement benefit plan in 2010, as disclosedart II, Item 8, Notes to Consolidated Finan8&tements, Note L, Employee
Benefits. Minimum contractual funding requiremefms2011 and beyond are not included due to themainty of interest rates and |
related return on asse

(7) These obligations represent funding requiresianter the ANPP Participation Agreement basedermurrent rate of return on
investments

(8) InJune 2008, we entered into an agreement to leadan El Paso adjacent to the Newman Powerdtainder a lease which expires
June 2033 with a renewal option of 25 years. Iritamd we lease certain warehouse facilities ilPRbo under a lease which expires in
December 2014. We also have several other leaseffitie and parking facilities which expire withihe next five years
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Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

We have no ofbalance sheet arrangements that have or are rédgdikaly to have a current or future effect orr dmancial condition
changes in financial condition, revenues or expgn®sults of operations, liquidity, capital expimes or capital resources.
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ltem 7A.  Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

The following discussion regarding our market-g&ksitive instruments contains forward-looking infation involving risks and
uncertainties. The statements regarding potergialsgand losses are only estimates of what cowddran the future. Actual future results
may differ materially from those estimates preseinhge to the characteristics of the risks and daigies involved.

We are exposed to market risk due to changeséndst rates, equity prices and commodity pricebs@untially all financial instrumen
and positions we hold are for purposes other tratirtg and are described below.

Interest Rate Risk
Our long-term debt obligations are all fixed-ratdigations, except for our revolving credit fagilitvhich is based on floating rates.

To the extent the revolving credit facility is sglatilized for nuclear fuel purchases, interesenask, if any, related to the revolving
credit facility is substantially mitigated througire operation of the PUCT and NMPRC rules whichld#h energy cost recovery clauses
(“fuel clauses”). Under these rules and fuel clausetual energy costs, including interest expensauclear fuel financing, are recovered
from our customers.

Our decommissioning trust funds consist of equityusities and fixed income instruments and ardezhat fair value. We face interest
rate risk on the fixed income instruments, whichsist primarily of municipal, federal and corporatsnds and which were valued at
$74.6 million and $57.2 million as of December 2209 and 2008, respectively. A hypothetical 10%ease in interest rates would reduce
the fair values of these funds by $1.1 million &3d6 million based on their fair values at Decen®fer2009 and 2008, respectively.

Equity Price Risk

Our decommissioning trust funds include marketaljaity securities of approximately $60.8 milliondabb4.1 million at December 31,
2009 and 2008, respectively. A hypothetical 20% ease in equity prices would reduce the fair vahfabese funds by $12.2 million and
$10.8 million based on their fair values at Decen@ie 2009 and 2008, respectively. Declines in regpkices could require that additional
amounts be contributed to our decommissioninggrigstaintain minimum funding requirements.

Commaodity Price Risk

We utilize contracts of various durations for theghase of natural gas, uranium concentrates asdaeffectively manage our
available fuel portfolio. These agreements contaimable pricing provisions and are settled by ptaigdelivery. The fuel contracts with
variable pricing provisions, as well as substalytiall of our purchased power requirements, areegg to fluctuations in prices due to
unpredictable factors, including weather and vagiother worldwide events, which impact supply aathdnd. However, our exposure to fuel
and purchased power price risk is substantiallygaii¢d through the operation of the PUCT and NMPR®REs and our fuel clauses, as
discussed previously.
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In the normal course of business, we enter intdraots of various durations for the forward saled purchases of electricity to
effectively manage our available generating capasid supply needs. Such contracts include forwandracts for the sale of generating
capacity and energy during periods when our avigilpbwer resources are expected to exceed thereeugnts of our retail native load and
sales for resale. They also include forward cotdrémr the purchase of wholesale capacity and gnduging periods when the market price
electricity is below our expected incremental powerduction costs or to supplement our generatapacity when demand is anticipated to
exceed such capacity. As of January 31, 2010, weshtered into forward sales and purchase contiacenergy as discussed in Part I,
Item 1, “Business — Energy Sources — Purchased Pawd “Regulation — Power Sales Contracts.” Thegeements are generally fixed-
priced contracts which qualify for the “normal phiases and normal salesXception provided in FASB guidance for accounfmrgderivative
instruments and hedging activities and are notroExbat their fair value in our financial statenseii@ecause of the operation of the PUCT
NMPRC rules and our fuel clauses, these contractsotlexpose us to significant commaodity price.r
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Management Report on Internal Control Over Financid Reporting

The Company’s management is responsible for estabfj and maintaining adequate internal controt émancial reporting. Internal
control over financial reporting is defined in Ru&a-15(f) or 15d-15(f) promulgated under the SiiegrExchange Act of 1934 as a process
designed by, or under the supervision of, the Campiggorincipal executive and principal financiafioérs and affected by the Company’s
board of directors, management and other persotmptovide reasonable assurance regarding trabildly of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for externappses in accordance with generally accepted atioguprinciples and includes those
policies and procedures that:

» Pertain to the maintenance of records that in regtsle detail accurately and fairly reflect the sactions and dispositions of the
assets of the Compar

* Provide reasonable assurance that transactiome@led as necessary to permit preparation ofifiahstatements in accordar
with generally accepted accounting principles, #nedreceipts and expenditures of the Company dng lseade only in
accordance with authorizations of management amdtdirs of the Company; al

» Provide reasonable assurance regarding preventibmely detection of unauthorized acquisition, as@lisposition of the
Compan’s assets that could have a material effect onitla@dial statement:

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtiver financial reporting may not prevent or @¢taisstatements. Projections of any
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods atgexct to the risk that controls may become inadegjbecause of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policieprocedures may deteriorate.

The Company’s management assessed the effectivehgmsCompany’s internal control over financiaporting as of December 31,
2009. In making this assessment, the Company’s gasmnent used the criteria set forth by the Commitfegponsoring Organizations of the
Treadway Commission in Internal Control-Integraf@dmework.

Based on its assessment, management believeashaftDecember 31, 2009, the Company'’s internairobaver financial reporting is
effective based on those criteria.

The Company’s independent registered public ac@ogifirm, KPMG LLP, has issued an audit report ba Companys internal contrc
over financial reporting. This report appears oge9 of this report.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accountindrirm

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
El Paso Electric Company:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsineets of El Paso Electric Company and subgidsaof December 31, 2009 and
2008, and the related consolidated statementseyhtipns, comprehensive operations, changes in constock equity, and cash flows for
each of the years in the three-year period endegmber 31, 2009. We also have audited El PasorEl&@dmpany’s internal control over
financial reporting as of December 31, 2009, basedriteria established imternal Control - Integrated Framewoiksued by the Committe
of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Comimis<€l Paso Electric Company’s management is mesipte for these consolidated
financial statements, for maintaining effectiveeimal control over financial reporting, and forassessment of the effectiveness of internal
control over financial reporting, included in thecampanying Management Report on Internal Contvel &inancial Reporting. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on thegesoblidated financial statements and an opiniorhenGompany’s internal control over
financial reporting based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstals of the Public Company Accounting OversighafBioUnited States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thetgtmlobtain reasonable assurance about whethén#reial statements are free of material
misstatement and whether effective internal corgvelr financial reporting was maintained in all ev&l respects. Our audits of the
consolidated financial statements included exarginim a test basis, evidence supporting the amaunatslisclosures in the financial
statements, assessing the accounting principlesarggsignificant estimates made by managementgaadating the overall financial
statement presentation. Our audit of internal admtver financial reporting included obtaining amderstanding of internal control over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a netereakness exists, and testing and evaluatiaglésign and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. Qiitsaaiso included performing such other procedasewe considered necessary in the
circumstances. We believe that our audits provitdEagonable basis for our opinions.

A company'’s internal control over financial repogiis a process designed to provide reasonablesassuregarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of finahstatements for external purposes in accordanttiegenerally accepted accounting
principles. A company'’s internal control over fircgal reporting includes those policies and proceduhat (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accuratelyfainly reflect the transactions and dispositionshaf assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recasdeztessary to permit preparation of financétkestents in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipdsexpenditures of the company are being madeinrdgcordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and (Bjige reasonable assurance regarding preventibmely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the companygseds that could have a material effect on then@izé statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtiver financial reporting may not prevent or @¢taisstatements. Also, projections of any
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods afgexct to the risk that controls may become inadé&gbecause of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policieprocedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetegaferred to above present fairly, in all matenégpects, the financial position of El Paso
Electric Company and subsidiary as of DecembefB@9 and 2008, and the results of their opera@omistheir cash flows for each of the
years in the thre-year period ended December 31, 2009, in conformiitly U.S. generally accepted accounting principfdso in our opinior
El Paso Electric Company maintained, in all mategapects, effective internal control over finalceporting as of December 31, 2009,
based on criteria establishedimernal Control - Integrated Framewoiksued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidrike
Treadway Commission.

/sl KPMG LLP

Houston, Texas
February 25, 2010
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

ASSETS
(In thousands)
Utility plant:
Electric plant in servic
Less accumulated depreciation and amortize
Net plant in servici
Construction work in progre:

Nuclear fuel; includes fuel in process of $50,986 51,352, respective

Less accumulated amortizati
Net nuclear fue
Net utility plant
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalel
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December 31,

Accounts receivable, principally trade, net of aiimce for doubtful accounts of $1,191 and $3,123,

respectively
Accumulated deferred income tay
Inventories, at cos
Income taxes receivab
Undercollection of fuel revenut
Prepayments and oth
Total current asse

Deferred charges and other asset:
Decommissioning trust func
Undercollection of fuel revenues, r-current
Regulatory asse
Investments in debt securiti
Other

Total deferred charges and other as
Total assets

See accompanying notes to consolidated financ#tsients.
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2009 2008

$2,392,85  $2,223,06!
(981,31) (919,05
141153 1,304,01.
244,16 205,744
135,02: 115,74¢
(34,73) (29,90)
100,28« 85,84t
1.755,98  1,595,60
91,79( 91,64:
70,38: 96,50

20,44t —
37,93 40,15:
24,16 8,09¢
— 41,03¢
6,85¢ 8,19-
251,56° 285,62
135,37: 111,30
— 5,82¢
60,70¢ 48,61¢
2,51( 2,26¢
20,00¢ 19,84(
218,59 187,84
$2,226,15  $2,069,08:




WPD-6
Screening.Data Part.1.0f.2
Page 4918 of 9808

Table of Contents

EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (Continued)

CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES December 31,
(In thousands except for share data) 2009 2008
Capitalization:
Common stock, stated value $1 per share, 100,00@/0éres authorized, 64,946,729 and 64,604,852
shares issued, and 147,427 and 127,800 restrictedss respective $ 6509 $ 64,73
Capital in excess of stated val 301,18( 295,34t
Retained earning 710,25! 643,32.
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)phttx (49,887 (29,369
1,026,64: 974,03
Treasury stock, 21,169,284 and 19,848,900 shasgectively, at co: (303,91 (279,809
Common stock equit 722,72¢ 694,22!
Long-term debt, net of current portic 739,69° 739,65.
Financing obligations, net of current porti 65,27¢ 70,06¢
Total capitalizatior 1,527,70. 1,503,94
Current liabilities:
Current portion of lon-term debt and financing obligatio 41,72( 23,58
Accounts payable, principally tra 54,70: 61,55(
Accumulated deferred income ta» — 4,20¢
Taxes accrue 22,151 23,79¢
Interest accrue 10,28: 7,51¢
Overcollection of fuel revenu 18,01¢ —
Other 24,89¢ 24,14¢
Total current liabilities 171,77¢ 144,80¢
Deferred credits and other liabilities:
Accumulated deferred income ta 233,42: 175,81t
Accrued postretirement benefit liabili 88,91¢ 85,797
Asset retirement obligatic 85,35¢ 78,03’
Accrued pension liabilit 80,94( 39,10:
Regulatory liabilities 14,127 14,46¢
Other 23,90 27,10°
Total deferred credits and other liabiliti 526,67: 420,32
Commitments and contingenci
Total capitalization and liabilities $2,226,15.  $2,069,08

See accompanying notes to consolidated financsstents.
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EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(In thousands except for share data)

Years Ended December 31,

2009 2008 2007
Operating revenues $ 827,99 $ 1,038,93 $ 877,42
Energy expenses
Fuel 185,83 289,81t 250,78
Purchased and interchanged po 108,60: 210,48: 126,83:
294,44( 500,29¢ 377,62:
Operating revenues net of energy expens 533,55t 538,63: 499,80!
Other operating expenses
Other operation 215,84: 200,40t 195,90:
Maintenance 59,60¢ 67,11( 56,97
Depreciation and amortizatic 74,94¢ 75,57 69,39"
Taxes other than income tax 49,99¢ 49,80¢ 49,21
400,39: 392,89! 371,48
Operating income 133,16! 145,73t 128,32:
Other income (deductions):
Allowance for equity funds used during construct 9,311 8,27¢ 5,70¢
Investment and interest income, 3,81: 3,79¢ 9,60¢
Miscellaneous nc-operating incom 1,10% 2,471 1,431
Miscellaneous nc-operating deductior (3,489 (3,619 (4,386
10,74¢ 10,93¢ 12,35¢
Interest charges (credits):
Interest on lon-term debt and financing obligatio 50,51: 47,60¢ 36,84«
Other interes 39¢ 1,20¢ 804
Capitalized interes (943) (3,620 (3,23
Allowance for borrowed funds used during constart (6,029) (3,979 (2,959
43,93¢ 41,22 31,45¢
Income before income taxe 99,97% 115,45: 109,22(
Income tax expenst 33,04 37,83( 34,46
Net income $ 66,93 $ 77,62 $ 74,75
Basic earnings per share $ 1.5C $ 1.7¢ $ 1.64
Diluted earnings per share $ 1.5C $ 1.72 $ 1.6:
Weighted average number of shares outstandin 44,524,114 44, 777,76 45,563,85
Weighted average number of shares and dilutive potgial shares outstanding 44,595,06 44,930,10 45,873,01

See accompanying notes to consolidated financ#tsients.
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EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE OPERATIONS
(In thousands)

Years Ended December 31,

2009 2008 2007
Net income $66,93: $77,62. $ 74,75:
Other comprehensive income (loss)
Unrecognized pension and postretirement beneftsc
Net gain (loss) arising during peri (48,58() (30,587 40,62¢
Reclassification adjustments included in net incdaneamortization of
Prior service cos (2,759 (2,759 (2,759
Net (gain) los 1,62¢ (152 3,38t
Net unrealized gains (losses) on marketable sézsl
Net holding gains (losses) arising during pel 12,81¢ (29,779 5,83t
Reclassification adjustments for net (gains) losselsided in net incom 2,21¢ 2,87¢ (1,689
Net gains (losses) on cash flow hed
Reclassification adjustment for interest expenskided in net incom 317 297 27¢
Total other comprehensive income (loss) beforenmedaxes (34,359 (60,099 45,68¢
Income tax benefit (expense) related to items loéiotomprehensive income (los
Unrecognized pension and postretirement benefis: 16,957 11,92 (18,03
Net unrealized gains (losses) on marketable sées (3,007 5,381 (830
Losses on cash flow hedg (115) (10¢) (109
Total income tax benefit (expens 13,83t 17,19¢ (18,97)
Other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax (20,527) (42,909 26,71¢
Comprehensive income $46,41(C $34,717 $101,46¢

See accompanying notes to consolidated financ#tsients.
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Balances at December 31, 2006
Restricted common stock
grants and deferred
compensatiol
Performance share awal
Stock awards withheld for
taxes
Forfeitures and lapsed
restricted common stoc
Deferred taxes on stock
incentive plar
Stock options exercise
Net income
Adoption of FASB guidance
for accounting for
uncertainty in income tax
Other comprehensive incor
Adjustment for tax effect of
FASB guidance for
employers’ accounting fo
defined benefit pension
and other postretirement
plans
Treasury stock acquired, at
cost
Balances at December 31, 20(
Restricted common stock
grants and deferred
compensatiol
Performance share awal
Stock awards withheld for
taxes
Forfeitures and lapsed
restricted common stoc
Deferred taxes on stock
incentive plar
Stock options exercise
Net income
Other comprehensive lo
Treasury stock acquired, at
cost
Balances at December 31, 2008
Restricted common stock
grants and deferred
compensatiol
Stock awards withheld for
taxes
Forfeitures and lapsed
restricted common stoc
Deferred taxes on stock
incentive plar
Stock options exercise
Net income
Other comprehensive lo
Treasury stock acquired, at

EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN COMMON STOCK EQUITY
(In thousands except for share data)

Accumulated
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Screening.Data Part.1.0f.2
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Capital in Other Total
Excess Comprehensive Common
Common Stock of Stated Retained  Income (Loss), Treasury Stock Stock
Shares Amount Value Earnings Net of Tax Shares Amount Equity
64,020,82 $64,02: $283,35¢ $489,08: $ (18,31¢) 18,025,92 $(238,46!) $579,67"
109,31 10¢ 1,34¢ 1,45i
58,65( 59 66C 71¢
(28,497) (28) (66¢) (697)
(24,379 (25) 4 (29)
3,99 3,992
384,00( 384 3,931 4,31¢
74,75 74,75
1,86¢€ 1,86¢
26,71t 26,71t
5,141 5,141
1,344,331 (31,449 (31,449
64,519,92 64,52( 292,61. 565,70: 13,54( 19,370,26 (269,91) 666,45¢
117,55( 11€ 1,32¢ 1,44¢
41,95¢ 42 71% 757
(17,939 (18) (417) (431)
(36,85() (37) (37)
43 43
108,00( 10¢ 1,05¢ 1,16
77,62: 77,62:
(42,90 (42,90/)
478,63 (9,89%) (9,89%)
64,732,65 64,73: 295,34¢ 643,32. (29,364 19,848,900 (279,80) 694,22!
114,70 11¢ 2,162 2,271
(8,249 (8) (157) (165
(12,850 (13) (13)
32¢ 32¢
267,90( 267 3,501 3,76¢
66,93: 66,93:
(20,529 (20,527



WPD-6
cost ScEpROIBEata R g3 (24,107)
Balances at December 31, 20C  65,094,15 $65,09: $301,18( $710,25! $ (49,88) J1160°28° $903,91) $722,72¢

See accompanying notes to consolidated financ#tsients.
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EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(In thousands)

Years Ended December 31,

2009 2008 2007
Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
Net income $ 66,93 $ 77,62: $ 74,75
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net caskigea by operating activitie:
Depreciation and amortization of electric plansarvice 74,94¢ 75,57 69,39"
Amortization of nuclear fue 22,30¢ 19,70¢ 18,16¢
Deferred income taxes, n 40,84¢ 16,64¢ 10,39:
Allowance for equity funds used during construct (9,31)) (8,279 (5,70¢)
Other amortization and accreti 14,44( 13,78¢ 12,17:
Gain on sale of asse (377 (137 (195)
Unrealized (gain) loss on investments in debt stes (24€) 1,73¢€ —
Other operating activitie 1,77 6,977 (5617)
Change in
Accounts receivabl 26,12t (12,929 2,152
Inventories 2,13t (4,719 (3,439
Net overcollection (undercollection) of fuel reves 64,87¢ (29,167 4,88¢
Prepayments and oth (19,969 (1,582 (1,177
Accounts payabl (1,989 (4,306 12,50¢
Taxes accrue 471 16,87¢ 4,20¢
Interest accrue 2,764 3,172 (43
Other current liabilitie: 75C 1,24¢ (519
Deferred charges and crec (17,366 (13,487 (14,686
Net cash provided by operating activities 269,11( 169,73: 182,31(
Cash Flows From Investing Activities:
Cash additions to utility property, plant and ecuégmnt (209,97) (198,71) (144,58
Cash additions to nuclear ft (34,90¢) (25,767 (52,400
Proceeds from sale of ass 631 563 5,30¢
Capitalized interest and AFUD!
Utility property, plant and equipme (15,340 (12,257 (8,662)
Nuclear fuel (943) (3,620 (3,23%)
Allowance for equity funds used during construct 9,311 8,27¢ 5,70¢
Decommissioning trust fund
Purchases, including funding of $7.9 million, $mlion and $7.0 million,
respectively (90,119) (67,169 (116,16%)
Sales and maturitie 79,93¢ 53,441 105,20:
Purchases of debt securit — — (20,000
Proceeds from sale of investments in debt secsl — 16,00( —
Other investing activitie 1,064 (2,207 192
Net cash used for investing activitie (260,339 (231,43) (228,64¢)
Cash Flows From Financing Activities:
Proceeds from exercise of stock opti 3,76¢ 1,167 4,31¢
Repurchases of common stc (24,109 (9,897 (31,449
Proceeds from issuance of l-term senior note — 148,71¢ —
Financing obligations
Proceed: 186,47: 73,17¢ 56,08:
Payment: (173,12¢) (62,547 (19,309
Excess tax benefits from lo-term incentive plan 32¢ 382 2,39
Other financing activitie (1,960 (2,650 (828)
Net cash provided by (used for) financing activitie (8,629 148,36¢ 11,20¢
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivake 14¢ 86,66¢ (35,129
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of peric 91,64 4,97¢ 40,10:
Cash and cash equivalents at end of peric $ 91,79( $ 91,64: $ 4,97¢

See accompanying notes to consolidated financssients.
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EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

General.El Paso Electric Company is a public utility engédgrethe generation, transmission and distributibalectricity in an area of
approximately 10,000 square miles in west Texassanthern New Mexico. El Paso Electric Company alwes a full requirements
wholesale customer in Texas.

Principles of ConsolidationThe consolidated financial statements include tw®ants of EI Paso Electric Company and its wholly-
owned subsidiary, MiraSol Energy Services, Inc. ifd®ol”) (collectively, the “Company”). MiraSol, vith began operations as a separate
subsidiary in March 2001, provided energy efficiepeoducts and services previously provided byGbenpany’s Energy Services Business
Group. On July 19, 2002, all sales activities ofdfiol ceased. MiraSol remains a going concernderdo satisfy current contracts and
warranty and service obligations on previouslyatist projects. See Note J. All intercompany tratieas and balances have been eliminated
in consolidation.

Use of EstimatesThe preparation of financial statements in camity with generally accepted accounting principleguires
management to make estimates and assumptiondfiztttae reported amounts of assets and lialsliied disclosure of contingent assets
liabilities at the date of the financial statemeams! the reported amounts of revenues and expduosesg the reporting period. Actual results
could differ from those estimates.

Basis of PresentationThe Company maintains its accounts in accordaiiitethe Uniform System of Accounts prescribed g t
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (the “FERC").

Application of FASB Guidance for Regulated Operai®&egulated electric utilities typically prepare thimancial statements in
accordance with the Financial Accounting Stand&utsrd (“FASB”) guidance for regulated operationASB guidance for regulated
operations requires the Company to include an alfm& for equity and borrowed funds used during tcocson (“AEFUDC” and
“ABFUDC") as a cost of construction of electric ptan service. AEFUDC is recognized as income aB#FBDC is shown as capitalized
interest charges in the Company’s statement ofatipeis. FASB guidance for regulated operations mgaires the Company to show certain
recoverable costs as either assets or liabilitiea otility’s balance sheet if the regulator pr@sdissurance that these costs will be charged to
and collected from the utility’s customers (or lafready permitted such cost recovery) or will beditied or refunded to the utility’s
customers. The resulting regulatory assets ofliligsi are amortized in subsequent periods based the respective amortization periods
reflected in a utility’s regulated rates. See NGte

The Company applies FASB guidance for regulatedatjpms for all three of the jurisdictions it opesin. However, prior to April 1,
2008, the Company did not apply FASB guidance égutated operations to the Company’s FERC juristliel operations. The Company’s
FERC jurisdictional
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EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

customer, Rio Grande Electric Cooperative (‘RGE®8d been operating under an agreement which tatedriMarch 31, 2008. The FERC
approved a new agreement with RGEC effective AprR008. The rates charged RGEC are based up@utin@any’s actual cost of service
and are updated annually. The Company determiratdite new agreement re-established regulatedoesstd rates for RGEC and met the
criteria for the re-application of FASB guidance fegulated operations as of April 1, 2008. Thapelication of FASB guidance for
regulated operations to the Company’s FERC jurigatial customer resulted in a $0.2 million increaseegulatory assets and a $0.2 million
pre-tax gain which was recorded as miscellaneonsoperating income in the second quarter of 2008.

Comprehensive Incom€ertain gains and losses that are not recognizedrtly in the consolidated statements of operatiane
reported as other comprehensive income in accoedaith FASB guidance for reporting comprehensivame.

Utility Plant . Depreciation is provided on a straight-line basisr the estimated remaining lives of the assatgy(ng from 3 to 51
years). The cost of repairs and minor replacemaneteharged to the appropriate operating expertsriats and the cost of renewals
betterments are capitalized. When property sulijecomposite depreciation is retired or otherwispased of in the normal course of
business, its original cost — together with thet cdsemoval, less salvage — is charged to accuediidepreciation. For other property
dispositions, the applicable cost and accumulagguetiation is removed from the balance sheet ads@nd a gain or loss is recognized.

The cost of nuclear fuel is amortized to fuel exggean a units-oproduction basis. A provision for spent fuel disgasosts is charged
expense based on the funding requirements of tpam@aent of Energy (the “DOE”) for disposal costagiproximately one-tenth of one cent
on each kWh generated. The Company is also amugtits share of costs associated with on-site dpehstorage casks at Palo Verde over
the burn period of the fuel that will necessitdte tise of the storage casks. See Note D.

Impairment of Long-Lived AsseBursuant to FASB guidance for impairment or disposbong-lived assets, such as property, plant,
and equipment and purchased intangibles subjeahttization; longived assets are reviewed for impairment whenevents or changes
circumstances indicate that the carrying amouinoiisset may not be recoverable. Recoverabiliageéts to be held and used is measur
a comparison of the carrying amount of an assestimated undiscounted future cash flows expectdet tgenerated by the asset. If the
carrying amount of an asset exceeds its estimatdiseounted future cash flows, an impairment ché&agecognized for the amount by which
the carrying amount of the asset exceeds the &htievof the asset.

AFUDC and Capitalized InterestThe Company capitalizes interest (ABFUDC) and immn equity (AEFUDC) costs to construction
work in progress and capitalizes interest to nudieal in process in accordance with the FERC Unif@ystem of Accounts as provided for
in FASB guidance. AFUDC is a non-cash componemadme and is calculated monthly and charged toet eligible construction and
capital improvement projects. The AFUDC rates zdifi in 2009, 2008 and 2007 were 8.94%, 8.57% atB¥8.respectively.
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EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Asset Retirement Obligatiomhe Company complies with FASB guidance for asstatament obligations. FASB guidance sets forth
accounting requirements for the recognition andsuesament of liabilities associated with the retieznof tangible londived assets. An ass
retirement obligation (“ARO") associated with lotiged assets included within the scope of FASB gnitk is that for which a legal
obligation exists under enacted laws, statutegtemror oral contracts, including obligations argsunder the doctrine of promissory estoppel
and legal obligations to perform an asset retirgraetivity even if the timing and/or settlement aomditional on a future event that may or
may not be within the control of an entity. SeedBt Under FASB guidance, these liabilities ar®gaized as incurred if a reasonable
estimate of fair value can be established and apéatized as part of the cost of the related faledong-lived assets. The Company records
the increase in the ARO due to the passage ofdsran operating expense (accretion expense).

Cash and Cash Equivalentall temporary cash investments with an originatarity of three months or less are considered cash
equivalents.

Investments in Debt Securiti¢s.2007, the Company invested excess cash in auiie securities with contract maturity dates that
extended beyond three months. These securitiesih@vest rates that reset frequently, and hisatlyidvad provided a liquid market to sell
securities to meet cash requirements. These siesusiere and still are classified as trading séiesrby the Company. The auction rate
securities had successful auctions through JarRG8. However, since February 13, 2008, auction$4d million of these investments
have not been successful, resulting in the ingtititliquidate these investments. These investmenriinue to pay interest. The Company
reclassified them to deferred charges and othetsias of March 31, 2008 and has adjusted theicgraynount to fair value. See Note N.

Investments The Company’s marketable securities, includedeicommissioning trust funds in the balance shaetsieported at fair
value and consist of cash, equity securities andicial, federal and corporate bonds in trust fuestablished for decommissioning of its
interest in Palo Verde. Such marketable securdtiesclassified as “available-for-sale” securitiad,aas such, unrealized gains and losses are
included in accumulated other comprehensive incasna separate component of common stock equity eMenyif declines in fair value of
marketable securities below original cost basisdatermined to be other than temporary, then tlérds are reported as losses in the
consolidated statement of operations and a newbesss is established for the affected securitiégiavalue. Gains and losses are determ
using the cost of the security based on the sgddiintification basis. See Note N.

Derivative AccountingThe Company complies with FASB guidance for accimgrfior derivative instruments and hedging actgsti
which requires the recognition of derivatives dbesi assets or liabilities in the balance shedt wieasurement of those instruments at fair
value. Any changes in the fair value of these umatnts are recorded in earnings or other comprefeimcome. See Note N.
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EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Inventories. Inventories, primarily parts, materials, supplie®! oil and natural gas are stated at averagerui to exceed recoverable
cost.

Operating Revenues Net of Energy Expen3é® Company accrues revenues for services rethdauding unbilled electric service
revenues. Energy expenses are stated at actuahcosied. The Company’s Texas retail customersdied under base rates and a fixed fuel
factor approved by the Public Utility CommissionTaxas (the “PUCT”). The Company’s New Mexico retaistomers and its sales for
resale customer are billed under base rates amel adjustment clause which is adjusted monthlyapmsoved by the New Mexico Public
Regulation Commission (“NMPRC”) and the FERC. Thapany’s recovery of energy expenses is subjeggetindic reconciliations of
actual energy expenses incurred to actual fuehwes® collected. The difference between energy esqeeimcurred and fuel revenues charged
to customers is reflected as over/undercollectidiu@ revenues in the consolidated balance sh&ets.Note B.

RevenuesAccounts receivable include accrued unbilled nexes of $18.2 million and $18.6 million at DecemBg&r 2009 and 2008,
respectively. The Company presents sales net e sakes in its consolidated statements of op@&stio

Allowance for Doubtful Accountédditions, deductions and balances for allowancel@ubtful accounts for 2009, 2008 and 2007 a
follows (in thousands):

2009 2008 2007
Balance at beginning of ye $3,12:  $2,87:  $2,99¢
Additions:
Charged to costs and expel 3,28¢ 3,32¢ 2,87¢
Recovery of previous wri-offs 712 1,18¢ 1,152
Uncollectible receivables written ¢ 5,93¢ 4,26 4,15:
Balance at end of ye $1,191  $3,12:  $2,87:

Income TaxesThe Company accounts for federal and state indemes under the asset and liability method of acting for income
taxes in accordance with FASB guidance for incoaxes. Deferred income taxes are recognized foedtimated future tax consequences of
“temporary differences” by applying enacted statytax rates for each taxable jurisdiction applleab future years to differences between
the financial statement carrying amounts and théésis of existing assets and liabilities. Theefbn deferred tax assets and liabilities of a
change in tax rate is recognized in income in #wop that includes the enactment date. The Compasngnizes tax assets and liabilities for
uncertain tax positions in accordance with the ga@mn and measurement criteria of FASB guidameaihcertainty in income taxes. See
Note I.

Earnings per Shareln accordance with FASB guidance, the Compargstricted stock awards are participating securéiesearnings
per share must be calculated using the t¥aéss method in both the basic and diluted earrnpegshare calculations. For the basic earning
share calculation, net
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income is allocated to restricted stock awardstariie weighted average number of shares outstgndire net income allocated to the
weighted average number of shares outstandingisdivided by the weighted average number of sharesanding to derive the basic
earnings per share. For the diluted earnings paeshet income is allocated to restricted stochrde/and to the weighted average number of
shares and dilutive potential shares outstandihg.Gompany’s dilutive potential shares outstandimgunt is calculated using the treasury
stock method for the unvested performance shagatstanding stock options. Net income allocatetth¢ weighted average number of
shares and dilutive potential shares is then divigethe weighted average number of shares antivéilpotential shares outstanding to de
the diluted earnings per share. See Note F.

Stock-Based Compensatiomhe Company has a stock-based long-term inceptare The Company is required under FASB guidance
to measure the cost of employee services receiverahange for an award of equity instruments basettie grant-date fair value of the
award. Such costs are recognized over the periadglwhich an employee is required to provide sarn exchange for the award (the
“requisite service periodivhich typically is the vesting period. Compensatiost is not recognized for anticipated forfeitupesr to vesting
of equity instruments. See Note F.

Pension and Postretirement Benefit Accountifay. a full discussion of the Compasyaccounting policies for its employee benefite
Note L.

Other New Accounting Standardis.June 2009, the FASB approved its Accounting &ars Codification (the “Codification 2009”) as
the exclusive authoritative reference for U.S. Gelte Accepted Accounting Principles (“GAAP”) to lagplied by nongovernmental entities.
The FASB will not issue new standards in the foffS@mtements, FASB Staff Positions, or EmergingéssTask Force Abstracts. Instead, it
will issue Accounting Standards Updates (“ASU”) eT@odification 2009 is effective for financial ®atents issued for interim and annual
periods ending after September 15, 2009. The Coyngdopted the Codification 2009 effective July @02 without a significant impact on
the Company'’s consolidated financial statements.

Effective January 1, 2009, the Company adopted F4&Bance which requires a public entity to inclsttare-based compensation
awards that qualify as participating securitiebath basic and diluted earnings per share. A shased compensation award is considered a
participating security if it receives non-forfeitalwividends or may participate in undistributedn@ags with common stock. The Company
awards unvested restricted stock which are paditig securities and has reflected the effectiisfguidance in the Company’s basic and
diluted earnings per share for all periods pregente

Effective January 1, 2008, the Company adopted F4&Bance which defines fair value, outlines a fesrark for measuring fair valu
and details the required disclosures about faevaheasurements. On April 9, 2009, the FASB isgugdhince which required similar
disclosure for interim reporting periods endingaftune 15, 2009, applied prospectively. This guidadid not have an impact on the
Company’s consolidated financial statements, baiired additional disclosure in the Company’s imereports.
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Effective April 1, 2009, the Company adopted FASBdance for estimating fair value when the volumd kevel of activity for the
asset or liability has decreased significantly.sTdniidance requires disclosures about fair valdaahcial instruments for interim reporting
periods of publicly traded companies as well aarinual financial statements. This guidance didmpact amounts reported in the
Company'’s consolidated financial statements, taulted in additional footnote disclosure.

Effective April 1, 2009, the Company adopted FASBdgnce which amended the other-than-temporaryinmest guidance in U.S.
GAAP for debt securities to make the guidance noperational and to improve the presentation ancatisre of other-than-temporary
impairments on debt and equity securities in tharitial statements. This guidance did not havenpact on amounts reported in the
Company’s consolidated financial statements.

Effective April 1, 2009, the Company adopted FASBdgnce which establishes general standards oliatiog and disclosure of eve
that occur after the balance sheet date, but béfaacial statements are issued.

In December 2009, the Company adopted FASB guidanaisclosure of pension and other post-retiremplans that requires
additional disclosure of investment policies arrdtsgies, categories of investment and fair valeasurements of plan assets, and significant
concentrations of risk. This guidance did not imanounts reported in the Company’s consolidateaiitial statements, but resulted in
additional footnote disclosure.

In December 2009, the Company adopted FASB guidandbke measurement provisions for investmentgitam entities that calcule
net asset value per share (or its equivalent). 8 resasurement provisions apply to certain investsriarfunds that do not have readily
determinable fair values including private investiise hedge funds, real estate, and other funds.dutidance amends FASB guidance on fair
value measurements and allows the use of neteaset per share or its equivalent for the estinmatibthe fair value for investments in
investment companies for which the investment dmgdave a readily determinable fair value. Thiglgaoce did not impact amounts repol
in the Company’s consolidated financial statemdmis did impact the Company’s disclosure for pemsind other post-retirement plans.

In January 2010, the FASB issued new guidance podue disclosure requirements related to fair vahaasurements and disclosures —
Overall Subtopic 820-10 of tHeASB Accounting Standards Codificatiofhe new requirements include (i) disclosure ghgicant transfers
in and out of Level 1 and Level 2 fair value measuents and the reasons for the transfers; andiggdjosure of the reconciliation for Level 3
fair value measurements should include informadibaut purchases, sales, issuances, and settleomeatgross basis. This guidance is
effective for interim and annual reporting peridaginning after December 15, 2009, except for thelasure about purchases, sales,
issuances, and settlements in the roll forwardct¥idy in Level 3 fair value measurements. Thosldsures are effective for fiscal years
beginning after December 15, 2010, and for intgrériods within those fiscal

72



WPD-6
Screening.Data Part.1.0f.2
Page 4931 of 9808

Table of Contents

EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

years. This guidance requires additional disclosaréair value measurements, but does not impacCttmpan’s consolidated financial
statements.

B. Regulation
General

The rates and services of the Company are regubgt@tcorporated municipalities in Texas, the PU@IE, NMPRC, and the FERC.
The PUCT and the NMPRC have jurisdiction to reviaunicipal orders, ordinances, and utility agreemeegarding rates and services
within their respective states and over certaiep#ttivities of the Company. The FERC has jurisoiicover the Company’s wholesale
transactions and compliance with federally-mandatdidbility standards. The decisions of the PURIMJPRC and the FERC are subject to
judicial review.

Texas Regulatory Matters

Texas Freeze Periodhe Company has entered into agreements (“TexasARaeements”) with El Paso, PUCT staff and otleetips
in Texas that provide for most retail base ratagioain at their current level through June 30,2@uring the rate freeze period, if the
Company’s return on equity falls below the bottohaaefined range, the Company has the right tieia rate case and seek an adjustment
to base rates. If the Company'’s return on equiteess the top of the range, the Company will remmdmount equal to 50% of the Texas
jurisdictional pretax return in excess of the cgjliThe range is based upon a risk premium analggid in rate proceedings to establi:
utility’s return on equity, and as of December 2009, the range would be approximately 9.06% t608%. The Company’s return on equity
fell within this range during 2009. Also pursuanthe Texas Rate Agreements, the Company agrestthte with its Texas customers 25% of
off-system sales margins increasing to 90% aftee B0, 2010 through June 30, 2015.

Fuel and Purchased Power Costdthough the Company’s base rates are frozen patsoahe Texas Rate Agreements, the Company’
actual fuel costs, including purchased power eneogys, are recoverable from its customers. TheTPhl3 adopted a rule establishing the
recovery of fuel costs (“Texas Fuel Ruléfipt allows the Company to seek adjustments tixiésl fuel factor three times per year in Febru
June and October. The Texas Fuel Rule provideth&fixed fuel factor to be based upon projectedd &nd purchased power costs and
projected kilowatt-hour sales for a twelve-monthige: The Texas Fuel Rule also allows for the Conypia request a formula to determine
its fuel factor. Once a formula is approved, thenpany could seek to revise its fixed fuel factosdshupon the approved formula at least
months after its last revision except in the maftBecember. The Texas Fuel Rule requires the Caynfrarequest to refund fuel costs in
any month when the over-recovery balance exceéu®shold material amount and it expects to coetiioube materially overecovered. Th
Texas Fuel Rule also permits the Company to seskritharge fuel under-recoveries in any month tiarize exceeds a threshold material
amount and it expects to continue to be materiaiiger-recovered. Fuel over and under recoveriesarsidered material when
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they exceed 4% of the previous twelve months fasts All such fuel revenue and expense activitiessubject to periodic final review by
the PUCT in fuel reconciliation proceedings.

On January 8, 2008, the Company filed a requestthid PUCT in Docket No. 35204 to surcharge appnately $30.1 million,
including interest, of under-recovered fuel andcpased power costs to be collected over a twelvetmgeriod. The fuel under-recoveries
were incurred during the period December 2005 tiinadovember 2007. On April 11, 2008, the PUCT igisadinal order approving the fuel
surcharge to be collected over a twelve-month pdseginning in May 2008.

On July 8, 2008, the Company filed a petition incket No. 35856 with the PUCT to increase its fikeel factors and to surcharge
$39.5 million of under-recovered fuel and purchaseder costs including interest. The surcharge vesgd upon actual under-recoveries for
the period December 2007 through May 2008 and égdemdernecoveries for June and July 2008. On Septembe2®, the PUCT issus
a final order approving an increase in the Compaigxas jurisdictional fixed fuel factors of $38a@lion or 21.5% annually beginning with
customer bills rendered in October 2008. In addjtthe PUCT approved the recovery of $39.5 miliiofuel under-recoveries over an 18-
month period beginning in October 2008.

On April 1, 2009, the Company filed a petition witte PUCT in Docket No. 36864 to terminate therintduel surcharge which had
been authorized in Docket No. 35856. The Comparggsiest was a result of the over-recovery of fostunder the Company'’s fixed fuel
factor effective in October 2008 which largely effshe remaining balance of the fuel surcharge.flibkover-recoveries were the result of
the significant drop in natural gas prices sineeftked fuel factor went into effect in October 30@n April 23, 2009, the Company received
approval from the PUCT to terminate the fuel surghaffective for customer bills rendered in Ma@2@&nd thereafter.

On June 5, 2009, the Company filed a petition withPUCT in Docket No. 37086 to decrease its fixed factors by 13.1%, or
$27.9 million. On July 30, 2009, the PUCT approttegl new factors effective for customer bills remaebeginning in August 2009.

On September 1, 2009, the Company filed a petitiddocket No. 37433 to refund $12.0 million in fugglst over-recoveries, including
interest, for the period of July 2008 through 20P9. The Company entered into a stipulation ir®et 2009 that included the August 2009
over-recovery in the refund for a total of $16.8liom, including interest, and provided for theueé to be paid in November and December,
2009. On October 23, 2009, the PUCT issued an a@oving the stipulation.

On December 17, 2009, the Company filed a petitith the PUCT Docket No. 37788 requesting authdotimplement a one-month,
interim fuel refund of $11.8 million in fuel cosver-recoveries, including interest, for the per@eptember through November 2009. On
January 20, 2010, a stipulation was filed thatIkesoall of the issues in this proceeding. Theuséipon provides for the Company to
implement a fuel refund for the net over-recoveir$l.8 million, including interest, in the
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month of February, 2010. On January 21, 2010, dneirzsistrative law judge assigned to the docketddsan order approving the
implementation of interim rates to allow the regadsefund to be made. The PUCT approved the stijpul at its open meeting on
February 11, 2010.

Palo Verde Performance Standard$ie PUCT established performance standards favpkeation of Palo Verde pursuant to which
each Palo Verde unit is evaluated annually to deter whether its three-year rolling average cagdaittor entitles the Company to a reward
or subjects it to a penalty. The capacity factaralculated as the ratio of actual generation tgimam possible generation. If the capacity
factor, as measured on a station-wide basis forcangecutive 36-month period, should fall below 3536 parties to the Texas Rate
Agreements can seek to remove Palo Verde fromiadse and seek different rate treatment for Palal&.eThe removal of Palo Verde from
rate base could have a significant negative impadhe Company’s revenues and financial condiffdre Company has calculated the
performance rewards for the reporting periods en@ir2009, 2008 and 2007 to be approximately $0lifom $0.1 million, and $0.6 million,
respectively. Performance rewards are not recondetie Company’s books until the PUCT has madaeal fietermination in a fuel
proceeding or comparable evidence of collectibibtpbtained. Performance penalties are recordeshwabsessed as probable by the
Company.

The Company agreed to contribute Palo Verde revagpdsoved in its fuel reconciliation proceeding?idC Docket No. 23530 to assist
low-income customers in paying their utility bille. compliance with the PUCT order, the Companygéband received approval by the
El Paso City Council in January 2006 to remit td”Bko approximately $5.8 million in Palo Verde perfance reward funds to fund demand
side management programs such as weatherizatibraviitcus on programs to assist small business@mdhercial customers. As of
December 31, 2009, $2.5 million, including accrugdrest, remains to be paid under these agreeraadtis recorded as a liability on the
Company’s balance sheet.

Renewable Energy RequiremeiNstwithstanding the PUCT’s approval of a rule fertllelaying competition in the Company’s Texas
service territory, the Company became subjectea¢inewable energy and energy efficiency requirégsnefithe Texas Restructuring Law on
January 1, 2006. Under the renewable energy regeines, the Company is required to annually obtaiprio rata share of renewable energy
credits as determined by the Electric Reliabilityu@cil of Texas (the “Program Administrator”). TBempany’s ultimate obligation to obtain
renewable energy credits will not be known untiluiay 31 of the year following the compliance yeand it will have until March 31 to
obtain, if necessary, and submit to the Program iAtatnator, sufficient credits. The Company expdotmeet its obligations for renewable
energy credits for 2009.

2007 Energy Efficiency Legislationhe Texas legislature has established energy efiligi goals for cost-effective energy efficiency for
residential and commercial customers equivaleat teast 15% of the annual growth in demand by Béeg 31, 2008 and 20% of the annual
growth in demand by December 31, 2009. Among dttiags, the legislation requires the PUCT to essaldn energy efficiency cost
recovery factor for ensuring cost recovery foritytiexpenditures made to satisfy the
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energy efficiency goal. The legislation provideatthtilities that are unable to establish an enefjgiency cost recovery factor in a timely
manner due to a rate freeze will be allowed to e costs of complying with the energy efficiergnal and recover such deferred costs at
the end of the rate freeze period. On Septemhb20@3 in Docket No. 35612, the PUCT approved the @ow's request to defer these costs
and recover them through a cost recovery factonugpgiration of its rate freeze period. As of Debem31, 2009, the Company had deferred
as a regulatory asset, $4.0 million of energy &dficy costs.

2009 Texas Retail Rate Casn December 9, 2009, the Company filed an apptinatiith the PUCT for authority to change rates, to
reconcile fuel costs, to establish formula-based flactors, and to establish an energy efficierast-tecovery factor. This case was assigned
PUCT Docket No. 37690. The test year for the base-¢ase is July 2008 through June 2009. The Coyrgmeks to increase its base-rate
revenue requirement by $51.6 million over curreagérates, or a 12.89% annual increase, basetbtad aon-fuel base revenue requirement
of $451.7 million for the Company'’s retail juristdan. The Company’s fuel-reconciliation requestr@ddes fuel and purchased power costs
and fuel-factor revenues for the period March J2through June 30, 2009. The Company’s requesiptement a fuel-factor formula
would change its historically-used method of esshing fuel and purchased power costs based ujpoojected test year period to a PUCT-
approved, utility-specific formula pursuant to PURTIes. Finally, the Company’s request to implensnenergy-efficiency cost-recovery
factor would recover its ongoing reasonable eneffjgiency costs in addition to the previous cdbtst were deferred for future recovery due
to the Company’s rate freeze.

On January 20, 2010, the administrative law judgeed an order approving an agreed procedural slehédit provides for intervenor
and staff testimony with their recommended ratengea to be filed in April and hearings to begin\day 10, 2010. The agreed procedural
schedule provides that, if the PUCT has not apgtdivel rates by August 20, 2010, current rates$ lvélin effect on a temporary basis from
such date, subject to true-up to the final apprdyeesk rates.

Electric RestructuringThe Texas Restructuring Law required certain irmestvned electric utilities to separate power gatien
activities and retail service activities from tramssion and distribution activities by January @02, and on that date, retail competition for
generation services was instituted in some parfeshs. However, the PUCT has delayed retail coitigrein the Company’s Texas service
territory by approving a rule which identifies vaus milestones for the Company to reach before etitign can begin. The first milestone
calls for the development, approval by the FER@®, @ammencement of independent operation of a ragjtoansmission organization
(“RTQ") in the area that includes the Company’svaes territory, including the development of retaidirket protocols to facilitate retail
competition (see “FERC Regulatory Matters — RTOalbly). The complete transition to retail competitisould occur upon the completion
of the last milestone, which would be the PUCTr&fievaluation of the market’s readiness to oféér éompetition and reliable service to all
retail customers. The Company believes this rulayderetail competition in its Texas service temytindefinitely. There is substantial
uncertainty about both the regulatory framework aradtket conditions that will exist if and when ietmmpetition is implemented in the
Company’s service territory, and the

76



WPD-6
Screening.Data Part.1.0f.2
Page 4935 of 9808

Table of Contents

EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Company may incur substantial preparatory, resiring and other costs that may not ultimately lm®verable. There can be no assurance
that deregulation would not adversely affect theri® operations, cash flows and financial condibbthe Company, if it were to be
implemented.

New Mexico Regulatory Matters

2007 New Mexico Stipulatiom July 2007, the NMPRC issued a final order apmgwa stipulation (“2007 New Mexico Stipulation”)
addressing all issues in the 2006 rate filing is€o. 06-00258-UT. The 2007 New Mexico Stipulapoovided for a $5.8 million non-fuel
base rate increase, established the amount oinfitlabed in base rates at $0.04288 per kWh, andfireddhe Companys Fuel and Purchas
Power Cost Adjustment Clause (the “FPPCAC”). Anijedence between actual fuel and purchased powsts @md the amount included in
base rates was recovered or refunded through tRERAE. Rates continued in effect until changed leyNiMPRC following the Company’s
next rate case. The 2007 New Mexico Stipulatiomireg the Company to file its next general rateeqas later than May 29, 2009 using as a
base period the twelve months ending December@18.2Jnder NMPRC statutes, new rates would becdfeetiwe no later than July 2010
unless otherwise extended. The Company compliduthé 2007 New Mexico Stipulation and filed itsui&gd rate case on May 29, 2009.

The 2007 New Mexico Stipulation provided for recguthrough the FPPCAC of the cost of capacity amefgy provided to
New Mexico retail customers from the deregulateld R@rde Unit 3. The amount to be recovered wagdhapon the monthly contract c
of capacity and energy for power purchased undeBtduthwestern Public Service Company (“SPS”) msetl power contract. In February
and March 2009, the volumes delivered to the Comjpaer the transmission tie used to import SPS paveze materially lower than normal
due to operational constraints. This reductiondlume resulted in contract formula prices for Péwde Unit 3 power that were significantly
higher than what were foreseen by the 2007 New dbeStipulation. The Company addressed this prideesgue to operational constraints
by proposing to adjust the proxy price in Febru2099 to $54.27 per MWh (January 2009 monthly caled price) and in March 2009 to
$64.38 per MWh (12 months ending January 2009 gespaice) which is approximately 28% and 55% ofphee calculated utilizing the
formula from the 2007 New Mexico Stipulation. Besauhe operational constraints limiting the SPSIpases were expected to continue
during 2009, the Company on April 24, 2009 requksigproval of an unopposed variance to the caloulatf the Palo Verde Unit 3 proxy
price to be the lower of the monthly cost of cafjaand energy under the SPS purchased power cootrtlte average cost of capacity and
energy under the SPS purchased power contradidditelve months ended January 2009 of $64.38 yghM

The SPS purchased power contract was terminateer8bper 30, 2009, see Note J. The 2007 New Mexiipui&tion provided that
upon termination of the SPS contract, the proxgewould be the average cost of SPS capacity agrdjeuring the twelve months prior to
contract termination. As a result, the price ofedeilated Palo Verde Unit 3 power was set at $4dufihg the months of October 2009
through December 2009.
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The 2007 New Mexico Stipulation also required 25%udsdictional off-system sales margins to bedited to customers through the
FPPCAC until July 2010 when 90% of jurisdiction&ftgystem sales margins will be credited to custame

2009 New Mexico Stipulatio@n May 29, 2009, the Company filed with the NMPRfeéition to increase non-fuel and purchased
power base rates by $12.7 million annually. Thiadireflected a projected reduction of $21.3 millia fuel related revenues based upon the
difference in revenues for the test year ended Dbee 31, 2008 and the forecast period revenuesdésted fuel and purchased power costs
for the twelve month period beginning July 1, 20ft)a projected net decrease in New Mexico judsdnal fuel and purchased power
revenues of $8.6 million. The filing complied witie 2007 New Mexico Stipulation requirement in MPRC’s Final Order in Case No. 06-
00258UT to file a general rate case by May 30, 2009gisitest year ended December 31, 2008. The 208¢aat was docketed as NMP
Case No. 09-00171-UT.

A unanimous settlement of all issues in the caskeassmnunopposed, comprehensive stipulation (the 9208w Mexico Stipulation”) was
filed on October 8, 2009. The 2009 New Mexico Sagon resolved all issues and provided for anéase in New Mexico jurisdictional non-
fuel and purchased power base rate revenues ohdilidGn. The 2009 New Mexico Stipulation providéat the revision of depreciation rates
for the Palo Verde nuclear generating plant tcetfh 20-year life extension and depreciation riesther plant in service. The 2009
New Mexico Stipulation also provided for the contition of the Compar's FPPCAC without conditions or variance and esshled the base
fuel factor at $0.04362 per kWh. In addition, tf32 New Mexico Stipulation modified the market pri¢ of capacity and energy provided
Palo Verde Unit 3 due to the termination of the $B&ract in September 2009. Pursuant to the 2688 Mexico Stipulation, Palo Verde
Unit 3 capacity and energy will be included in #RPCAC based upon an existing purchased poweramntith Credit Suisse Energy, LLC.

The Company and Staff filed testimony in supporthaf 2009 New Mexico Stipulation on October 22,208 public evidentiary
hearing on the merits of the 2009 New Mexico Stfioh was held before the Commission on Novemb20@9. On December 10, 2009, the
NMPRC issued a final order conditionally approvamy clarifying the unopposed stipulation. The d#fed rates approved in the final or
went into effect with January 2010 bills.

Investigation into Recovering County Franchise F€asDecember 10, 2009, the NMPRC issued an orddMRRC Case No. 09-
00421-UT, requiring the Company to show cause wkhauld collect franchise fees from its custonmrdehalf of Dofia Ana and Otero
Counties (the “Counties”). The Company respondetiécorder on January 5, 2010. On January 26, 20&8NMPRC issued its decision
concluding that the imposition of franchise feedN®gw Mexico counties is not authorized under Newxide law and, therefore, the Compi
may not pass through to its customers some pasilhadgoing franchise fees imposed by the Counfibg order concluded that only “home
rule” municipalities, who had adopted a charterarrttie state constitution, could impose franchéses for taxes, provided the residents so
voted.
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As a result of its findings, the NMPRC directed @empany to immediately cease passing througls teuistomers any franchise fees
paid by the Company to the Counties. The NMPRC dilsxted the Company to refund to its customethénCounties the amount of
franchise fees charged to those customers sin@e1]u2004, plus interest. The Company estimatestthaefund obligation under the order
would be approximately $5.7 million, plus accruetkrest of approximately $1.0 million through Ded@mn31, 2009. The order stated thal
Company was required to refund these franchisetéeesstomers over a thrgear period through a credit on customer bills flledariffs for
refunding within three days. On January 29, 2006 NMPRC granted the Company’s request to extasndieiadline for compliance with the
order until February 12, 2010. Interest will contnto accrue on the unamortized balance until fiefunded. The order does not relieve the
Company of its obligation to pay franchise feeth Counties but states that this issue must beeaskeld by the New Mexico courts.

The Company immediately filed a Notice of Appealhwthe New Mexico Supreme Court on January 27, Z01“Appeal”),seeking tt
set aside the order on legal and jurisdictionaligds. The Company followed with a motion for EmeigeStay on January 29, 2010, asking
the New Mexico Supreme Court to stay the order penthe Appeal. The Company also asked the NMPRGebruary 12, 2010, to delay
implementation of its order pending the Appeal. TQuinties moved to intervene in the Appeal on Fatyrd0, 2010, and have also informed
the Company they intend to pursue their own legiabas opposing the order. The Company has plagggending franchise payments to
Counties in escrow accounts pending resolutiom@firoceedings. On February 22, 2010, the New MeRigpreme Court granted the
Company’s motion for Emergency Stay pending theaue of the Appeal and granted the Counties’ mdtiantervene in the Appeal. The
New Mexico legislature recently passed legislattmat if signed by the governor, could clarify tiegality of the Compar's existing franchis
agreements with the Counties. The Company canedigirthe outcome of the proceedings.

The Company will also review its legal optionseominate any future obligation to pay franchisesfeethe Counties and to seek
reimbursement from the Counties if refunds arendtely required. The Company cannot predict themue of these legal reviews or any
legal proceedings that may follow.

FPPCAC Rulemaking and Workshophe NMPRC has docketed workshops (Case No. 07-003390 review consistency and
potential changes to the FPPCAC rule in New Mex@omments have been filed by parties and workshape been held for discussion and
consideration of any changes to the existing FPP@A€that could be included in a new rulemakingogeding. The NMPRC has no
proposed rule revisions to date.

Pollution Control Bond Refundin@n March 20, 2008, the Company filed an applicatiith the NMPRC requesting authority for long-
term securities transactions necessary to refuddeiasue certain Pollution Control Refunding RexeBonds (the “PCBs”). On April 22,
2008, the NMPRC issued a final order granting tbenfBany the authority to enter into the securitiaggactions necessary to refund and
reissue the Company’s Series B and Series C PQBMaddch 26, 2009, the Company completed a refunttargsaction related to an
aggregate principal amount of $100.6 million inlptbn control indebtedness.
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Notice of Investigation of Rate®n August 3, 2007, the Company received a “Notidewestigation of Rates of El Paso Electric
Company” from the NMPRC in Case No. 07-00317-UT.Adgust 21, 2007, the NMPRC requested that the Gomfile a response to the
issues, including the reasonableness of fuel anchpsed power costs. On September 7, 2007, the &vonijped its response and requested
that the NMPRC suspend its investigation and dbselocket. No further action has been taken bNiWM®RC and the docket is moot since
the rates established in Case No. 07-00317-UT alenger in effect.

New Mexico Investigation into Executive Compensatla December 2007, the NMPRC initiated an invegtan into executive
compensation of investor-owned gas and electridipultilities. In its order initiating the investgion, the NMPRC required each utility to
provide information on compensation of executiviécefs and directors for the period 1977-2006. Taenpany provided the requested
information. No further action has been taken keyNMMPRC.

2009 New Mexico Integrated Resource Plan Filidg.July 16, 2009, the Company submitted its inltidégrated Resource Plan
(“IRP”) pursuant to the requirements of NMPRC Rife7.3. The filing identifies the Company’s fourayection plan to meet resource needs
based upon a twenty-year resource plan. The foargetion plan includes the addition of a natuea-fired combustion turbine in 2012; a
competitivebid request for proposals to add a combined cylaetjn three phases in 2013, 2014, and 2016; atialuof a direct load contr
project for possible integration in the resouranplnd a competitive-bid request for proposabsctiuire additional wind and biomass
renewable resources in 2013 and 2015 to comply théiNew Mexico Renewable Portfolio Standard Resynants. The NMPRC accepted
the proposed IRP as compliant with its rules witreohearing in August 2009.

2009 New Mexico Annual Renewable Procurement PiamgEOn July 1, 2009, the Company filed its 2009 Anrieehewable
Procurement Plan in compliance with the New MeRemewable Energy Act. The Company’s 2009 plan veagyded to meet the full
renewable portfolio standard (“RPS”) of 6 perceinlNew Mexico jurisdictional retail energy sales #6510 and 10 percent beginning in 2011.
The Company requested approval by the NMPRC ofalf@ving proposals: 1) to increase the solar reses used for RPS compliance
pursuant to the long-term contract with New Mex8&mTower, LLC; 2) to pay an additional $0.015 péftkfor renewable energy credits
(“RECs") obtained from a biomass energy facilityda8) to modify and expand the Company’s existiCRburchase program for customer-
installed qualifying facilities up to 10 kW andadd a program for customer-installed qualifyinglfties of 10 kW to 100 kW. Hearings were
held on October 1, 2009. On December 22, 200MNMPRC issued its final order substantially apprgvihe Company’s proposed
procurement plan modified to increase the pricd @& small, customer-owned solar generated enfeogy the proposed price of $0.10 per
kWh to $0.12 per kWh.

Investigation into the Service Quality of El Padediic CompanyOn October 22, 2009, NMPRC Staff filed a petitiequesting an
investigation into the quality of service of ther@many’s power distribution system in the Santa S&idaedustrial Park, based upon a report
prepared for customers
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in that area by the Los Alamos National Laborat@w.October 27, 2009, the NMPRC decided to initeaténvestigation and ordered the
Company to respond no later than November 16, ZDI0® Company filed an initial response on Noverilfr2009 and a supplemental
response on January 8, 2010 after obtaining dat@hach the report was based. The Company respqmegiled evidence that the reliability
and power quality performance for the Company’siserterritory as a whole and on the Santa Tergsaits in particular meet all applicable
reliability standards and comport with good utilitsactices. On January 28, 2010, the NMPRC Stefd fis reply stating that they found no
factual basis to conclude that the Company hastddINMPRC rules by not following good utility ptaes regarding service quality to the
customers in the Santa Teresa Industrial Parkardaecommended the NMPRC dismiss this proceedlimg Company is unable at this time
to predict the ultimate outcome of this docket.

Federal Regulatory Matters

Transmission Dispute with Tucson Electric Power @any (“TEP”). In January 2006, the Company filed a complaint whith FERC tc
interpret the terms of a Power Exchange and Trassan Agreement (the “Transmission Agreement”) mténto with TEP in 1982. TEP
filed a complaint with the FERC one day later magsvirtually identical issues. TEP claimed thatdenthe Transmission Agreement, it was
entitled to up to 400 MW of firm transmission righdn the Company’s transmission system that wauddble it to transmit power from the
Luna Energy Facility (“LEF") located near DemingeW Mexico to Springerville or Greenlee in Arizofdde Company asserted that TEP’s
rights under the Transmission Agreement do notisheltransmission rights necessary to transmit poarer as contemplated by TEP and-
TEP must acquire any such rights in the open mdrket the Company at applicable tariff rates onfrother transmission providers. On
April 24, 2006, the FERC ruled in the Companfavor, finding that TEP does not have transmissiights under the Transmission Agreerr
to transmit power from the LEF to Arizona. The mgliwas based on written evidence presented anduwtitin evidentiary hearing. TEP’s
request for a rehearing of the FERC'’s decision gvasted in part and denied in part in an orderedsdctober 4, 2006, and hearings on the
disputed issues were held before an administrégivgudge. In the initial decision dated Septen®e2007, the administrative law judge
found that the Transmission Agreement allows TE®asmit power from the LEF to Arizona but limitgt transmission to 200 MW on any
segment of the circuit and to non-firm service lom $egment from Luna to Greenlee. The Company &Rfiled exceptions to the initial
decision.

On November 13, 2008, the FERC issued an ordememitial decision finding that the transmissiaghts given to TEP in the
Transmission Agreement are firm and are not rdsttifor transmission of power from Springervillethas receipt point to Greenlee as the
delivery point. Therefore, pursuant to the ordétPTcan use its transmission rights granted un@ef tAnsmission Agreement to transmit
power from the LEF to either Springerville or Grixnso long as it transmits no more than 200 MW allesegments at any one time. The
FERC also ordered that the Company refund to TESuais with interest that TEP had paid it for traission under the applicable
transmission service agreements since February 20G@rvice relating to the LEF. On December 3)&the Company refunded $9.7 mill
to TEP. The Company had established a reservédamate refund of
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approximately $7.2 million as of September 30, 2688ulting in a pre-tax charge to earnings of apipnately $2.5 million in 2008. The
Company also paid TEP interest on the refundechbalaf approximately $0.9 million, which was alé@arged to earnings in 2008. The
Company filed a request for rehearing of the FERI'sision on December 15, 2008, seeking revergéieobrder on the merits and a return
of any refunds made in the interim, as well as cansation for all service that the Company may mtevo TEP from the LEF over the
Company’s transmission system on a going forwasisbdhe FERC suspended the period for ruling emtbtion for rehearing on

January 14, 2009. If the FERC denies the Compameygsest for rehearing or again finds against they@my on rehearing, the Company will
have the right to seek judicial review of the ord&the order is not reversed, the Company wilddhe opportunity to receive compensation
from TEP for such transmission service in the faitdthe Company cannot predict the outcome of soténtial future proceedings.

In an ancillary proceeding, TEP filed a lawsuittie United States District Court for the Distri€tArizona in December 2008, seeking
reimbursement for amounts TEP paid a third pagggmission provider for purchases of transmissagacity between April 2006 and May
2007, allegedly totaling approximately $1.5 milligrius accrued interest. TEP alleges that the Caosnpeas obligated to provide TEP with
that transmission capacity without charge undefifamsmission Agreement. In September 2009, thet@oanted a stay in this suit pending
a resolution of the underlying FERC proceeding amg appeal thereof. The Company cannot prediabtiteome of this matter.

Pollution Control Bond Refundin@n April 4, 2008, the Company filed an applicatieith the FERC requesting authority for loteyrm
securities transactions necessary to refund asdueithe Company’s Series B and Series C PCBS-HRE issued an order on May 1, 2008,
granting authority for the securities transactidds.March 26, 2009, the Company completed a refnttansaction related to an aggregate
principal amount of $100.6 million in pollution cwal indebtedness. See Note H.

RTOs.FERC's rule on RTOs (“Order 2000") strongly encaes, but does not require, public utilities to famd join regional
transmission organizations (“RTOs"). The Compangrisactive participant in the development of Westtazt. The Company has entered
into a memorandum of understanding with thirtedreptransmission owners that obligates the patdi@articipate in and commit resources
to ongoing joint efforts, including involvement Wistakeholders, customers, local, state and fedegalatory personnel, and other western
grid transmission providers to identify, develog amplement cost-effective wholesale market enharergs on a voluntary, phased-in basis
to add value in transmission accessibility, whdkesaarket efficiency and reliability for wholesalsers of the western grid. These
enhancements may ultimately include formation oRaI®. WestConnect will continue to work with theRE and two other proposed RTOs
in the west to achieve a seamless market struckieCompany comprises approximately 6% of West€onand cannot control the terms
timing of its development. WestConnect as an RTDnwit be operational for several years, if it chieved at all.

On February 10, 2009, the FERC accepted a patticipagreement submitted by nine WestConnect paiits establishing the
WestConnect Point-to-Point Regional TransmissiawiSe Experiment (the “Proposal”). The FERC alsaditionally accepted (subject to
the participants making
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minor compliance filings) associated regional traission tariffs that implement the Proposal fowa-year period. The Proposal calls for
participants to offer customers the option of bgyfrourly non-firm, point-to-point transmission siee/across their collective transmission
systems at a single rate. Taking coordinated seruider the proposal is an alternative to pancpkéd-to-point transmission service offered
under each member’s individual Open Access TrarsanisT ariff. Participation in the Proposal has hatl a material impact on transmission
revenues.

Department of Energythe DOE regulates the Company’s exports of powéneaComision Federal de Electricidad in Mexicoguamt
to a license granted by the DOE and a presidepgiahit. The DOE has determined that all such espmrer international transmission lines
shall be made in accordance with Order No. 888¢clwbstablished the FERC rules for open access.

The DOE is authorized to assess operators of nugtreerating facilities a share of the costs obdamissioning the DOE’s uranium
enrichment facilities and for the ultimate costglisiposal of spent nuclear fuel. See Note D — Ralule — Spent Fuel Storage for discussion
of spent fuel storage and disposal costs.

Nuclear Regulatory Commissiohhe NRC has jurisdiction over the Company’s licenfee Palo Verde and regulates the operation of
nuclear generating stations to protect the healthsafety of the public from radiation hazards. NRC also has the authority to grant lice
extensions pursuant to the Atomic Energy Act of4, 3% amended.

Sales for Resale

The Company entered into a contract on April 1&72@&s amended on August 29, 2008, March 31, 2069%k&y 8, 2009, to sell up to
100 MW of firm energy and 50 MW of contingent enetg Imperial Irrigation District (“1ID”) beginningVlay 1, 2007, and continuing
through October 31, 2009. The contract also pre/fdethe Company to sell up to 100 MW firm eneagy 40 MW of contingent energy
beginning November 1, 2009 through April 30, 20L0.ensure that power is available to meet the BbBtiact demand, the Company entered
into a contract effective May 1, 2007, as amendetrastated on September 3, 2008 and March 30, 20@p@rchase up to 100 MW of firm
energy from Credit Suisse Energy, LLC. This cortt@ovides for up to 100 MW of firm energy to bdidered at Palo Verde through
April 30, 2010, and 50 MW of energy delivered atiFGorners in the months of July through Septer2B67 and May through September
for the years 2008 through 2010.

The Company provides firm capacity and associatetgy to the RGEC pursuant to an ongoing contréthvrequires a two-year
notice to terminate. The Company also provides agtintegrated transmission service to RGEC purstmathe Company’s Open Access
Transmission Tariff (“OATT"). In 2006, the Compapyovided RGEC with a notice of termination. On Mag&8, 2008, the Company filed
with FERC a power sales agreement for full requaets wholesale electric service (the “Agreemerntt’$¢ll capacity and energy to RGEC at
a cost-based formula rate. The Company requesttdhth Agreement become effective April 1, 2008@lace the power sales agreement
that expired March 31, 2008. The Agreement inclld&smula-based rate that will be updated annuallgcover non-fuel generation costs
and a fuel adjustment clause designed to recoleligible fuel and purchased power costs allocablRGEC. An order accepting the tariff
was issued on May 21, 2008 approving the effectate of April 1, 2008.
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C. Regulatory Assets and Liabilities

The Company’s operations are regulated by the PW&EMINMPRC and the FERC. Regulatory assets reprpsaiable future recovery
of previously incurred costs, which will be colledtfrom customers through the ratemaking procesguRtory liabilities represent probable
future reductions in revenues associated with ansaihiat are to be credited to customers throughatemaking process. Regulatory assets
and liabilities reflected in the Company’s consat&tl balance sheets are presented below (in thdgisan

December 31 December 31

Amortization
Period Ends 2009 2008
Regulatory asset:

New Mexico procurement plan co: (@) $ 57¢€ $ 464
New Mexico and FERC loss on reacquired deb May 2030 5,37 5,58¢
New Mexico renewable energy crec €) 3,41 2,27¢
New Mexico 2006 rate case costs June 201( 95 294
New Mexico 2009 rate case costs (c) 814 —
New Mexico Palo Verde deferred depreciation (d) 2,78¢ 1,71z
New Mexico energy efficienc (e) 642 231
New Mexico transition costs (| December 20C — 57t
Unrecovered issuance costs due to reissuance o$ April 2040 61¢ —
Texas energy efficienc (e) 4,017 98¢
Texas 2009 rate case ca )] 1,47: —
Regulatory tax assets ( (d) 29,927 24,32t
Final coal reclamation (¢ July 2016 9,381 9,68
Nuclear fuel postload daily financing chai (e) 1,58¢ 2,482

Total regulatory assets $ 60,70¢ $ 48,61t

Regulatory liabilities

Regulatory tax liabilities (g (d) $ 8,85¢ $ 8,83¢
Accumulated deferred investment tax credit (d) 5,26¢ 5,63(

Total regulatory liabilities $ 14,12 $ 14,46¢

(@ Two year amortization period per NMPRC Case N«-0017-UT.

(b) This item is included in rate base which earng@arneon investmen

(c) Three year amortization period per NMPRC Case 19-0017-UT.

(d) The amortization period for this asset is basedupe life of the associated ass:

(e) This asset is recovered through a recovery fadter expenses are incurre

(H  Amortization period will be established in PUCT RetNo. 37690

(@) No specific return on investment is required sirelated assets and liabilities, including accunadateferred income taxes &
reclamation liability, offset

(h) This item is excluded from rate ba
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D. Utility Plant, Palo Verde and Other Jointly-Owned Utility Plant

The table below presents the balance of each mkgss of depreciable assets at December 31, 20@8quisands):

Nuclear productiol
Steam and othe

Total productior

Transmissior
Distribution
General
Intangible

Total

Amortization of intangible plant (software) is pidgd on a straight-line basis over the estimateduliife of the asset (ranging from 3

Accumulated

Gross Net

Plant Depreciation Plant
$ 729,17 $(207,46() $ 521,71«
368,75 (189,276 179,47¢
1,097,921 (396,739 701,19;
374,81t (226,90¢) 147,91(
763,36¢  (273,67Y 489,69:
123,01¢ (65,369 57,641
33,722 (18,62¢) 15,09«

$2,392,851 $(981,319  $1,411,53i

to 10 years). The amortization expense for intdegitant was $4.5 million, $4.1 million and $3.3llion for 2009, 2008 and 2007,
respectively. The table below presents the estinateortization expense for the next five yeargh{ousands):

2010
2011
2012
2013
2014

The Company owns a 15.8% interest in each of tteethuclear generating units and Common Facilitid®alo Verde, in Wintersburg,

$4,261
3,36z
2,94
1,95(
1,161

Arizona. The Palo Verde Participants include thenBany and six other utilities: Arizona Public SeesiCompany (“APS”), Southern

California Edison Company (“SCE”), Public Servicerfipany of New Mexico (“PNM”), Southern Californialflic Power Authority, Salt

River Project Agricultural Improvement and Powesfict (“SRP”) and the Los Angeles Department oft8¥and Power.
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Other jointly-owned utility plant includes a 7%énést in Units 4 and 5 at Four Corners Generatiatidd (“Four Corners”) and certain
other transmission facilities. A summary of the @amy’s investment in jointly-owned utility plantxauding fuel inventories, at
December 31, 2009 and 2008 is as follows (in thodsya

December 31, 2009 December 31, 2008
Palo Verde Other Palo Verde Other
Electric plant in servic $ 729,17: $ 204,39( $ 713,28 $ 201,74t
Accumulated depreciatic (207,46() (156,25() (185,662 (153,96()
Construction work in progre: 57,20! 5,29( 34,85 5,054
Total $ 578,91! $ 53,43( $ 562,47: $ 52,84(

Palo Verde

The operation of Palo Verde and the relationshipragrthe Palo Verde Participants is governed byAtimona Nuclear Power Project
Participation Agreement (the “ANPP Participationrégment”). APS serves as operating agent for Patdd/ and under the ANPP
Participation Agreement, the Company has limiteilitalto influence operations and costs at PalodéePursuant to the ANPP Participation
Agreement, the Palo Verde Participants share emgtgienerating entitlements in the same propodsotheir percentage interests in the
generating units, and each participant is requinddnd its share of fuel, other operations, maiateee and capital costs. The Company’s
share of direct expenses in Palo Verde and otlrthjeowned utility plants is reflected in fuel expensther operations expense, maintens
expense, miscellaneous other deductions, and talkes than income taxes in the Company’s consa@dlatatements of operations. The
ANPP Participation Agreement provides that if atipgrant fails to meet its payment obligations, leaon-defaulting participant shall pay its
proportionate share of the payments owed by thautkgig participant. Because it is impracticabl@tedict defaulting participants, the
Company cannot estimate the maximum potential atnoiufuture payment, if any, which could be reqdirender this provision.

NRC.The NRC regulates the operation of all commeraiglear power reactors in the United States, indgdialo Verde. The NRC
periodically conducts inspections of nuclear féieid and monitors performance indicators to entii#deagency to arrive at objective
conclusions about a licensee’s safety performaBased on this assessment information and usingrei=one evaluation system, the NRC
determines the appropriate level of agency respandeversight, including supplemental inspectiamd pertinent regulatory actions as
necessary.

Decommissioning?ursuant to the ANPP Participation Agreement addrd law, the Company must fund its share of gtenated
costs to decommission Palo Verde Units 1, 2 aridcBjding the Common Facilities, through the teritheir respective operating licenses.
The Company is required to maintain a minimum aadation and a minimum funding level in its decomsi®ing account at the end of
each annual reporting period during the life of pkent. The Company has established external twigitisan independent trustee which
enables the Company to record a current
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deduction for federal income tax purposes for nebshe amounts funded. At December 31, 2009, thmgamy’'s decommissioning trust fund
had a balance of $135.4 million and the Companyatase its minimum funding level. The Company wdhtinue to monitor the status of
its decommissioning funds and adjust its depoi§iteecessary, to remain at or above its minimunuaadation requirements in the future.

Decommissioning costs are estimated every threes ysssed upon engineering cost studies performeditsyde engineers retained by
APS. On March 26, 2008, the Palo Verde Participappsoved the 2007 Palo Verde decommissioning tindy*2007 Study”). The 2007
Study estimated that the Company must fund apprateiyn $324.4 million (stated in 2007 dollars) tovepits share of decommissioning cc
which was a reduction in decommissioning costs fthen2004 Palo Verde decommissioning study (th®428tudy”) and will result in lower
asset retirement obligations and lower expens#tifuture. Although the 2007 Study was based endtest available information, there can
be no assurance that decommissioning cost estimdte®t increase in the future or that regulatoeguirements will not change. In additit
until a new low-level radioactive waste repositopens and operates for a number of years, estiroathe cost to dispose of low-level
radioactive waste are subject to significant uraiety. See “Spent Fuel Storage” and “Disposal ofitieevel Radioactive Waste” below.

Spent Fuel StorageThe original spent fuel storage facilities atdPderde had sufficient capacity to store all fuisctiarged from
normal operation of all three Palo Verde units tiglo 2003. Alternative on-site storage facilitiesl @asks have been constructed to
supplement the original facilities. In March 208®S began removing spent fuel from the originallifées as necessary, and placing it in
special storage casks which will be stored at #he facilities until accepted by the DOE for pernatndisposal. The 2007 Study assumed
costs to store fuel on-site will become the resjiwlity of the DOE after 2037. APS believes thaespfuel storage or disposal methods will
be available to allow each Palo Verde unit to cardito operate through the current term of its ajregy license.

Pursuant to the Nuclear Waste Policy Act of 1982amended in 1987 (the “Waste Act”), the DOE islggobligated to accept and
dispose of all spent nuclear fuel and other higielleadioactive waste generated by all domesticgawactors. In accordance with the Waste
Act, the DOE entered into a spent nuclear fuelremhtwith the Company and all other Palo Verdei€lpents. The DOE has previously
reported that its spent nuclear fuel disposal itsesl would not be in operation in the near futuneNovember 1997, the United States Cou
Appeals for the District of Columbia Circuit issuadlecision preventing the DOE from excusing it @&lay but refused to order the DOI
begin accepting spent nuclear fuel. The Companpaigoredict when spent fuel shipments to the DOIEa@immence.

The Company expects to incur significant costofossite spent fuel storage during the life of Padwde that the Company believes are
the responsibility of the DOE. These costs aregags to fuel requiring the additional on-site sggrand amortized as that fuel is burned until
an agreement is reached with the DOE for recovetlgese costs. In December 2003, APS, in conjunatiith other
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nuclear plant operators, filed suit against the DidEbehalf of the Palo Verde Participants to recovenetary damages associated with the
delay in the DOE’s acceptance of spent fuel. Onrilragly 28, 2007, APS served on the U.S. Departmiehtgtice its “Initial Disclosure of
Claimed Damages” of $93.4 million (the Company’stjpm being $14.8 million). This amount includegperses associated with design,
construction, loading, and operation of the Palodéendependent spent fuel storage installatiooutin December 2006. This amount
represents costs incurred to ensure sufficienagtocapacity for Palo Verde spent fuel that woaldhave been incurred had the DOE
complied with its standard contract obligation &mgin accepting spent fuel from the commercial rarciower industry beginning in 1998. A
trial was held for this case in 2009. The Court hatsindicated when it will reach a decision in thatter.

Disposal of Low-Level Radioactive Wastengress has established requirements for theshépy each state of low-level radioactive
waste generated within its borders. The constrancind opening of low-level radioactive waste digpastes has been delayed due to
extensive public hearings, disputes over envirorteléssues and review of technical issues relaigtig proposed sites. The opposition,
delays, uncertainty and costs that have been exuexil demonstrate possible roadblocks that mapdmuatered when Arizona seeks to o
its own waste repository. APS currently believes thterim lowlevel waste storage methods are or will be avadlablallow each Palo Ver
unit to continue to operate and to store safelyllewel waste until a permanent disposal facilitgisilable.

Reactor Vessel Heads accordance with applicable NRC requirements, &&&lucts regular inspections of reactor vessaldhiat
Palo Verde Units 1, 2 and 3. In an effort to rediocg-term operating costs at the station relateidgpection of the reactor heads, related
equipment, and possible repair costs, APS is regaeactor vessel heads at Palo Verde. The rapkaceof the Unit 2 reactor vessel head
was successfully completed during the fall 2009 e#hg outage. Reactor vessel head replacemeaiésialed to occur at Units 1 and 3 in
2010. The Company’s share of the cash requirenfienthis project is estimated to be $21.1 millidnadich $11.9 million had been
expended at December 31, 2009.

Liability and Insurance MattersThe Palo Verde participants have insurance fotipliability resulting from nuclear energy hazarib
the full limit of liability under federal law currgly at $12.6 billion. This potential liability isovered by primary liability insurance provided
by commercial insurance carriers in the amount3@S$million and the balance by an industry-wideagpective assessment program. If a
loss at a nuclear power plant covered by the prograxceeds the accumulated funds in the primas} Efvprotection, the Company could be
assessed retrospective premium adjustments oniagigent basis. Under federal law, the maximunesssent per reactor under the prog
for each nuclear incident is approximately $117illian, subject to an annual limit of $17.5 millioBased upon the Company’s 15.8%
interest in the three Palo Verde units, the Comjzamaximum potential assessment per incident fahate units is approximately
$55.7 million, with an annual payment limitationagproximately $8.3 million.
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The Palo Verde Participants maintain “all risk"dinding nuclear hazards) insurance for propertyatgarto, and decontamination of,
property at Palo Verde in the aggregate amounafbillion, a substantial portion of which muisst be applied to stabilization and
decontamination. The Company has also securedanseiragainst portions of any increased cost ofrgéina or purchased power and
business interruption resulting from a sudden arfdreseen outage of any of the three units. Therémce coverage discussed in this and the
previous paragraph is subject to certain policyditions and exclusions. A mutual insurance compahgse members are utilities with
nuclear facilities issues these policies. If losseany nuclear facility covered by this mutualirsice company were to exceed the
accumulated funds for these insurance programs;dingpany could be assessed retrospective premijustadnts of up to $10.6 million for
the current policy period.

E. Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations

The Company complies with FASB guidance for assitament obligations (“ARO”). This guidance affethe accounting for the
decommissioning of the Company’s Palo Verde and Bauners Stations and the method used to repeddécommissioning obligation. The
Company also complies with FASB guidance for caadl asset retirements which primarily affects éleeounting for the disposal
obligations of the Company’s fuel oil storage tankater wells, evaporative ponds and asbestos fatittte Company’s gas-fired generating
plants. The Company’s AROs are subject to vari@ssiaptions and determinations such as (i) whetlega obligation exists to remove
assets; (ii) estimation of the fair value of thetsoof removal; (iii) when final removal will ocGuiv) future changes in decommissioning cost
escalation rates; and (v) the credit-adjusted ésterates to be utilized in discounting futureilitibs. Changes that may arise over time with
regard to these assumptions and determination€kalhge amounts recorded in the future as an eggenaROs. The Company records the
increase in the ARO due to the passage of tima aparating expense (accretion expense). If thegaomincurs or assumes any liability in
retiring any asset at the end of its useful lif¢heut a legal obligation to do so, it will recondich retirement costs as incurred.

The ARO liability for Palo Verde is based upon #stimated cost of decommissioning the plant froem2007 Palo Verde
decommissioning study. See Note D. The ARO ligbititcalculated by adjusting the estimated decomimiéng costs for spent fuel storage
and a profit margin and markask premium factor. The resulting costs are esedlaver the remaining life of the plant and figaliscounte«
using a credit-risk adjusted discount rate. The gamy assumed an escalation rate of 3.6%. Sinc20lie Palo Verde decommissioning cost
estimate is less than the original estimate in 2iliars, the Company used the credit-risk adjudisdount rate of 9.5% used in the original
calculation of the ARO liability. As Palo Verde appches the end of its estimated useful life, ffferénce between the ARO liability and
future current cost estimates will narrow over tidue to the accretion of the ARO liability. Becatise DOE is obligated to assume
responsibility for the permanent disposal of sgeat, spent fuel costs have not been includedenARO calculation. The Company has six
external trust funds with an independent trusteielvare legally restricted to settling its ARO @@ Verde. The fair value of the funds at
December 31, 2009 is $135.4 million.
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FASB guidance requires the Company to revise gwipusly recorded ARO for any changes in estimateh flows. Any changes that
result in an upward revision to estimated cash dlshall be treated as a new liability. Any downwaasions to the estimated cash flows
result in a reduction to the previously recordeddARSince the 2007 study reflected a downward rewigi the estimated cash flows for
decommissioning costs from the 2004 study, the Gompecorded an $8.6 million reduction to its ARSet and liability in the first quarter
of 2008. Accretion and depreciation expense relatgéde ARO decreased approximately $1.3 millionuadly as a result of this adjustment.

A reconciliation of the Company’s ARO liability rexed is as follows (in thousands):

2009 2008 2007

ARO liability at beginning of yez $78,037  $79,70¢ $73,26"
Liabilities incurred — — —
Liabilities settlec — — (41¢)
Revisions to estimat — (8,559 —
Accretion expens 7,321 6,887 6,86(

ARO liability at end of yea $85,35¢  $78,03: $79,70¢

The Company has transmission and distribution limeish are operated under various property easeaggeements. If the easements
were to be released, the Company may have a Ibfightion to remove the lines; however, the Complaay assessed the likelihood of this
occurring as remote. The majority of these easesrianlude renewal options which the Company rolifiegercises.

F. Common Stock
Overview

The Company’s common stock has a stated value pe$share, with no cumulative voting rights orgumgtive rights. Holders of the
common stock have the right to elect the Compadiyéxtors and to vote on other matters.

Long-Term Incentive Plan

On May 2, 2007, the Company’s shareholders apprav&dck-based long-term incentive plan (the “200IP”) and authorized the
issuance of up to one million shares of commonkstocthe benefit of directors and employees. Uniiler2007 LTIP, common stock may be
issued through the award or grant of non-statustogk options, incentive stock options, stock apiat@n rights, restricted stock, bonus
stock, performance stock, cash-based awards aed stthck-based awards. The Company may issue rem@sstpurchase shares on the open
market, or issue shares from shares the Compamepaschased to meet the share requirements @OMié LTIP. As discussed in Note A,
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the Company accounts for its stock-based long-tecentive plan under FASB guidance for stock-basmdpensation.

Stock OptionsStock options have been granted at exercise peesl to or greater than the market value of trdetlping shares at the
date of grant. The fair value for these options estémated at the grant date using the Black-Sshap¢ion pricing model. The options expire
ten years from the date of grant unless terminetelier by the Board of Directors (the “Board”)o&k options have not been granted since
2003.

The following table summarizes the transactionth@énCompany'’s stock options for 2009:

Weighted
Weighted Average
Remaining
Average Contractual Aggregate
Exercise Intrinsic
Shares Price Term Value
(In thousands,
Options outstanding at December 31, 2 465,88t $ 13.8¢
Options exercise 267,90( 14.07
Options outstanding at December 31, 2 197,98t 13.51 2.3i $ 1,33¢
Exercisable at December 31, 2( 197,98¢ 13.51 2.37 1,33¢

The Company received approximately $3.8 millioash for the 267,900 stock options exercised i92Dairing 2009, the Company
realized $0.5 million in current tax benefits frohe exercise of stock options. The intrinsic vadfistock options exercised in 2009, 2008 and
2007 was $1.5 million, $1.0 million and $5.2 millicrespectively. The fair value at grant date dfays vested during 2008 and 2007 was
$0.1 million and $0.8 million, respectively. No apts were forfeited, vested or expired during 2009.

As of January 2, 2008, all 465,888 options outdtamtiad vested. No compensation cost was recogmz2@08 and 2009 for stock
options and there is no unrecognized compensakipense related to stock options. The Company recbcdmpensation costs of less than
$0.1 million in 2007 related to the outstanding ested stock option awards. The tax benefit andaapgd costs related to these
compensation costs in 2007 were less than $0.iomill

Restricted StockThe Company has awarded restricted stock urglésrig-term incentive plans. Restrictions from teggnerally lapse
and awards vest over periods of one to three y&aesmarket value of the unvested restricted sab¢ke date of grant is amortized to
expense over the restriction period net of antteigdorfeitures.

Approximately $1.5 million, $1.4 million and $1.7llion was charged to expense related to restristedk awards in 2009, 2008 and
2007, respectively. The deferred tax benefit reladethese expenses was $0.6 million, $0.5 millaoxd $0.7 million for 2009, 2008 and 20
respectively. Current tax expense of $0.2 milliod 0.1 million was recognized by the Company id2and 2008
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from the issuance of restricted stock, respectivEfye Company realized $0.2 million of current beenefits from the issuance of restricted
stock in 2007. Any capitalized costs related ts¢éhexpenses would be less than $0.1 million foyesdrs.

The aggregate intrinsic value for restricted steegted during 2009, 2008 and 2007 was $1.3 mildn6 million and $2.0 million,
respectively. The fair value at grant date fornietd stock vested in 2009, 2008 and 2007 was &dllibn, $1.8 million and $1.4 million,
respectively. The outstanding restricted stockrbagaining $1.3 million of unrecognized compensatapense at December 31, 2009 that is
expected to be recognized over the weighted aversgaining contractual term of the outstandingrietstd stock of approximately one year.
The aggregate intrinsic value of the 147,427 onthitey restricted shares at December 31, 2009 wasrfiilion.

The following table summarizes the unvested rastlistock transactions for 2009:

Weighted
Average
Grant Date

Total
Shares Fair Value
Restricted shares outstanding at December 31, 127,801 $ 20.37
Restricted stock awart 114,70: 14 .5¢
Lapsed restrictions and vesti (82,226) 20.8¢
Forfeitures (12,850 18.7¢
Restricted shares outstanding at December 31, 147,42 15.7¢

The weighted average fair values per share at gigetfor restricted stock awarded during 2009 82&1td 2007 were $14.59, $20.05
and $26.39, respectively.

The holder of a restricted stock award has righta ahareholder of the Company, including the rigiviote and, if applicable, receive
cash dividends on restricted stock, except thdaiterestricted stock awards require any cash diwidon restricted stock to be delivered tc
Company in exchange for additional shares of mstlistock of equivalent market value.

Performance SharesThe Company has granted performance share awacgstain officers under the Company’s existinggderm
incentive plans, which provide for issuance of Campstock based on the achievement of certain peafoce criteria over a three-year
period. The payout varies between 0% to 200% dbpmance share awards. Performance shares vestidgruary 1, 2009 did not meet the
minimum payout threshold and no shares were is®&dormance shares vesting on January 1, 2016he&0% payout level and 9,525
shares were issued with a total cost of $0.7 mmilidnich had been expensed ratably between 200@@0®I The requisite service period for
these shares ended December 31, 2009, and the $taaran aggregate intrinsic value of $0.2 millon.January 1, 2011 and 2012, subje
meeting certain performance criteria, performaraes could be awarded. In accordance with FASBamgie related to stock-based
compensation, the Company
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recognizes the related compensation expense dylyatmortizing the grant date fair value of awanger the requisite service period and the
compensation expense is only adjusted for forfeguihe actual number of shares issued can ramigeziero to 320,700 shares.

The fair value at the date of each separate gfgmrformance shares was based upon a Monte Gandadion. The Monte Carlo
simulation reflected the structure of the perforoeplan which calculates the share payout on peeoce of the Company relative to a
defined peer group over a three-year performandegbased upon total return to shareholders. @hevélue was determined as the average
payout of one million simulation paths discountedhe grant date using a risk-free interest ragethaipon the constant maturity treasury rate
yield curve at the grant date. The expected valabtf total return to shareholders is calculateéccordance with the pl's term structure
and includes the volatilities of all members of tiefined peer group.

The following table summarizes the outstandinggrentince share awards at the 100% performance level:

Weighted

Average

Grant Date

Number

Outstanding Fair Value

Performance shares outstanding at December 31, 143,74« $ 18.57
Performance share awat 131,50( 12.0C
Performance shares laps (40,999 18.37
Performance shares forfeit (42,150 16.2¢
Performance shares outstanding at December 31, 192,10( 14.5¢

The outstanding performance awards have remairtic@illion of unrecognized expense at Decembef8@9 that is expected to be
recognized over the weighted average remainingactual term of the awards of approximately 1 y@&e aggregate intrinsic value of the
192,100 outstanding awards (based on 100% perfarenlanel) at December 31, 2009 was $3.9 milliore Weighted average per share grant
date fair value per share of performance sharesd@aaluring the years 2009, 2008 and 2007 was $1817.14, and $22.78, respectively.
The fair value of performance shares which vesie2DD8 and 2007 was $0.8 million and $0.7 milli@spectively, with an intrinsic value of
$0.9 million and $1.0 million, respectively.

The Company recorded compensation expense retagetformance shares of $0.7 million, $0.8 millaord $0.4 million in 2009, 2008
and 2007, respectively. The compensation expemsz0fif, 2008 and 2007 included cumulative adjustmfan forfeiture of performance
share awards by certain executives. Deferred tperese related to compensation expense in 2009G08v2as $0.3 million and in 2007 was
$0.1 million.
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Common Stock Repurchase Program

Since the inception of the stock repurchase prognah®99, the Company has repurchased a totalmbapmately 21.1 million shares
of its common stock at an aggregate cost of $308l#bn, including commissions. During 2009, 1,3284 shares were repurchased in the
open market at an aggregate cost of $24.1 milifariuding commissions. As of December 31, 2009,Gbenpany had 200,982 shares remain
authorized for repurchase under its authorizedprogOn February 19, 2010, the Board of Directotd@rized an additional repurchase of
up to 2 million shares of the Company’s outstandiaogmmon stock. The Company may in the future makehases of its common stock
pursuant to its authorized program in open markeisactions at prevailing prices and may engageate transactions where appropriate.
The repurchased shares will be available for isseamder employee benefit and stock incentive plansay be retired.

Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share

Effective January 1, 2009, the Company adopted F§&Bance which requires a public entity to inclsth@re-based compensation
awards that qualify as participating securitiebath basic and diluted earnings per share to ttenethey are dilutive. A share-based
compensation award is considered a participatingrég if it receives non-forfeitable dividends may participate in undistributed earnings
with common stock. The Company awards unvestedatst stock which qualifies as a participatingwség. The basic earnings per share
the year ended December 31, 2008 was unchangedadtipting the new FASB guidance, however, theelilearnings per share decreased
by $0.01. The basic and diluted earnings per sfoarte year ended December 31, 2007 were unchaaftgdadopting the new FASB
guidance. The basic and diluted earnings per srarpresented below:

Year Ended December 31,

2009 2008 2007
Weighted average number of common shares outsigr
Basic number of common shares outstan 44,524,14 44.777,76 45,563,85
Dilutive effect of unvested performance awa 27,87¢ 15,82( 69,42¢
Dilutive effect of stock option 43,04¢ 136,52 239,73
Diluted number of common shares outstant 44,595,06 44,930,10 45,873,01
Basic net income per common she
Net income $ 66,93 $ 77,62 $ 74,75
Income allocated to participating restricted st (240 (189 (200
Net income available to common shareholc $ 66,69 $ 77,43 $ 74,55
Diluted net income per common she
Net income $ 66,93 $ 77,62 $ 74,75
Income reallocated to participating restricted ki (240 (18¢) (199
Net income available to common shareholc $ 66,69 $ 77,43 $ 74,55
Basic net income per common sh $ 1.5C $ 1.7¢ $ 1.6¢
Diluted net income per common shi $ 1.5C $ 1.72 $ 1.6
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The calculation of the weighted average numbeoafroon shares and dilutive potential shares outstgridr the year ended
December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 excludes 66,682848 and 55,460 shares, respectively, of restristeck awards because their effect
was antidilutive.

Performance shares of 161,842, 122,479 and 28,&72 excluded from the computation of diluted eagsiper share for the year ended
December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectivelyo gmyments would be required based upon currefdrpgance. These amounts assun
100% performance level payout.

Stock options of 53,610 were excluded from the cataion of diluted earnings per share for the yaated December 31, 2009 as the
exercise price was greater than the average stk for the period. No options were excluded frilva computation of diluted earnings per

share in 2008 and 2007.

G. Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss)

Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) stssif the following components (in thousands):

Net Unrealizec

. Net Losse:
Unrecognized
Gains (Losses Pension and Accumulated
Postretirement on Other
on Cash Flow Comprehensive
Marketable Benefit
Securities Costs Hedges Income (Loss)
Balance at December 31, 2C $ 12,04: $ (16,62)) $(13,739) $ (18,319
Other comprehensive incor 4,15 41,25¢ 27¢ 45,68t
Income tax expens (830) (18,037 (109 (18,979
Adjustment for tax effect related to FASB guidafimeemployee
benefit plans — 5,141 — 5,141
Balance at December 31, 2C 15,36: 11,731 (13,560) 13,54(
Other comprehensive income (lo: (26,907 (33,499 297 (60,099
Income tax benefit (expens 5,381 11,92: (10¢) 17,19t
Balance at December 31, 2C (6,159 (9,839 (13,379 (29,369
Other comprehensive income (lo 15,03 (49,709 317 (34,359
Income tax benefit (expens (3,007%) 16,957 (115) 13,83t
Balance at December 31, 2C $ 5,86¢ $ (42,58 $(13,169 $ (49,88)
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H. Long-Term Debt and Financing Obligations
Outstanding long-term debt and financing obligatiare as follows:

December 31,
2009 2008
(In thousands)

Long-Term Debt:
Pollution Control Bonds (1

7.25% 2009 Series A refunding bonds, due z $ 63,50 $ 63,50(
4.80% 2005 Series A refunding bonds, due Z 59,23t 59,23t
7.25% 2009 Series B refunding bonds, due 2 37,10( 37,10(
4.00% 2002 Series A refunding bonds, due 2 33,30( 33,30(
Senior Notes (2)
6.00% Senior Notes, net of discount, due 2 397,82. 397,78!
7.50% Senior Notes, net of discount, due 2 148,74( 148,72¢
Total lon¢-term debt 739,69 739,65.
Financing Obligations:
Nuclear fuel ($41,720 due in 2010) | 106,99¢ 93,65
Total lon¢-term debt and financing obligatio 846,69! 833,30!
Current Portion (amount due within one yee (41,720 (23,587)

$804,97¢  $809,71!

(1) Pollution Control Bonds*PCB¢")

The Company has four series of tax exempt PCBg mggregate principal amount of approximately $198illion. The 2005 Series A
$59.2 million bonds which mature in 2040, havexadiinterest rate of 4.80% and an effective intawee of 5.27% after considering
related insurance and issuance costs. The 2002sSe$33.3 million pollution control bonds bearixefl interest rate of 4.00% until
August 1, 2012 when the bonds are due to be rergatk€he effective interest rate for these bondsi8% after considering related
insurance and issuance costs. The interest rdteewihin at its current fixed interest rate ungifmarketing in August 2012.

On March 26, 2009, the Company completed a refgnttamsaction whereby the 2005 Series B $63.5aniltionds and the 2005 Series
C $37.1 million bonds were refunded and replace@@8® Series A bonds in the aggregate principaluarnof $63.5 million (the “2009
Series A Bonds”) and 2009 Series B bonds in theeagde principal amount of $37.1 million (the “2086ries B Bonds”). The 2009
Series A Bonds and the 2009 Series B Bonds weuedsas unsecured obligations and both have aifiteckst rate of 7.25%. The 20
Series A Bonds will mature on
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February 1, 2040 and have an effective interestah?.42% after considering related issuance cosis 2009 Series B Bonds will
mature on April 1, 2040 and have an effective iderate of 7.42% after considering related isse@osts. The 2005 Series B
$63.5 million and the 2005 Series C $37.1 milliamds, which were to mature in 2040, had varialierést rates that were repriced
weekly. The Company experienced increased yields@sulting interest expense for the auction r@&B$as a consequence of the
financial market conditions in 2008 and 2009.

Senior Note:

The Company filed a shelf registration statemenfform S-3 with the Securities and Exchange Comuonisghe “SEC”) which became
effective in May 2005 (the “2005 Shelf Registrati®ratement”)The shelf registration statement enabled the Cosnfranffer and issu
debt securities, first mortgage bonds, sharesooksind certain other securities from time to timene or more offerings of up to
$1.0 billion.

In May 2005, the Company issued $400.0 million aggte principal amount of its 6% Senior Notes dagy 5, 2035 under the 2005
Shelf Registration Statement. The proceeds fronistheance of the 6% Senior Notes of $397.7 mil{izet of a $2.3 million discount)
were used to fund the retirement of the Comparigss fnortgage bonds.

The Company filed an automatically-effective Shdfgistration Statement with the SEC on May 20, 2008 “WKSI Shelf
Registration Statement”). This registration stateh@mables the Company to offer debt securitiest, finortgage bonds, shares of stock
and certain other securities in unspecific amotnots time to time in one or more offerings.

In June 2008, the Company issued $150.0 milliomregage principal amount of its 7.5% Senior Notes Blarch 15, 2038 under the
WKSI Shelf Registration Statement. Proceeds froensluance of the 7.5% Senior Notes of $148.7ani{$150 million principal
amount net of a $1.3 million discount) were usetefmay short-term borrowings of $44.0 million. Tleenaining proceeds were used to
fund capital expenditures and for other genergbaxate purposes. The Senior Notes are unsecurigghtishs of the Company. They
were issued pursuant to bond covenants that prdwmitations on the Company’s ability to enter itertain transactions.

Nuclear Fuel and Working Capital Financi

The Company has available a $200 million crediilitgavith a five-year term ending April 2011. Theedit facility provides for up to
$120 million for the financing of nuclear fuel, whiis accomplished through a trust that borrowseutite facility to acquire and
process the nuclear fuel. The Company is obligededpay the trust’'s borrowings with interest. ie Company’s financial statements,
the assets and liabilities of the trust are repbae assets and liabilities of the Company. Anywamsnot borrowed by the trust may be
borrowed by the Company for working capital neddee weighted average interest rate on the crediiitfewas 0.79% as of
December 31, 2009.
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The $200 million credit facility requires complianwith certain total debt and interest coveragesaihe Company was in compliance
with these requirements throughout 2009. No amowete outstanding under this facility for workingpital needs as of December 31,
20009.

As of December 31, 2009, the scheduled maturitieghie next five years of long-term debt are a®fa (in thousands):

2010 $ —
2011

2012 33,30(
2013 —
2014 —

Future obligations and maturities related to nucleal financing obligations estimated to be pai®010 are $41.7 million. An
estimated $65.3 million will mature during 2011dbgh 2014. Specific maturity dates are not knowmaturities occur as fuel is burned.

I. Income Taxes

The tax effects of temporary differences that gise to significant portions of the deferred tageds and liabilities at December 31,
2009 and 2008 are presented below (in thousands):

December 31,

2009 2008
Deferred tax assets
Alternative minimum tax credit carryforwa $ 28,267 $ 28,56¢
Pensions and benef 68,03’ 52,73(
Tax loss carryforwar 434 —
Asset retirement obligatic 29,87¢ 27,31
Deferred fue 6,30¢ —
Other 10,067 16,57
Total gross deferred tax ass 142,98t 125,18t
Deferred tax liabilities:
Plant, principally due to depreciation and basifedénces (306,32Y (245,26)
Decommissioning (33,62) (27,407
Deferred fue — (16,400
Other (16,019 (16,149
Total gross deferred tax liabilitie (355,969 (305,21)
Net accumulated deferred income ta $(212,979) $(180,02Y

Based on the average annual book income befors fakéhe prior three years, excluding the effeftextraordinary and unusual or
infrequent items, the Company believes that therded tax assets will be fully realized at curdentls of book and taxable income.
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The Company recognized income taxes as followthfnsands):

Years Ended December 31,

2009 2008 2007
Income tax expense

Federal:
Current $(10,125) $18,32¢ $19,57¢
Deferred 39,531 15,528  10,49¢
Total federal income ta 29,414 33,84¢  30,07¢

State:

Current 2,321 3,24: 4,49¢
Deferred 1,30¢ 73¢ (107)
Total state income te 3,63( 3,981 4,38¢
Total income tax expen: $ 33,04 $37,83( $34,46"

Current federal income tax expense for 2008 and 26fdect taxes accrued under the alternative minintax (“AMT”). Deferred
federal income tax for 2008 and 2007 includes &etting AMT benefit of $8.1 million and $7.1 mdh, respectively. There was no
offsetting AMT benefit for 2009.

Income tax provisions differ from amounts compubgdapplying the statutory federal income tax rdt8%%6 to book income before
federal income tax as follows (in thousands):

Years Ended December 31,

2009 2008 2007
Federal income tax expense computed on incomatataty rate $34,99: $40,40¢ $38,22]
Difference due to
State taxes, net of federal ben 2,36( 2,58¢ 2,852
Allowance for equity funds used during construct (3,057 (2,690 (2,399
Permanent tax differenc (61¢) (2,93 (4,097
Other (639) (547 (123
Total income tax expen: $33,04: $37,83( $34,467
Effective income tax rat 33.1% 32.8% 31.6%

As of December 31, 2009, the Company had $28.3amitsf AMT credit carryforwards that have an unlied life.

The Company files income tax returns in the U.8efal jurisdiction and in the states of Texas, Ndexico and Arizona. The Compa
is no longer subject to tax examination by thertgrauthorities in the federal jurisdiction for ye@rior to 2007 and in the state jurisdictions
for years prior to 1998. On January 6, 2010, thenany reached a settlement with the IRS for thesy2@05 and 2006. In the settlement of
the tax years 2005 and 2006, the Company agreadhétiRS to the tax treatment for the steam geoer#n the same manner as settled in
the 1999 through 2004 audit which is
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the deduction in the year incurred of 40% of paytmeelated to the repair of the Palo Verde steaneiggors and the capitalization and
depreciation of the remaining 60% of those payméiiie IRS settlement affected the timing of thesa@udtions but not their ultimate
deductibility for federal tax purposes. A deficignmtice relating to the Company’s 1998 through2D@ome tax returns in Arizona contests
a pollution control credit, a research and develepineredit and the sales and property apportionfiaetdrs. The Company is contesting tt
adjustments.

FASB guidance prescribes a recognition threshottraeasurement attribute for the financial statemeeagnition and measurement of
a tax position taken or expected to be taken axadturn. In January 2010, the Company filed fohange of accounting method with the
related to the way in which units of property aetedmined for purposes of determining capitalizedassets. The amount of the change is
estimated in 2009 deferred taxes prior to recogmitif the effects of the accounting change in B@9Xederal income tax return. An
unrecognized tax position may be recognized afielRS audits the 2009 tax return. An amount of amgcognized tax position cannot be
estimated at this time. A reconciliation of the Beder 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008 amount otognézed tax benefits is as follows
millions):

2009 2008

Balance at January $0.E $8.E
Additions/(reductions) based on tax positions eglab the current yei — (0.7)
Additions for tax positions of prior yea 0.4 2.€
Reductions for tax positions of prior yei 0.3 0.3
Reductions for IRS settleme = (9.9

Balance at December . $0.€ $ 0.5

If recognized, $0.6 million of the unrecognized fmsition at December 31, 2009, would affect tHeative tax rate. The Company
recognized income tax expense for an unrecognaegddsition of $0.1 million for the year ended Dater 31, 2009.

The Company recognizes in tax expense interespandlties related to tax benefits that have non lbeeognized. During the years
ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, the Companynizealgbenefits of approximately $0.2 million andSillion, respectively, in intere:
In 2007, the Company recognized expense of appeteiyn$0.7 million in interest. The Company hadragpnately $0.2 million and
$0.5 million for the payment of interest and peiealiccrued at December 31, 2009 and Decembe0B&, espectively.
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J. Commitments, Contingencies and Uncertainties
Federal Regulatory Matters
See Note B — Federal Regulatory Mattefransmission Dispute with Tucson Electric Power @any, for discussion of FERG'initial
decision finding in the Company’s transmission dispwith TEP.
Power Contracts

The Company had entered into the following sigaificagreements with various counterparties for &dafirm purchases and sales of
electricity:

Type of Contract Quantity Term
Power Purchase and Sale Agreen 100 MW(1, 2006 through 202

Power Sale Agreeme 100 MW May 2007 through April 201
Power Purchase Agreeme 100 MW May 2007 through April 201
Purchase O-Peak Energ 25 MW November 2009 through April 20:

(1) Purchase agreement modified in 2008 to allow pweld 125 MW from December 2008 through Decembé&bz

To supplement its own generation and operatingvesethe Company engages in firm and non-firm pqwechase arrangements
which may vary in duration and amount based onuatain of the Company’s resource needs and theoetios of the transactions. In 2004,
the Company entered into a 20-year contract, béygnn 2006, for the purchase of up to 133 MW gbaeity and associated energy from
SPS. The Company received notice from SPS in 306 2hat SPS had been subject to adverse regukattion by the PUCT regarding
transactions under the contract and that SPS wishexlercise its right to terminate the contractyed\s a result on January 29, 2008, the
Company and SPS entered into an amendment to tiieacband the contract terminated on Septembe2(BH.

The Company initiated a Power Purchase and Saleefgent with Phelps Dodge Energy Services LLC (“PhElodge”) in June 2006.
The contract provides for Phelps Dodge to delivaargy to the Company from its ownership interegshaLuna Energy Facility (a natural (
fired combined cycle generation facility located_ima County, New Mexico) and for the Company tbvée a like amount of energy at
Greenlee, Arizona. The Company may purchase up@dvIW at a specified price at times when energyisexchanged under the Power
Purchase and Sale Agreement. Upon mutual agreetherdontract allows the parties to increase theusninof energy that is purchased and
sold under the Power Purchase and Sale Agreemieaipdrties have agreed to increase the amounttM¥® for a period of 25 months
beginning December 1, 2008. The contract was ajgprby the FERC and continues through December(®1,.2
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The Company entered into a contract on April 1&722(s amended on August 29, 2008, March 31, 260%&ay 8, 2009) to sell up to
100 MW of firm energy and 50 MW of contingent enetg Imperial Irrigation District (“IID”), which bgan May 1, 2007 and continues
through October 31, 2009. The contract also pre/fdethe Company to sell up to 100 MW firm eneagy 40 MW of contingent energy
beginning November 1, 2009 through April 30, 20L0.ensure that power is available to meet the BbBtiact demand, the Company entered
into a contract effective May 1, 2007 (as amendwtrastated on September 3, 2008 and March 30,) 20@Rirchase up to 100 MW of firm
energy from Credit Suisse Energy, LLC. This cortt@ovides for up to 100 MW of firm energy to bdidered at Palo Verde through
April 30, 2010, and 50 MW of contingent energy deted at Four Corners in the months of July throBghtember 2007 and May through
September for the years 2008 through 2010.

The Company provides firm capacity and associatedgy to the RGEC pursuant to an ongoing contr&étiwrequires a two-year
notice to terminate. The Company also provides agtintegrated transmission service to RGEC pursteathe Company’s Open Access
Transmission Tariff (“OATT"). In 2006, the Compapyovided RGEC with a notice of termination. On Mag8, 2008, the Company filed
with FERC a power sales agreement for full requéets wholesale electric service (the “Agreemertt’3ell capacity and energy to RGEC at
a cost-based formula rate. The Company requestddhth Agreement become effective April 1, 2008gace the power sales agreement
that expired March 31, 2008. The Agreement inclld&smula-based rate that will be updated annuallgcover non-fuel generation costs
and a fuel adjustment clause designed to recoleligible fuel and purchased power costs allocablBGEC. An order accepting the tariff
was issued on May 21, 2008 approving the effectate of April 1, 2008.

The Company entered into an agreement to purclasseity and unit contingent energy from Shell EgeMgrth America (“Shell”).
Under the agreement, the Company provides natasat@Pyramid Unit No. 4 where Shell has the rightonvert natural gas to electric
energy. The Company may schedule up to 100% ofnfigreinit No. 4’s output, approximately 40 MW, frahanuary 1, 2010 through
December 31, 2010.

The Company entered into a 20-year contract witlv Neexico SunTower, LLC (“eSolar'dn October 17, 2008. The contract is a pc
purchase agreement for the full capacity of a 92 BWcentrated solar plant to be built in SoutheemwNMexico. The plant is scheduled for
commercial operation in 2011.

Environmental Matters

Environmental Regulatiolhe Company is subject to regulation with respedtit, soil and water quality, solid waste dispasad othe
environmental matters by federal, state, tribal lacdl authorities. Those authorities govern curfeaility operations and have continuing
jurisdiction over
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facility modifications. Failure to comply with thegnvironmental regulatory requirements can reéswttions by regulatory agencies or other
authorities that might seek to impose on the Compaministrative, civil and/or criminal penaltigs.addition, unauthorized releases of
pollutants or contaminants into the environmentregult in costly cleanup obligations that are sabjo

enforcement by regulatory agencies. These lawsegdations are subject to change and, as a refstnose changes, the Company may face
additional capital and operating costs to comply.

Another way in which environmental matters may istghe Company’s operations and business is theemmgmntation of the U.S.
Environmental Protection Agency’s (“EPA”) Clean Aterstate Rule (“CAIR”) which, as applied to tBempany, may result in a
requirement that it substantially reduce emissafiistrogen oxides from its power plants in Texad/ar purchase allowances representing
other parties’ emissions reductions starting in0hese requirements become more stringent in,20kbare anticipated to require even
further emissions reductions or additional alloveaparchases. On July 11, 2008, the U.S. Court giedfs for the District of Columbia
vacated CAIR in its entirety. On December 23, 20@8Court of Appeals granted rehearing and insteahinded CAIR without vacating the
original regulation. As a result, the Company nasshply with CAIR as written until the EPA rewritdse CAIR rule as required by the
Court’s final opinion. The 2009 reconciliation toraply with CAIR is due March 2010 and the Compaayg hccrued $0.5 million at
December 31, 2009 to purchase the estimated cregbided to meet its requirement.

Regulations governing the emission of greenhousesyauch as carbon dioxide, could impact the Coyngdéde U.S. Congress is
considering new legislation to restrict or regulateenhouse gas emissions. The American Clean ¥aedySecurity Act of 2009, which was
passed by the U.S. House of Representatives in, 2008, if enacted by the full Congress, requiteeghouse gas emissions reductions by
covered sources of as much as 17% from 2005 léye2)20 and by as much as 83% by 2050. The StatewfMexico, where we operate
one facility and have an interest in another fagilhas joined with California and several othaites in the Western Climate Initiative and is
pursuing initiatives to reduce greenhouse gas éonissn the state.

Also, as a result of the U.S. Supreme Court’s deeisn April 2, 2007 irMassachusetts, et al. v. ERAn December 15, 2009, the EPA
officially published its finalized determinationathemissions of carbon dioxide, methane and ottemnipouse gases present an endangermer
to human health and welfare because emissionscofgases are, according to the EPA, contributingatoming of the eartls’atmosphere ar
other climatic changes. Following that determinatithe EPA has said it will, in March 2010, finaliregulations under its existing Clean Air
Act (“CAA") authority governing greenhouse gas esiugs, including regulating emissions from largaienary sources, such as the fossil
fuel-fired power plants operated by the Compangne¥ Congress does not adopt new legislation fipalty addressing emissions of
greenhouse gases. In addition, in September 208ERA adopted a new rule requiring approximatélpao facilities comprising a
substantial percentage of
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annual U.S. greenhouse gas emissions to inverfieityémissions starting in 2010 and to report tremsessions to the EPA beginning in 2C
The Company'’s fossil fuel-fired power generatingeds are subject to this rule.

The Company will continue to monitor laws and regioins seeking to limit greenhouse gas emissiamsh #aws and regulations have
not imposed specific requirements on the Compamate and, as a result, no accrual has been magetfmtial compliance costs. While the
Company strives to prepare for and implement astitgtessary to comply with changing environmemtgiliiations, substantial expenditures
may be required for the Company to comply with stegulations in the future and, in some instanttexsse expenditures may be material.

Ongoing Regulatory Compliancéhe Company analyzes the costs of its current atitigs arising from environmental matters on an
ongoing basis and believes it has made adequatesjpmoin its financial statements to meet the gdions which can be meaningfully
quantified. As a result of this analysis, the Comphas a provision for environmental remediatiohigattions of approximately $1.2 million
as of December 31, 2009, related to compliance federal and state environmental standards. Howewéoreseen expenses associated with
environmental compliance or remediation may ocaut @uld have a material adverse effect on thedutperations and financial condition
of the Company.

The Company incurred the following expendituresdmply with federal environmental statutes (in therds):

Years Ended December 31,

2009 2008 2007
Clean Air Act (1) $81C $ 584 $1,80¢
Clean Water Act (2 597 1,24: 1,29:

(1) Includes $0.3 million related to alleged excessssions at the Rio Grande generating staticudied below for the twelve months
ended December 31, 20(

(2) Includes a $0.3 million reserve for remediatbmsts related to an oil discharge at the Rio Geageherating station discussed below for
the twelve months ended December 31, 2009. 200%aidudes a $0.6 million adjustment reducing estéd remediation costs for a
property previously owned by the Company. 2008udek a $0.2 million reserve for remediation costgte Gila River Boundary Site
discussed below. For 2007 a $0.5 million adjustmead recorded reducing the estimated costs of riattied at the Rio Grande and
Copper generating statior

Along with many other companies, the Company remgtivom the Texas Commission on Environmental QuéirTCEQ") a request fc
information in 2003 in connection with environmenta
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conditions at a facility in San Angelo, Texas tiais operated by the San Angelo Electric Service fizom (“SESCO”). In November 2005,
TCEQ proposed the SESCO site for listing on théstagof Texas state superfund sites and mailett@dd more than five hundred entities,
including the Company, indicating that TCEQ congsdzach of them to be a “potentially responsibieypat the SESCO site. The Company
received from the SESCO working group of potentiafisponsible parties a settlement offer in May&fid remediation and other expenses
expected to be incurred in connection with the SBS@e. The Company’s position is that any liapilitmay have related to the SESCO site
was discharged in the Company’s bankruptcy. In Kdwer 2009 the Company made an offer to the SESQ®ingpgroup to settle this
matter and a response is pending. While the Compasyo reason at present to believe that it mélii material liabilities in connection wi
the SESCO site, it has accrued $0.3 million foeptal costs related to this matter.

The EPA has investigated releases or potentishsekeof hazardous substances, pollutants or cardatsiat the Gila River Boundary
Site, on the Gila River Indian Community (“GRIC8gervation in Arizona and designated it as a SupdrSite. The Company currently
owns 16.29% of the site and will share in the obstieanup of this site. The Company has a terdgatiyreement between the former property
owner and the EPA to settle this matter for leasi t80.1 million and the Company has accrued $0lfbmfor potential costs related to this
matter.

On September 30, 2008, the State of New Mexicin@oin behalf of the New Mexico Environment Depati(“NMED”), filed a
complaint in New Mexico district court alleging than approximately 650 occasions between May 20@DSeptember 2005, the Company’
Rio Grande Power Station, located in Dona Ana Cgudéw Mexico, emitted sulfur dioxide, nitrogen d&s or carbon monoxide in exces:
its permitted emission rates, and failed to propegport these allegedly excess emissions. The NMEdpnally made these allegations in a
compliance order which the NMED withdrew simultansly with the filing of the complaint in districbart. On October 27, 2008, the State
of New Mexico amended its complaint to allege agpnately 300 additional exceedances of permittésbgen dioxide and carbon monox
emission rates and associated reporting failuresdesn October 2005 and July 2007. The amended @mbglought civil penalties in the
amount of $15,000 per day for each alleged viatat®n July 30, 2009, the Company and NMED entemtmla consent decree resolving all
issues in this suit. In the consent decree, thegamy denied any violations of air emissions statislaut agreed to pay a civil penalty of
$0.3 million to avoid further defense costs in thiatter. In addition, the Company agreed to core@etupplemental environmental project at
the Rio Grande Power Station at a cost not to ek86e3 million. The New Mexico district court appeal the consent decree and dismissed
the lawsuit on July 31, 2009.
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In 2006, the Company experienced an oil dischargigeaRio Grande Power Station. The Company rentedlidne site by removing the
contaminated soil and installing monitoring wetismonitor for the presence of hydrocarbons in tfeeigd water. Recently, monitoring well
showed signs of contamination at levels exceedieg Niexico ground water standards. The Companyiedtthe NMED of its findings and
submitted an abatement plan to the NMED addreshmgoil and ground water impacts. Upon approvahefabatement plan by the NMED,
the Company will begin a detailed assessment ofiteeand perform further remediation of the sge@appropriate. The Company has accrued
$0.3 million for potential costs related to thisttea

In May 2007, the EPA finalized a new federal impéertation plan which addresses emissions at the ourers Power Station in
northwestern New Mexico of which the Company owm&ainterest in Units 4 and 5. APS, the Four Carogrerating agent, has filed suit
against the EPA relating to this new federal immatation plan in order to resolve issues invohapgrating flexibility for emission opacity
standards. The Company cannot predict the outcdriie auit filed against the EPA or whether comptia with the new requirements could
have an adverse effect on its capital and operatists.

On April 6, 2009, APS received a request from tR&Rinder Section 114 of the CAA seeking detailddrimation regarding projects
and operations at Four Corners. APS has respoondaistrequest. The Company is unable to predectithing or content of EPA’s response
or any resulting actions.

On February 16, 2010, a group of environmental migaions filed a petition with the United Statesgartments of Interior and
Agriculture requesting that the agencies certifthim EPA that emissions from Four Corners are oguseasonably attributable visibility
impairment” under the CAA. APS is currently reviegyithe petition and has indicated that it will likéle a response in opposition to the
petition. The Company cannot predict the outcomghefpetition or whether any resulting actions dchdve an adverse effect on its capite
operating costs.

In December 2008, El Paso notified the Companyahabperty purchased from the Company in May 26@%ained subsurface
contamination. The Company and El Paso disposedrdfiminated materials and in April 2009, the TQiefjified the parties that no further
clean-up was required. The Company’'s remediatigeese was less than the reserve previously edtablifer this site, and the Company
recorded a reduction in environmental expense df 80llion in the second quarter of 2009.

Except as described herein, the Company is noteawfaany other active investigation of its compdianwith environmental
requirements by the EPA, the TCEQ or the NMED wligcbxpected to result in any material liabilityirthermore, except as described
herein, the Company is not aware of any unresolpetkntially material liability it would face purant to the Comprehensive Environmental
Response, Comprehensive Liability Act of 1980, &isown as the Superfund law.
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MiraSol Warranty Obligations

MiraSol is an energy services subsidiary whichreffiea variety of services to reduce energy usecafmlier energy costs. MiraSol was
not a power marketer. On July 19, 2002, all sattisies of MiraSol ceased. MiraSol remains a go@oncern in order to satisfy current
contracts and warranty and service obligationsrenipusly installed projects. In September 2008ptract was renegotiated with a MiraSol
customer resolving all liabilities. As a resulttbé resolution of all claims, the Company revei$e® million of accrued warranty costs in
2008 and the Company no longer maintains a regerwearranty claims. Accruals, charges and balafmethe reserve for warranty claims
for the twelve months ended December 31, 2008 0@ are as follows:

Years Ended December 31,

2008 2007

Balance at beginning of ye $ 98t $ 1,78t
Accrual of warranty cosi — —
Charges for work performe — —
Liabilities reversed/settle (98E) (800

Balance at end of ye $ — $ 98t

While no other probable warranty liabilities haveeh identified at this time, if it is determinedadiuture date that MiraSol has further
obligations to any customer, and contributions fiddimaSol, its subcontractors or any other thirdtpare insufficient to honor the warranty
obligations, the Company intends to honor any suairanty obligations after making appropriate reguiy filings, if any.

Lease Agreements

In February 2008, the Company purchased the execatid administrative office building in El Pasattit had previously leased. All
obligations previously incurred relating to thiase were terminated. In June 2008, the Companyeehit®o an agreement to lease land in
El Paso adjacent to the Newman Power Station umtEase which expires in June 2033 with a reneptbio of 25 years. In addition, the
Company leases certain warehouse facilities indsbRunder a lease which expires in December 20ietCbmpany also has several other
leases for office and parking facilities which expivithin the next five years.

These lease agreements do not impose any regigatdating to issuance of additional debt, paynoédiividends or entering into other
lease arrangements. The Company has no signiftegital lease agreements.
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The Company’s total annual rental expense relategpérating leases was $1.1 million, $1.1 milliord 2.0 million for 2009, 2008 and
2007, respectively. As of December 31, 2009, thea@any’s minimum future rental payments for the rfasd years are as follows (in
thousands):

2010 $1,00¢
2011 924
2012 87¢
2013 83¢€
2014 804

Union Matters

The collective bargaining agreement with existingpn employees expires in September 2010 and thep@oy anticipates entering it
negotiations on a new collective bargaining agredmegor to the expiration of the current contract.

K. Litigation

The Company is a party to various legal actionsnémy of these matters, the Company has excesaltyakability insurance that
covers the various claims, actions and complaBased upon a review of these claims and applidableance coverage, to the extent tha
Company has been able to reach a conclusion &sutiimate liability, it believes that none of Heeclaims will have a material adverse effect
on the financial position, results of operationgash flows of the Company.

See Note B for discussion of the effects of govemnintegislation and regulation on the Company.

L. Employee Benefits
Retirement Plans

The Company’s Retirement Income Plan (the “Retirginftan”) covers employees who have completed eae gf service with the
Company and work at least a minimum number of heach year. The Retirement Plan is a qualified antiibutory defined benefit plan.
Upon retirement or death of a vested plan partitipgssets of the Retirement Plan are used to @agfi obligations under the Retirement
Plan. Contributions from the Company are at |dastminimum funding amounts required by the IRS umevisions of the Retirement Plan,
as actuarially calculated. The assets of the Re&rg Plan are invested in equity securities, detuisties and cash equivalents and are
managed by professional investment managers ajgpoldiryt the Company.
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The Company has two non-qualified retirement pthas are non-funded defined benefit plans. One ptaers certain former
employees of the Company, and the other plan, eessxbenefit plan adopted during 2004, coversinaatdive and former employees of the
Company. The benefit cost for the non-qualifiedreatent plans are based on substantially the satnaréal methods and economic
assumptions as those used for the Retirement @laRecember 15, 2009, the Company adopted FASBago&lon disclosure for pension
and other post-retirement plans that requires maddit disclosure of investment policies and straggcategories of investment and fair value
measurements of plan assets, and significant ctnatiems of risk.

The obligations and funded status of the plangpegsented below (in thousands):

December 31,

2009 2008
Non- Non-

Retirement Qualified Retirement Qualified

Retirement Retirement
Income Income
Plan Plans Plan Plans
Change in projected benefit obligation:
Benefit obligation at end of prior ye $198,52¢ $ 20,55¢ $180,30. $ 20,39
Service cos 5,414 12C 4,95¢ 117
Interest cos 11,94: 1,241 11,35 1,24:
Actuarial loss 6,79: 1,892 8,15¢ 45€
Benefits paic (6,739 (2,04 (6,246 (1,65%)
Benefit obligation at end of ye 215,94 21,765 198,52¢ 20,55t
Change in plan assets

Fair value of plan assets at end of prior y 178,37. — 169,02¢ —

Actual return on plan asse (26,299 — 6,59( —
Employer contributior 9,80( 2,041 9,00( 1,65¢
Benefits paic (6,739 (2,047 (6,246 (1,65¢)

Fair value of plan assets at end of y 155,14( — 178,37. —
Funded status at end of ye $(60,809) $(21,767) $(20,156 $(20,55%)

Amounts recognized in the Company’s consolidatddru® sheets consist of the following (in thousgnds

December 31,

2009 2008

Non- Non-

Retirement Qualified Retirement Qualified
Retirement Retirement

Income Income

Plan Plans Plan Plans
Current liabilities $ — $(163) $ — $ (1,610
Noncurrent liabilities (60,804 (20,136 (20,156) (18,945
Total $(60,809  $(21,767)  $(20,15  $(20,55¢)
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The accumulated benefit obligation for all retiretnplans was $202.9 million and $185.7 million &dember 31, 2009 and 2008,
respectively. The accumulated benefit obligatioexoess of plan assets is as follows (in thousands)

December 31,

2009 2008
Non- Non-
Qualified Qualified
Retirement Retirement Retirement Retirement
Income Income
Plan Plans Plan Plans
Projected benefit obligatic $(215,949 $(21,767) $(198,52f) $(20,55%)
Accumulated benefit obligatic (181,83) (21,079 (165,919 (19,787)
Fair value of plan asse 155,14( — 178,37: —
Amounts recognized in accumulated other comprekieristome consist of the following (in thousands):
Years Ended December 31,
2009 2008
Non- Non-
Retirement Qualified Retirement Qualified
Retirement Retirement
Income Income
Plan Plans Plan Plans
Net loss $86,31f $ 4,76(C $39,33% $ 2,94
Prior service cos 68 59¢€ 89 691
Total $86,38: $ 535€ $39/42: $ 3,63t
The following are the weighted-average actuarialagptions used to determine the benefit obligations
December 31,
2009 2008
Non-Qualified Non-Qualified
Exces: Excess
Retirement Supplementa Retirement Supplementa
Benefit Benefit
Income Retirement Income Retirement
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan
Discount rate 5.9% 5.2% 6.C% 6.1% 6.3% 6.3%
Rate of compensation incree 5.C% N/A 5.C% 5.C% N/A 5.C%
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The components of net periodic benefit cost aregrd below (in thousands):

Years Ended December 31,

2009 2008 2007
Non- Non- Non-
Retirement Qualified Retirement Qualified Retirement Qualified
Retirement Retirement Retirement
Income Income Income
Plan Plans Plan Plans Plan Plans
Service cos $ 5,41« $ 12C $ 4,95¢ $ 117 $ 5,45 $ 17¢
Interest cos 11,94 1,241 11,357 1,24: 10,79« 1,267
Expected return on plan ass (15,439 — (14,237 — (22,537 —
Amortization of:
Net loss 1,54¢ 76 1,07z 101 3,161 257
Prior service cos 21 94 21 94 21 94
Net periodic benefit cos $ 3,48 $ 1531 $ 3,17t $ 155 $ 6,89¢ $ 1,79:
The changes in benefit obligations recognized lreotomprehensive income are presented below dustinds):
Years Ended December 31,
2009 2008 2007
Non- Non- Non-
Retirement Qualified Retirement Qualified Retirement Qualified
Retirement Retirement Retirement
Income Income Income
Plan Plans Plan Plans Plan Plans
Net loss (gain $48,537 $ 1,892 $1580: $ 456 $(16,23¢) $ (1,539
Amortization of:
Net loss (1,549 (76) (2,072 (201) (3,167) (257)
Prior service cos (22) (94 (22) (99 (22) (99
Total expense (income) recognized in other compreikie
income $46,967] $ 1,72: $14,70¢ $ 261 $(19,419) $ (1,889
The total amount recognized in net periodic bergefits and other comprehensive income are presbated (in thousands):
Years Ended December 31,
2009 2008 2007
Non- Non- Non-
Retirement  Qualified Retirement  Qualified Retirement Qualified
Retirement Retirement Retirement
Income Income Income
Plan Plans Plan Plans Plan Plans
Total recognized in net periodic benefit cost atiteocomprehensive
income $50,44¢ $ 3,25:¢ $17,88: $ 1,81€¢ $(12,529 $ (92)
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The following are amounts in accumulated other cahensive income that are expected to be recogagedmponents of net perior
benefit cost during 2010 (in thousands):

Non-

Retirement Qualified
Retirement
Income
Plan Plans
Net loss $ 3,33i $ 21¢€
Prior service cos 21 94

The following are the weightealverage actuarial assumptions used to determireethgeriodic benefit cost for the twelve monthdex
December 31:

2009 2008 2007
Non-Qualified Non-Qualified Non-Qualified
Excess Exces: Excess
Retirement Retirement Retirement
Retirement Benefit Retirement Benefit Retirement Benefit
Income Income Income
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan
Discount rate 6.1% 6.3%  6.2% 6.4% 6.1%  6.4% 5.9% 5.7%  5.9%
Expected long-term
return on plan asse 8.5% N/A N/A 8.5% N/A N/A 8.5% N/A N/A
Rate of compensation
increase 5.0% N/A 5.0% 5.0% N/A 5.C% 5.0% N/A 5.0%

The Company reassesses various actuarial assusptiteast on an annual basis. The discount rateaisged at each measurement
based on projected cash flows of the benefit plesirsg the spot rates in the Citigroup Pension Diat&urve and then solving for a single
discount rate that produces the same present vkesh flows for each plan. The Company changedisicount rate to determine the benefit
obligations for the retirement income plan from@84dto 5.90%, the non-qualified retirement plan frér80% to 5.20%; and the excess
benefit plan from 6.30% to 6.00% at December 30926 or determining 2009 benefit costs, the Compdmanged its discount rate for the
retirement income plan from 6.40% to 6.10%, the-guoalified retirement plan from 6.10% to 6.30% &nel excess benefit plan from 6.40%
to 6.30%. A 1.0% decrease in the discount rate dvimdrease the 2009 retirement plans’ projectectitenbligation by 14.6%. A 1.0%
increase in the discount rate would decrease t@8 Bitirement plans’ projected benefit obligatign1i.9%.

The Company’s overall expected long-term rate tfrreon assets is 7.50% effective January 1, 28h@h is both a pre-tax and after-
tax rate as pension funds are generally not sutjdotome tax. The expected long-term rate ofrreisibased on the weighted average of the
expected returns on investments based upon thet @sget allocation of the pension fund. The Coygaarget allocations for the plan’s
assets are 50% equity securities, 45% fixed incantk5% alternative investments. The Retirement fliad includes a diversified portfolio
of mutual funds investing in equity securities udihg large and small capital funds and internatidands. The Retirement Plan fund also
invests in fixed income securities and real estlte. expected returns for mutual fund
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investments are based on historical risk premiunes@the current fixed income rate, while the expeceturns for the fixed income
securities are based on the portfolio’s yield tdurity.

FASB guidance on disclosure for pension plans regudisclosure of fair value measurements of ptaeta. To increase consistency
and comparability in fair value measurements FA8BIgnce on fair value measurements establisheid @alae hierarchy that prioritizes the
inputs to valuation techniques used to measure/ire into three levels as follows:

» Level 1 — Observable inputs that reflect quotedkeiaprices for identical assets and liabilitiesative markets. Prices for
securities held in the underlying portfolios of Retirement Plan are primarily obtained from indegent pricing services. These
prices are based on observable market data faratine or similar securitie

» Level 2 — Inputs other than quoted market pricebioted in Level 1 that are observable for the asséability either directly or
indirectly. The fair value of the Guaranteed Invesit Contract is based on market interest rat@s/ebtments with similar terms
and risk characteristic

* Level 3 — Unobservable inputs using data that txnooborated by market data. The fair value eflitnited real estate
partnership is reported at the net asset valuleeoinvestment

The fair value of the Company’s Retirement Plaretssat December 31, 2009, and the level withirthhee levels of the fair value
hierarchy defined by FASB guidance on fair valuesurements are presented in the table below (urs#drals):

Quoted Prices Significant
in Active Other Significant
Fair Value as o Markets for Observable Unobservable
Identical Assets
December 31, Inputs Inputs
Description of Securities 2009 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
U.S. Treasury Securitie $  75,45¢ $ 75,45 $ — $ —
Common Stocl 37,83¢ 37,83¢ — —
Mutual Funds 25,97¢ 25,97¢ — —
Guaranteed Investment Contr. 57C — 57C —
Limited Partnership Interest in Real Estate 8,28¢ — — 8,28¢
Cash and Cash Equivalel 7,011 7,011 — —
Total Plan Investmen $ 155,14( $ 146,28. $ 57C $ 8,28¢

(@) This investment is a commercial real estaténpaship that purchases land, develops limitedstfucture, and sells it for commercial
development. The Company is restricted from selimgartnership interest during the life of thetparship which is generally 5-7
years. Return of investment is realized as larsdbid. There were no sales in 2009. The fair vafuaelimited partnership interest
real estate is based on the net asset value phifiegership which reflects the appraised valudefiand less exit cost
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The fair value of the investment in the Limited tRarship Interest in Real Estate as of Decembe2@19 resulted in an unrealized loss
of $0.6 million for the twelve months ended Decentiis 2009. The table below reflects the changesgdihe period (in thousands):

Fair Value of
Investments ir

Real Estate

Balance at December 31, 2C $ 8,93:
Unrealized loss in fair valu (649
Balance at December 31, 2C $ 8,28¢

The Company adheres to the traditional capital etgpkicing theory which maintains that over thegaarm, the risk of owning equities
should be rewarded with a greater return than abklfrom fixed income investments. The Compankséa minimize the risk of owning
equity securities by investing in mutual funds tpatsue risk minimization strategies and by difgisg its investments to limit its risks
during falling markets. The investment managersHall discretionary authority to direct the invesmnt of plan assets held in trust within
guidelines prescribed by the Company through tha’plinvestment policy statement including theigbib hold cash equivalents. The
investment guidelines of the investment policyestant are in accordance with the Employee Retirefneome Security Act of 1974
(ERISA) and Department of Labor (“DOL") regulations

The Company contributes at least the minimum fugdimounts required by the IRS for the RetiremeahPas actuarially calculated.
The Company expects to contribute $10.2 millioftsaetirement plans in 2010, although the Compzesyno 2010 minimum funding
requirements for the Retirement Plan.

The following benefit payments, which reflect extgetfuture service, as appropriate, are expectée faid (in thousands):

Non-
Retirement Qualified
Retirement

Income

Plan Plans
2010 $ 7,48¢ $ 1,632
2011 8,18¢ 1,60¢
2012 8,97: 1,58¢
2013 9,83¢ 1,567
2014 10,84( 1,61t
2015-2019 71,25¢ 9,29¢
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Other Postretirement Benefits

The Company provides certain health care bendfitsetired employees and their eligible dependanttlife insurance benefits for
retired employees only. Substantially all of thexpany’s employees may become eligible for thosetitsrif they retire while working for
the Company. Contributions from the Company arethas the funding amounts established in PUCT Diddke 12700. The assets of the
plan are invested in equity securities, debt sdesriand cash equivalents and are managed bysgiofal investment managers appointed by
the Company.

The Company determined that the prescription dergefits of its plan were actuarially equivalenttte Medicare Part D benefit
provided for in the Medicare Prescription Drug, hay@ment, and Modernization Act of 2003. FASB guickaon accounting and disclosure
requirements related to the Medicare PrescriptiomgDimprovement and Modernization Act of 2003 lieggmeasurement of the
postretirement benefit obligation, the plan assatd, the net periodic postretirement benefit amsetlect the effects of the subsidy.

The following table contains a reconciliation oétthange in the benefit obligation, the fair vadfiplan assets, and the funded status of
the plans (in thousands):

December 31,

2009 2008
Change in benefit obligation:
Benefit obligation at end of prior ye $111,03¢ $ 98,61.
Service cos 3,39¢ 3,16(
Interest cos 6,492 6,19¢
Actuarial loss 28¢ 5,43¢
Benefits paic (3,840 (3,080
Retiree contribution 71¢€ 53t
Medicare Part D subsic 177 171
Benefit obligation at end of ye 118,26° 111,03t
Change in plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at end of prior y 25,23¢ 31,22]
Actual return on plan asse 3,632 (7,036
Employer contributior 3,42 3,42z
Benefits paic (3,840 (3,080
Retiree contribution 71¢€ 53t
Medicare Part D subsic 177 171
Fair value of plan assets at end of y 29,34¢ 25,23¢
Funded statu $(88,919 $(85,79)
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Amounts recognized in the Company’s consolidatddrug sheets as a non-current liability consistoofued postretirement costs of
$88.9 million and $85.8 million for 2009 and 20@8spectively.

Amounts recognized in accumulated other comprekieristome that have not been recognized as a caenpofnet periodic cost
consist of the following (in thousands):

Years Ended December 31,

2009 2008
Net gain $ (9,799 $ (7,950
Prior service cred| (12,839 (15,70¢)

$(22,63)  $(23,650)

The following are the weighted-average actuarialagptions used to determine the accrued postratinebenefit obligations:

December 31,

2000 2008
Discount rate at end of ye 5.6% 6.C%
Health care cost trend rate
Initial 8.5% 9.C%
Ultimate 5.C% 5.C%
Year ultimate reache 2017 2017

Net periodic benefit cost is made up of the comptsésted below (in thousands):

Years Ended December 31,

2009 2008 2007

Service cos $ 3,39¢ $ 3,16( $ 3,87(

Interest cos 6,49: 6,19¢ 6,05

Expected return on plan ass (1,499 (1,859 (1,695
Amortization of:

Prior service benef (2,869) (2,869) (2,869)

Net gain — (1,325 (32

Net periodic benefit co: $ 5,561¢ $ 3,312 $ 5,32i
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The changes in benefit obligations recognized lireotomprehensive income are presented below @usdnds):

Years Ended December 31,

2009 2008 2007

Net loss (gain $(1,847)  $14,32¢  $(22,85¢)
Amortization of:

Prior service benef 2,86¢ 2,86¢ 2,86¢

Net gain — 1,32¢ 32

Total recognized in other comprehensive incc $ 1,02¢ $18,52:  $(19,959

The total recognized in net periodic benefit cost ather comprehensive income are presented béhaivqusands):

Years Ended December 31,
2009 2008 2007

Total recognized in net periodic benefit cost atiteocomprehensive incon $6,54F  $21,83t  $(14,62%)

The amount in accumulated other comprehensive iedhiatt is expected to be recognized as a compofi@et periodic benefit cost
during 2010 is a prior service benefit of $2.9 il

The following are the weightealverage actuarial assumptions used to determineethgeriodic benefit cost for the twelve monthdex
December 31:

2009 2008 2007
Discount rate at beginning of ye 6.C% 6.5% 5.€%
Expected lon-term return on plan asse 5.€% 5.2% 5.2%
Health care cost trend ratt
Initial 9.C% 9.5% 9.6%
Ultimate 5.C% 5.C% 6.C%
Year ultimate reache 2017 2017 201C

The discount rate is changed at each measuremienbased on projected cash flows of the benefitglesing the spot rates in the
Citigroup Pension Discount Curve and then solviorgaf single discount rate that produces the saesept value of cash flows for each plan.
At December 31, 2009, the Company changed its diga@te from 6.00% to 5.90% to determine the hienbfigations for the other
postretirement benefits plan. For determining 20688efit cost, the Company changed its discountfrate 6.50% to 6.00%. A 1.0% decrei
in the discount rate would increase the 2009
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accumulated postretirement benefit obligation by%6 A 1.0% increase in the discount rate wouldeese the 2009 accumulated
postretirement benefit obligation by 13.1%.

For measurement purposes, a 9.0% annual raterefise in the per capita cost of covered healthlwamefits was assumed for 2009.
The rate was assumed to decrease gradually to 62017 and remain at that level thereafter. Assuheadth care cost trend rates have a
significant effect on the amounts reported forliealth care plan. The effect of a 1% change inetlassumed health care cost trend rates
would increase or decrease the benefit obligatioi19.1 million or $15.4 million, respectively. dddition, such a 1% change would incre
or decrease the aggregate service and interest@ogtonents of the net periodic benefit cost by $illion or $1.5 million, respectively.

The Company’s overall expected long-term rate tnfrreon assets, on an after-tax basis, is 5.20&e#®fe January 1, 2010. The
expected long-term rate of return is based on fiiee-tax weighted average of the expected retumisgestments based upon the target asset
allocation. The Company’s target allocations fa fian’s assets are 65% equity securities, 3094 fixeome and 5% alternative investments.
The asset portfolio includes a diversified mix aftoal funds investing in equity securities inclugliarge and small capital funds and
international funds. The asset portfolio also idels fixed income securities, cash equivalents raaldestate. The expected returns for mutual
fund investments are based on historical risk puemiabove the current fixed income rate, whileetigected returns for the fixed income
securities are based on the portfolio’s yield tdumty.

FASB guidance on disclosure for other post-retinethpbans requires disclosure of fair value measergmof plan assets. To increase
consistency and comparability in fair value measmets FASB guidance on fair value measurementblesttad a fair value hierarchy that
prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques uetheasure fair value into three levels as follows

» Level 1 — Observable inputs that reflect quotedkeiaprices for identical assets and liabilitiesative markets. Prices for
securities held in the underlying portfolios of tbther Post-retirement Benefits Plan are primariijained from independent
pricing services. These prices are based on olslerw@arket data for the same or similar securi

* Level 2 — Inputs other than quoted market pricetiohed in Level 1 that are observable for the asiskability either directly or
indirectly. The fair value of municipal securitiegdax-exempt are reported at fair value based atuated prices that reflect
observable market information, such as actual timafdemation of similar securities, adjusted forsebvable difference:

» Level 3 — Unobservable inputs using data that tcnaoborated by market data. The fair value efltimited real estate
partnership is reported at the net asset valuleeoinvestment
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The fair value of the Company’s Other Post-retiratigenefits Plan assets at December 31, 2009 henigvel within the three levels of
the fair value hierarchy defined by FASB guidanodair value measurements are presented in the babbw (in thousands):

Quoted Prices Significant
in Active Other Significant
Fair Value as o Markets for Observable Unobservable
Identical Assets
December 31, Inputs Inputs
Description of Securities 2009 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Municipal Securitie— Tax Exempr $  10,92¢ $ — $ 10,92¢ $ —
Common Stocl 14,30( 14,30( — —
Limited Partnership Interest in Real Estate 1,554 — — 1,554
Cash and Cash Equivalel 2,56¢ 2,56¢ — —
Total Plan Investmen $  29,34¢ $ 16,86¢ $ 10,92¢ $ 1,55/

(@) This investment is a commercial real estaténpaship that purchases land, develops limitedstfucture, and sells it for commercial
development. The Company is restricted from selimgartnership interest during the life of thetparship which is generally 5-7
years. Return of investment is realized as larsdbid. There were no sales in 2009. The fair vafuaelimited partnership interest
real estate is based on the net asset value phifiegership which reflects the appraised valudefiand less exit cosi

The fair value of the investment in the Limited tRarship Interest in Real Estate as of Decembe2@19 resulted in an unrealized loss
of $0.1 million for the twelve months ended Decentiis 2009. The table below reflects the changesgdihe period (in thousands):

Fair Value of
Investments ir

Real Estate
Balance at December 31, 2C $ 1,67¢
Unrealized loss in fair valu (121
Balance at December 31, 2C $ 1,55¢

The Company adheres to the traditional capital etgokicing theory which maintains that over thegaarm, the risk of owning equities
should be rewarded with a greater return than abklfrom fixed income investments. The Companksée minimize the risk of owning
equity securities by investing in mutual funds tpatsue risk minimization strategies and by difgisg its investments to limit its risks
during falling markets. The investment managersHall discretionary authority to direct the invesnt of plan assets held in trust within
guidelines prescribed by the Company through tha’plinvestment policy statement including theigbib hold cash equivalents. The
investment guidelines of the investment policyestant are in accordance with the ERISA and DOL Iegiuns.

The Company expects to contribute $3.4 milliontsoother postretirement benefits plan in 2010.
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The following benefit payments, which reflect extgetfuture service, as appropriate, are expectée fmaid (in thousands):

Reduction due
to the Medicare

Including Excluding

Medicare Medicare
Part D Subsidy Part D Subsidy Part D Subsidy
2010 $ 3,56 $ 3,78t $ (229)
2011 4,102 4,35¢ (25%)
2012 4,711 5,00( (289)
2013 5,327 5,65¢ (337
2014 5,94: 6,324 (3817)
2015-2019 38,37: 41,22: (2,857

401(k) Defined Contribution Plans

The Company sponsors 401(k) defined contributiam@lcovering substantially all employees. Histdigcéhe Company has providec
50 percent matching contribution up to 6 percerthefemployee’s compensation subject to certaiardiimits and exclusions. Annual
matching contributions made to the savings planghfe years 2009, 2008 and 2007 were $1.6 millaxheyear.

Annual Short-Term Incentive Plan

The Annual Short-Term Incentive Plan (the “Inceat®Rian”) provides for the payment of cash awarddiggble Company employees,
including each of its named executive officers.Ragt of awards is based on the achievement of peafitcce measures reviewed and
approved by the Company’s Board of Directors Corspgon Committee. Generally, these performance nreasre based on meeting
certain financial, operational and individual penfi@ance criteria. The financial performance goagskased on earnings per share and the
operational performance goals are based on safetgastomer satisfaction. If a specified level afréngs per share is not attained, no
amounts will be paid under the Incentive Plan. Tooenpany reached the required levels of earningsipene, customer satisfaction, and
safety goals for incentive payments of $8.6 milli$$6.2 million and $7.0 million for 2009, 2008 a2@07, respectively. The Company has
renewed the Incentive Plan in 2010 with similarlgoa

M. Franchises and Significant Customers
El Paso Franchise

The Company has a franchise agreement with El Plasdargest city it serves, through July 31, 20@te franchise agreement includes
a franchise fee of 3.25% of revenues and allow<itrapany to utilize public rights-of-way necesstrgerve its retail customers within
El Paso.
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Las Cruces Franchise

In February 2000, the Company and Las Cruces ehiete a seven-year franchise agreement with ahiae fee of 2% of revenues for
the provision of electric distribution service. L@rices exercised its right to extend the francfisan additional two-year term which ended
April 30, 2009 and waived its option to purchase @ompany’s distribution system pursuant to theseof the February 2000 settlement
agreement. The Company is currently operating uademplied franchise by satisfying all obligatidnsm the expired franchise.

Military Installations

The Company currently serves Holloman Air ForceeB@slolloman”), White Sands Missile Range (“Whitarfls”) and Fort Bliss. The
Company’s sales to the military bases represenbappately 3% of annual operating revenues. The @amy signed a contract with Ft. Bliss
in October 2008 under which Ft. Bliss takes rethttric service from the Company. The contraeffiective until the later of: (i) August 1,
2010 or (i) new base rates have been approvetthéo€ompany in any Texas rate proceeding. In A®4Y9, the Army and the Company
entered into a ten-year contract to provide refaittric service to White Sands. The contract Withite Sands expired in 2009 and the
Company is serving White Sands under the appliddble Mexico tariffs. In March 2006, the Companyrgd a contract with Holloman that
provides for the Company to provide retail elecsgevice and limited wheeling services to Hollor@na ten-year term which expires in
January 2016.

N. Financial Instruments and Investments

FASB guidance requires the Company to disclosenastid fair values for its financial instrumentseT®ompany has determined that
cash and temporary investments, investment in shhirities, accounts receivable, decommissionimg funds, long-term debt and financing
obligations, accounts payable and customer depogiet the definition of financial instruments. Tdearying amounts of cash and temporary
investments, accounts receivable, accounts pagaldleustomer deposits approximate fair value becatithe short maturity of these items.
Investments in debt securities and decommissiotnirsg funds are carried at fair value.
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The fair values of the Company’s long-term debt fan@ncing obligations, including the current portithereof, are based on estimated
market prices for similar issues and are preseméalv (in thousands):

December 31,

2009 2008
Carrying Estimated Carrying Estimated
Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value
Pollution Control Bond: $193,13¢ $197,68( $193,13' $168,73!
Senior Note! 546,56: 545,47 546,51° 423,04:
Nuclear Fuel Financing (: 106,99¢ 106,99¢ 93,65: 93,65:
Total $846,69! $850,15. $833,30! $685,43(

(1) The interest rate on the Company'’s financimgaclear fuel purchases is reset every quartesftect current market rates.
Consequently, the carrying value approximatesviaie.

Treasury Rate Lock3he Company entered into treasury rate lock agratsne 2005 to hedge against potential movemenitsen
treasury reference interest rate pending the issuahthe 6% Senior Notes. The treasury rate lgckements met the criteria for hedge
accounting and were designated as a cash flow h&ugecordance with cash flow hedge accountingGbmpany recorded the loss
associated with the fair value of the cash flowdesdhet of tax, as a component of accumulated ethreprehensive loss and amortizes the
accumulated comprehensive loss to earnings aggiterpense over the life of the 6% Senior Note20IL0, approximately $0.3 million of
this accumulated other comprehensive loss itembeilteclassified to interest expense.

Contracts and Derivative Accountinghe Company uses commodity contracts to managtssure to price and availability risks for
fuel purchases and power sales and purchases eswldbntracts generally have the characteristidemfatives. The Company does not tr
or use these instruments with the objective ofiagrfinancial gains on the commodity price flucioas. The Company has determined that
all such contracts outstanding at December 31, 2808 pt for certain natural gas commaodity consragth optionality features, that had the
characteristics of derivatives met the “normal pases and normal sales” exception provided in FA&Bance for accounting for derivative
instruments and hedging activities, and, as suelhe wot required to be accounted for as derivatives

The Company determined that certain of its natgaal commodity contracts with optionality featuress ot eligible for the normal
purchases exception and, therefore, are requirbd &rcounted for as derivative instruments putsioalRASB guidance for accounting for
derivative instruments and hedging activities. Hegreas of December 31, 2009, the variable, masksed pricing provisions of existing gas
contracts are such that these derivative instrusniggte no significant fair value.
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Marketable SecuritiesSthe Company’s marketable securities, included odenissioning trust funds in the balance sheegsreported
at fair value which was $135.4 million and $111.8ion at December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectivEhese securities are classified as
available for sale under FASB guidance for ceriaestments in debt and equity securities and alaed using prices and other relevant
information generated by market transactions inmglvdentical or comparable securities. The regbféér values include gross unrealized
losses on marketable securities whose impairmenttimpany has deemed to be temporary. The tali@s beesent the gross unrealized
losses and the fair value of these securities,eagged by investment category and length of tiraeittdividual securities have been in a
continuous unrealized loss position, at DecembeRB@9 and 2008 (in thousands):

Description of Securities(1) :
Federal Agency Mortgage Backed Securi
U.S. Government Bonc
Municipal Obligations
Corporate Obligation
Total debt securitie
Common stocl

Total temporarily impaired securities

(1) Includes approximately 106 securiti

Description of Securities(2) :
Federal Agency Mortgage Backed Securi
Municipal Obligations
Corporate Obligation
Total debt securitie

Common stocl
Mutual Funds

Total equity securitie
Total temporarily impaired securities

(2) Includes approximately 161 securiti

123

December 31, 2009

Less than 12 Months 12 Months or Longer Total
Unrealized Unrealized Unrealized
Fair Fair Fair
Value Losses Value Losses Value Losses
$697F $ (700 $ 38 $ (2 $701 $ (72
9,35¢ (24¢) — — 9,35¢ (24¢)
3,23t (53) 5,067 (159) 8,30z (212)
2,03¢ (20) 85€ (27) 2,89t (47)
21,60« (391) 5,961 (18¢)  27,56¢ (579)
11,73t (790)  3,71¢ (686) 15,45: (1,476
$33,33¢ $(1,18]) $9,67¢ $ (874 $43,01¢ $ (2,055
December 31, 2008
Less than 12 Months 12 Months or Longer Total
Unrealized Unrealized Unrealized
Fair Fair Fair
Value Losses Value Losses Value Losses
$ — $ — $ 8 3$ (3 $ 8 3% (3
8,65¢€ (227) 5,201 (137)  13,85; (364)
2,302 (249)  1,54¢ (169) 3,85( (412)
10,95¢ (476€) 6,837 (303 17,79t (779)
21,17¢  (6,43)) 604 (2049  21,78:  (6,63%)
7,15: (3,539 — — 7,15: (3,539
28,33: (9,970 604 (204  28,93¢ (10,179
$39,28¢ $(10,446 $7,441 $ (507) $46,73( $(10,959)
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The Company monitors the length of time the segtirétdes below its cost basis along with the amandtpercentage of the unrealized
loss in determining if a decline in fair value ofirketable securities below original cost is considdo be other than temporary. In addition,
the Company will research the future prospectsdifvidual securities as necessary. As a resuhede factors, as well as the Company’s
intent and ability to hold these securities uritéit market price recovers, these securities ansidered temporarily impaired. The Company
will not have a requirement to expend monies helilist before 2024 or a later period when the Gaomggbegins to decommission
Palo Verde.

The reported fair values also include gross urzedlgains on marketable securities which have @enlbecognized in the Company’s
net income. The table below presents the unrecedrgross unrealized gains and the fair value cfelsecurities, aggregated by investment
category at December 31, 2009 and 2008 (in thowyand

December 31, 2009 December 31, 2008
Unrealized Unrealized
Fair Fair
Value Gains Value Gains
Description of Securities:
Federal Agency Mortgage Backed Securi $13,05( $ 567 $13,12: $ 38z
U.S. Government Bonc 4,531 58 3,147 367
Municipal Obligations 21,12: 852 19,08¢ 50¢€
Corporate Obligation 4,31z 222 1,021 69
Total debt securitie 43,02: 1,69¢ 36,37¢ 1,324
Common stocl 45,317 7,80¢ 25,12 2,04¢
Temporary investmen 4,01¢€ — 3,07t —
Total $92,35¢ $ 9,507 $64,57¢ $ 3,37(

The Company’s marketable securities include investsiin municipal, corporate and federal debt albiams. The contractual year for
maturity of these available-for-sale securitie®@BBecember 31, 2009 is as follows (in thousands):

2011 2015 2020

through through and
Total 2010 2014 2019 Beyond
Municipal Debt Obligation: $29,42: $2,30¢ $10,907 $10,69: $ 5,51¢
Corporate Debt Obligatior 7,207 29¢ 2,772 3,32¢ 811
U.S. Government Bonds and Federal Agency Mortgaaek®&d Securitie 33,95¢ 401 8,96¢ 4,32¢  20,26¢
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The Company has recognized some impairment logsesrtain of its securities to be other than terapoand in accordance with
FASB guidance, these impairment losses have beegmied in net income and a lower cost basis Baa bstablished for these securities.
For the twelve months ended December 31, 2009,,20682007 the Company recognized other than teampanpairment losses on its
available-for-sale securities as follows (in thowds):

2009 2008 2007
Gross unrealized holding losses included ir-tax income $(5,599 $(7,76)) $—

The Company’s marketable securities in its decorsimisng trust funds are sold from time to time #mel Company uses the specific
identification basis on which to determine the antdo reclassify out of accumulated other comprsh@nincome and into net income. The
proceeds from the sale of these securities duhiedgwelve months ended December 31, 2009, 20082@®id and the related effects on pre-
tax income are as follows (in thousands):

2009 2008 2007
Proceeds from sales of availe-for-sale securitie $79,93¢t $53,447 $105,20:
Gross realized gains included in -tax income $3612 $ 5508 $ 2,63¢
Gross realized losses included in-tax income (4,687) (2,219 a,777)
Net unrealized gains (losses) in-tax income (1,15 (6,167 821
Net gains (losses) in f-tax income $(2,21f) $ (2,87¢) $ 1,68t
Net unrealized holding gains (losses) includedcicuanulated other comprehensive incc $12,81¢  $(29,779 $ 5,83t
Net (gains) losses reclassified out of accumulatedr comprehensive incor 2,21¢ 2,87¢ (1,687%)
Net gains (losses) in other comprehensive inc $15,03¢  $(26,90) $ 4,157

Fair Value MeasurementEASB guidance requires the Company to provide edpdmuantitative disclosures for financial assats a
liabilities recorded on the balance sheet at falue. Financial assets carried at fair value ineltiee Company’s decommissioning trust
investments and investments in debt securities.Qdrapany has no liabilities that are measurediav&ue on a recurring basis. The FASB
guidance establishes a fair value hierarchy thatipzes the inputs to valuation techniques usecheasure fair value into three levels as
follows:

» Level 1 — Observable inputs that reflect quotedkeiaprices for identical assets and liabilitiegative markets. Financial assets
utilizing Level 1 inputs include the nuclear decoissioning trust investments in active exchangeetdaglquity securities and U.S.
treasury securities that are in a highly liquid &ehsparent marke
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* Level 2 — Inputs other than quoted market pricetiohed in Level 1 that are observable for the asiskability either directly or
indirectly. Financial assets utilizing Level 2 inpunclude the nuclear decommissioning trust invesits in other fixed income
securities. The fair value of these financial instents is based on evaluated prices that reflesgtrgbble market information, su
as actual trade information of similar securitedjusted for observable differenc

» Level 3 — Unobservable inputs using data that tcnaoborated by market data and primarily basethternal Company analysis
using models and various other analyses. Finaasi#ts utilizing Level 3 inputs include the Compaimyestments in debt
securities

As of December 31, 2009, the Company had $4.0onillivested in debt securities which consistedvof$2.0 million investments in
auction rate securities maturing in 2042 and 204 Company classifies these securities as tragfingrities. These auction rate securities
are collateralized with student loans which aresered by the Department of Education as pati@fRederal Family Education Loan
Program (“FFELP”) and have credit ratings of “A” Byandard & Poors and “A2” by Moody’s. The prindipa the securities can be realized
at maturity, sold in a successful auction, or solthe secondary market. Interest rates on theéaurate securities are reset every 28 days. At
December 31, 2009 upon a failed auction, the maxinmierest rates for $2.0 million of the debt sé@s were based upon the lesser of the
interest paid on the student loan portfolio, leswise costs or one month LIBOR plus 2.5%. At DebenB1, 2009, the default interest rate
was 2.731% based on one month LIBOR plus 2.5%.i@wamum interest rate for the remaining $2.0 millaebt securities were based upon
the lesser of (i) the interest paid on the studteam portfolio less service costs; (ii) 91-day By bills plus 1.5%; (iii) one month LIBOR
plus 1.5%; (iv) 18%; or (V) highest rate legallyphle. At December 31, 2009, the default interatt was 1.733% based on one month
LIBOR plus 1.5%.

The auction process historically provided a ligoidrket to sell the securities to meet cash requargsn These auction rate securities
successful auctions through January 2008. Howsusre February 2008, auctions for these secuhi@e not been successful, resulting in
the inability to liquidate these investments. Th@apany’s valuation as of December 31, 2009 is baped the average of a discounted cash
flow model valuation and a market comparables nmktho

The discounted cash flow model valuation is basedxpected cash flows using the maximum expectedest rates discounted by an
expected yield reflecting illiquidity and crediski. In order to more accurately forecast cash fldressury and LIBOR yield curves were
created using swap rates, data provided on theléSartment of the Treasury website and the BrBiahker's Association website. After
thorough analysis, future cash flows were projett@sed on interest rate models over a term, whahhvased on an estimate of the weighted
average life of the student loan portfolio withiretissuing trusts. The applied discount yield waseld on the applicable forward LIBOR rate
and a yield spread of 550 basis points based osettgrities’ (i) credit risk, (i) illiquidity, (i) subordinated status, (iv) interest rate
limitations, and (v) FFELP guarantees.
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The market comparables method is based upon sadgsusrchases of auction rate securities in secgndarket transactions. The
secondary market discounts of 36% to 38% are basetiscounts indicated in secondary market traf@mainvolving comparable Student
Loan Auction Rate Securities. The average of theegprovided by the discounted cash flow calcofatind the market comparables method
are used to arrive at the concluded value of thaeriees.

The securities in the Company’s decommissioningt tiunds are valued using prices and other relenémtmation generated by market
transactions involving identical or comparable sii@s. FASB guidance identifies this valuationheirjue as the “market approach” with
observable inputs. The Company analyzes availablsdle securities to determine if losses are dtreer temporary.

The fair value of the Compars/decommissioning trust funds and investments lin skecurities, at December 31, 2009 and 2008, fza
level within the three levels of the fair value taichy defined by FASB guidance are presenteddrdhle below (in thousands):

Quoted Prices Significant
in Active Other Significant
Fair Value as o Markets for Observable Unobservable
Identical Asset:
December 31, Inputs Inputs
Description of Securities 2009 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Trading Securities:
Investments in Debt Securiti $ 2,51( $ — $ — $ 251C
Available for sale:
U.S. Government Bonc $ 13,89. $ 13,89: $ — $ —
Federal Agency Mortgage Backed Securi 20,06: — 20,06: —
Municipal Bonds 29,42« — 29,42« —
Corporate Asset Backed Obligatic 7,207 — 7,207 —
Subtotal, Debt Securitie 70,58¢ 13,89: 56,69 —
Common Stocl 60,77( 60,77( — —
Cash and Cash Equivalel 4,01¢ 4,01¢ — —
Total available for sal $ 135,37: $  78,67¢ $ 56,69 $ —
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Quoted Prices Significant
in Active Other Significant
Fair Value as o Markets for Observable Unobservable
Identical Asset:
December 31, Inputs Inputs
Description of Securities 2008 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Trading Securities:
Investments in Debt Securiti $ 2,26¢ $ — $ — $ 2,26/
Available for sale:
U.S. Government Bonc $ 3,147 $ 3,147 $ — $ —
Federal Agency Mortgage Backed Securi 13,21( — 13,21( —
Municipal Bonds 32,94t — 32,94¢ —
Corporate Asset Backed Obligatic 4,871 — 4,871 —
Subtotal, Debt Securitie 54,17: 3,147 51,02¢ —
Common Stocl 46,90¢ 46,90¢ — —
Mutual Funds 7,152 7,152 — —
Subtotal, Equity Securitie 54,05¢ 54,05¢ — —
Cash and Cash Equivalel 3,07¢ 3,07t — —
Total available for sal $ 111,30t $ 60,28( $ 51,02¢ $ —

The change in the fair value of the investmenidet securities resulted in a credit to income®23$nillion and a charge to income of
$1.7 million for the twelve months ended DecemtierZ)09 and 2008, respectively. The amount isctftein the Company’s consolidated
statement of operations as an adjustment to inveegtand interest income. Below is a reconciliatibthe beginning and ending balance of
the fair value in investment in debt securitiestfiousands):

2009 2008

Balance at January $2,26¢ $ —
Transfers into Level 3 (1 — 4,00(
Unrealized gain (loss) in fair value recognizeéicome 24€ (1,73€)
Balance at December : $2,51( $ 2,26¢

(1) Amounts presented as being transferred in are l@sétk fair value at the beginning of the per
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O. Supplemental Statements of Cash Flows Disclosure

Years Ended December 31,
2009 2008 2007
(In thousands)

Cash paid for

Interest on lon-term debt and financing obligatio $46,83¢ $41,90¢ $34,14¢

Income taxe: 8,59¢ 4,357 26,31

Other interes 4 19¢€ —
Non-cash financing activities

Grants of restricted shares of common si 1,592 3,021 3,50z

Deferred tax benefit on lo-term incentive plan — 43 3,99:

P. Selected Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited)

2009 Quarters 2008 Quarters
4th 3rd 2nd 1st 4th 3rd 2nd 1st
(In thousands except for share data)

Operating revenues ( $193,01: $240,89¢ $203,64¢ $190,43¢ $212,48¢ $301,79¢ $284,40" $240,24(
Operating incomi 14,98: 59,09« 33,21¢ 25,87 21,94t 59,75 34,80¢ 29,22¢
Net income (2 7,961 33,93: 15,43 9,60¢ 10,82¢ 33,07« 19,23¢ 14,48¢
Basic earnings per shal

Net income 0.1¢ 0.7¢ 0.34 0.21 0.24 0.74 0.4: 0.32
Diluted earnings per shar

Net income 0.1¢ 0.7¢ 0.34 0.21 0.24 0.74 0.4: 0.32

(1) Operating revenues are seasonal in nature thatipeak sales periods generally occurring dutiegsummer months. Comparisons
among quarters of a year may not represent ovegallls and changes in operatic

(2) Netincome in the fourth quarter of 2008 was redunga $2.5 million refund of 2006 transmission efivey revenues from Tucst
Electric Power pursuant to an order of the FE
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Acunting and Financial Disclosure
None.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures

Evaluation of disclosure controls and procedurénder the supervision and with the participatibiour management, including our
chief executive officer and our chief financialio#fr, we have evaluated the effectiveness of tlsggdeand operation of our disclosure cont
and procedures as defined in Rule 13a-15(e) ob#wairities Exchange Act of 1934. These controlspandedures are designed to ensure that
material information relating to the company arsdstibsidiaries is communicated to the chief exeeufficer and the chief financial officer
by others within those entities. Based on thatweatédn, our chief executive officer and our chieihcial officer concluded that, as of
December 31, 2009, our disclosure controls andgohaies are effective to ensure that informatiomired to be disclosed by us in reports
we file or submit under the Securities Exchange#@934 is accumulated and communicated to thef éxecutive officer and the chief
financial officer, and recorded, processed, summadrand reported within the time periods specifie8ecurities and Exchange Commission
rules and forms. Disclosure controls and procedmaade, without limitation, controls and procedsiidesigned to ensure that information
required to be disclosed by an issuer in the rsghbdt it files or submits under the Act is accuatedl and communicated to the issuer’s
management, including its principal executive aridgipal financial officers, or persons performisignilar functions, as appropriate to allow
timely decisions regarding required disclosure.

Management’'s Annual Report on Internal Control OWgrancial ReportingManagement’'s Annual Report on Internal Control over
Financial Reporting is included herein under thetica “Management Report on Internal Control Oviraicial Reporting” on page 57 of
this report.

Changes in internal control over financial repogirThere were no changes in our internal control diwancial reporting in connection
with the evaluation required by paragraph (d) ef $ecurities Exchange Act of 1934 Rules 13a-1%dr1b, that occurred during the quarter
ended December 31, 2009, that materially affeaethat were reasonably likely to materially affemir internal control over financial
reporting.

Iltem 9B.  Other Information
None.
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Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers of the Regtsant and Corporate Governance

Information regarding directors is incorporateddieby reference from our definitive proxy staterrien the 2010 Annual Meeting of
Shareholders (the “2010 Proxy Statement”) undehtrealing “Nominees and Directors of the Companyféimation regarding executive
officers, included herein under the caption “Exa@iOfficers of the Registrant” in Part I, Item e, is incorporated herein by reference.

The information concerning the identification ofratianding audit committee required by this Iterm&orporated by reference from the
2010 Proxy Statement under the caption “Committessler the heading “Directors’ Meetings, Compeimsaiind Committees,” and under
the heading “Audit Committee Report.”

The information concerning our audit committee ficial experts required by this Item is incorpordtgdeference from the 2010 Proxy
Statement under the caption “Committees” undehtrading “Directors’ Meetings, Compensation and Cattess.”

The information concerning compliance with Sectl@a) of the Exchange Act required by this Iteriméorporated by reference from
the 2010 Proxy Statement under the heading “Setéga) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance.”

We have adopted a Code of Ethics that is incorpdray reference from the 2010 Proxy Statement uth@ecaption “Business Conduct
Policies” under the heading “Corporate Governance.”

ltem 11.  Executive Compensatior
Incorporated herein by reference from the 2010 y&tatement under the heading “Summary of Compemsat

Item 12.  Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners andManagement

Incorporated herein by reference from the 2010 yP&tatement under the heading “Security Ownershipestain Beneficial Owners
and Management.”
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Equity Compensation Plan Information

Number of securities
to be issued upon
exercise of outstandini

options, warrants
and rights
Plan Category (@)
Equity compensation plans
approved by security holde 197,98t
Equity compensation plans
not approved by security holde —

Total 197,98t

Item 13.  Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, an®irector Independence
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Weighted-average
exercise price of
outstanding options

warrants and rights

S (<) B
$ 13.5]
$ 13.5]

Number of securities
remaining available for
future issuance under

equity compensation plan

(excluding securities
reflected in column (a))

©

823,63

823,63

Incorporated herein by reference from the 2010 y&tatement under the heading “Certain Relatiorsshipl Related Party

Transactions.”

Item 14. Principal Accounting Fees and Services

Incorporated herein by reference from the 2010 yP&tatement under the heading “Independent Regiteublic Accounting Firm.”

PART IV

Iltem 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules
(a) Documents filed as a part of this report:

1. Financial Statement
See Index to Financial Stateme
2. Financial Statement Schedul:

All schedules are omitted as the required inforamais not applicable or is included in the finahsi@tements or related

notes theretc
3. Exhibits

Certain of the following documents are filed hertwCertain other of the following exhibits havedtefore been filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission, and, pursodRtle 12b-32 and Regulation 201.24, are incorpdrlaerein by reference.
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Exhibit
Number Title
Exhibit 3— Articles of Incorporation and Bylaw

3.01 - Restated Articles of Incorporation of the Compatsted February 7, 1996 and effective February 926 1(Exhibit 3.01 to the
Compan’s Annual Report on Form -K for the year ended December 31, 19

3.0z - Bylaws of the Company, dated February 6, 1996. i(#iB.02 to the Company’s Annual Report on FormKLfbr the year ended
December 31, 199!

Exhibit 4- Instruments Defining the Rights of Security Holdéngluding Indentures

4.01 - General Mortgage Indenture and Deed of Trust, daseaf February 1, 1996, and First Supplementaritde, dated as of
February 1, 1996, including form of Series A thrbud First Mortgage Bonds. (Exhibit 4.01 to the Ce@mg's Annual Report on
Form 1(-K for the year ended December 31, 19

4.0101 - Second Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Augyst997, to Exhibit 4.01. (Exhibit 4.01 to the Caamp’s Quarterly Report on
Form 1(-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 1!

4.0102 - Fifth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of DecertideR004, to Exhibit 4.01. (Exhibit 4.01-02 to Bempany’s Annual Report
on Form 1K for the year ended December 31, 20

4.0103 - Sixth Supplemental Indenture to Exhibit 4.01, datedf May 5, 2005 to General Mortgage Indentuck@@ed of Trust dated as
of February 1, 1996 between the Company and U.8k Biational Association as trustee. (Exhibit 4.61he Company’s
Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarter ended March 31, 20

4.0z — Bond Purchase Agreement dated March 19, 2009, afbRgso Electric Company, J.P. Morgan Securities, BNY Mellon
Capital Markets, LLC, Maricopa County, Arizona Ritibn Control Corporation, relating to the Polluti©ontrol Bonds referred
in Exhibit 4.06 and 4.08. (Exhibit 4.05 to the Camny's Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarter ended March 31, 20

4.0% - Indenture of Trust between Maricopa County, Ariz&mdlution Control Corporation and Union Bank ofli@ania, N.A. as
Trustee dated as of July 1, 2005 relating to $5R(®R) Maricopa County, Arizona Pollution Controlr@oration Pollution Contrc
Refunding Revenue Bonds 2005 Series A (El Pasdrigléompany Palo Verde Project). (Exhibit 4.3@ite Company’s
Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2C

4.0¢ — Loan Agreement dated July 1, 2005 between Mari€omanty, Arizona Pollution Control Corporation anldfaso Electric
Company relating to the Pollution Control Bondseredd to in Exhibit 4.03. (Exhibit 4.31 to the Coang’s Quarterly Report on
Form 1(-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2C
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Exhibit
Number Title
4.0t - Representation and Indemnity Agreement dated Jul2@05 among El Paso Electric Company, Citigrolgh& Markets Inc.,
BNY Capital Markets, Inc., J.P. Morgan Securities.] and the Maricopa County, Arizona Pollution €ohCorporation, relating
to the Pollution Control Bonds referred to in Exhih03. (Exhibit 4.32 to the Company’s Quarterlgg@rt on Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended June 30, 20(
4.0€ - Indenture of Trust between Maricopa County, Ariz&mdlution Control Corporation and Union Bank, Nas Trustee dated as of

4.07

4.0¢

4.0¢

4.1C

4.11

4.1z
4.1%
4.14

March 1, 2009 relating to $63,500,000 Maricopa @guArizona Pollution Control Corporation Polluti@ontrol Refunding
Revenue Bonds 2009 Series A (El Paso Electric Conpalo Verde Project). (Exhibit 4.01 to the ComparQuarterly Report ¢
Form 1(-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 20

Loan Agreement dated March 1, 2009 between Mari€panty, Arizona Pollution Control Corporation aBdPaso Electric
Company relating to the Pollution Control Bondseredd to in Exhibit 4.06. (Exhibit 4.02 to the Caang’s Quarterly Report on
Form 1(-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 20

Indenture of Trust between Maricopa County, Ariz&udlution Control Corporation and Union Bank, Nas. Trustee dated as of
March 1, 2009 relating to $37,100,000 Maricopa @guArizona Pollution Control Corporation Polluti@ontrol Refunding
Revenue Bonds 2009 Series B (El Paso Electric Coynpalo Verde Project). (Exhibit 4.03 to the ComparQuarterly Report ¢
Form 1(-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 20

Loan Agreement dated March 1, 2009 between Mari€panty, Arizona Pollution Control Corporation aBdPaso Electric
Company relating to the Pollution Control Bondseredd to in Exhibit 4.08. (Exhibit 4.04 to the Caang’s Quarterly Report on
Form 1(-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 20

Remarketing Agreement dated August 1, 2005 beti&aso Electric Company and Citigroup Global Mé&Mlac. relating to th
Pollution Control Bonds referred to in Exhibit 4.qBxhibit 4.37 to the Company’s Quarterly Repartform 10-Q for the quarter
ended June 30, 200

Tender Agreement dated August 1, 2005 between & Bkectric Company and Citigroup Global Markets. Irelating to the
Pollution Control Bonds referred to in Exhibit 4.Bxhibit 4.38 to the Company’s Quarterly Repartkorm 10-Q for the quarter
ended June 30, 200

Reservec
Reservec

Reservec
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INDEX TO EXHIBITS

Title

4.1¢

4.1¢

417

4.1¢

— Remarketing and Purchase Agreement dated Julyd®B, @nong El Paso Electric Company and Citigrougb@ll Markets Inc.,
as remarketing agent, and Citigroup Global Markats, BNY Capital Markets, Inc., and J.P. Morgari@dies Inc. relating to
the Pollution Control Bonds referred to in Exhibil8. (Exhibit 4.42 to the Company’s Quarterly Repm Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended June 30, 20t

— Tender Agreement dated August 1, 2005 between & E&ectric Company and Citigroup Global Markets. Irelating to the
Pollution Control Bonds referred to in Exhibit 4. 1Bxhibit 4.43 to the Company’s Quarterly Repartform 10-Q for the
quarter ended June 30, 20(

— Remarketing Agreement dated August 1, 2005 betw#&aso Electric Company and Citigroup Global Mé&sHKac. relating to
the Pollution Control Bonds referred to in Exhibil8. (Exhibit 4.44 to the Company’s Quarterly Repm Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended June 30, 20t

— Ordinance No. 2002134 adopted by the City Council of Farmington, Ndexico on July 9, 2002 authorizing and providing
the issuance by the City of Farmington, New Mex€&33,300,000 principal amount of its Pollutionnf@ol Revenue Refundir
Bonds, 2002 Series A (El Paso Electric Company BEmrners Project). (Exhibit 4.22 to the Companyisa@Qerly Report on
Form 1(-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2!

Exhibit 10— Material Contracts

10.01

10.0101

10.0z

10.0201

— Co-Tenancy Agreement, dated July 19, 1966, and Aiments No. 1 through 5 thereto, between the Ppaiits of the Four
Corners Project, defining the respective ownershiights and obligations of the Parties. (Exhilfitdl to the Compang’Annual
Report on Form 1-K for the year ended December 31, 19

— Amendment No. 6, dated February 3, 2000, to ExAibi01. (Exhibit 10.01-01 to the Company’s AnnuapBrt on Form 10-K
for the year endeDecember 31, 200:

— Supplemental and Additional Indenture of Leasegdiday 27, 1966, including amendments and suppl&eroriginal Lease
Four Corners Units 1, 2 and 3, between the NavajmeTof Indians and Arizona Public Service Compaamd including new
Lease Four Corners Units 4 and 5, between the Nau#je of Indians and Arizona Public Service Compahe Company,
Public Service Company of New Mexico, Salt RivenjBct Agricultural Improvement and Power Distrisguthern California
Edison Company and Tucson Gas & Electric Compdiyhipit 4-e to Registration Statement N-28692 on Form -9)

— Amendment and Supplement No. 1, dated March 215,188 xhibit 10.02. (Exhibit 19.3 to the Compan@earterly Report on
Form 1(-Q for the quarter endeJune 30, 198&
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Exhibit
N)L(Jrrl1bler Title
10.0¢ — El Paso Electric Company 1996 L-Term Incentive Plan. (Exhibit 4.1 to Registratidat8ment No. 32-17971 on Form -8)
10.0¢ — Four Corners Project Operating Agreement, dated May 969, between Arizona Public Service Comp#re/Company, Publi
Service Company of New Mexico, Salt River Projegridultural Improvement and Power District, South@alifornia Edison
Company and Tucson Gas & Electric Company, and Almemts 1 through 10 thereto. (Exhibit 10.04 toGloenpany’s Annual
Report on Form 1-K for the year ended December 31, 19
10.0401 - Amendment No. 11, dated May 23, 1997, to ExhibioZ0(Exhibit 10.04-01 to the Company’s QuartergpBrt on Form 10-Q
for the quarter ended June 30, 19
10.0402 - Amendment No. 12, dated February 3, 2000, to Exhibi04. (Exhibit 10.04-02 to the Company’s AnnRaport on Form 10-K
for the year ended December 31, 20
10.0t - Arizona Nuclear Power Project Participation Agreamdated August 23, 1973, between Arizona Puldivise Company,
Public Service Company of New Mexico, Salt RivenjBct Agricultural Improvement and Power Distri€ticson Gas & Electri
Company and the Company, describing the respegéxticipation ownerships of the various utilitiesymg undivided interests
in the Arizona Nuclear Power Project and in gentmahs defining the respective ownerships, rigbiidigations, major
construction and operating arrangements of theeBaegnd Amendments No. 1 through 13 thereto. (&ixh0.05 to the
Compan’s Annual Report on Form -K for the year ended December 31, 19
10.0501 - Amendment No. 14, dated June 20, 2000, to Exhb@@3. (Exhibit 10.05-01 to the Company’s Annual 8&pn Form 10-K for
the year ended December 31, 20
10.0¢ — ANPP Valley Transmission System Participation Agneat, dated August 20, 1981, and Amendments NodR&hereto. APS
Contract No. 225-419.00. (Exhibit 10.06 to the Comp¢ s Annual Report on Form -K for the year ended December 31, 1¢
10.07 - Arizona Nuclear Power Project High Voltage SwitcliyRarticipation Agreement, dated August 20, 128AS Contract No.
2252-419.00. (Exhibit 20.14 to the Comp¢s Annual Report on Form -K for the year ended December 31, 19
10.0701 - Amendment No. 1, dated November 20, 1986, to Ex&ii07. (Exhibit 10.11-01 to the Company’s AnnRajport on Form 16
for the year ended December 31, 19
10.0¢ — Firm Palo Verde Nuclear Generating Station TransimisService Agreement, between Salt River Prdjecicultural

Improvement and Power District and the Companyedi@ctober 18, 1983. (Exhibit 19.12 to the Comparyrinual Report on
Form 1(-K for the year ended December 31, 19
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Exhibit
N)L(Jrrl1bler Title
10.0¢ - Interconnection Agreement, as amended, dated Dezre®nli 981, between the Company and SouthwestdilicFBervice
Company, and Service Schedules A through F thefeihibit 10.13 to the Company’s Annual Report anrf 10K for the yeal
ended December 31, 19¢
10.1C — Amrad to Artesia 345 KV Transmission System and T@@minal Participation Agreement, dated Decembdi981, between the
Company and Texas-New Mexico Power Company, anéitisethrough Third Supplemental Agreements tteer@xhibit 10.14
to the Compar’s Annual Report on Form -K for the year ended December 31, 19
10.11 - El Paso Electric Company Excess Benefit Plan, daseaf December 31, 2008. (Exhibit 10.04 to the Gamy’s Quarterly
Report on Form 1-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 20
10.1Zz - Interconnection Agreement and Amendment No. 1,cdatdy 19, 1966, between the Company and Publici@=Company of
New Mexico. (Exhibit 19.01 to the Compée's Annual Report on Form -K for the year ended December 31, 19
10.1: — Southwest New Mexico Transmission Project PartitqpaAgreement, dated April 11, 1977, between RuBBrvice Company
New Mexico, Community Public Service Company arel@mpany, and Amendments 1 through 5 thereto.ilfixt0.16 to the
Compan’s Annual Report on Form -K for the year ended December 31, 19
10.1301 - Amendment No. 6, dated as of June 17, 1999, toixt0.13. (Exhibit 10.09 to the Company’s QuagtéReport on Form 10-Q
for the quarter ended June 30, 19
10.1¢ — Tucson-El Paso Power Exchange and Transmissionefrgret, dated April 19, 1982, between Tucson Ele&ower Company
and the Company. (Exhibit 19.26 to the Com|’'s Annual Report on Form -K for the year ended December 31, 19
10.1t - Southwest Reserve Sharing Group Participation Agese, dated January 1, 1998, between the Compaiggrfa Electric

Power Cooperative, Arizona Public Service Compd&ity, of Farmington, Los Alamos County, Nevada Po@empany, Plains
Electric G&T Cooperative, Inc., Public Service Canp of New Mexico, Tucson Electric Power and Westerea Power
Administration. (Exhibit 10.18 to the Comp¢'s AnnualReport on Form 1-K for the year ended December 31, 19
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Exhibit
N)L(Jrrl1bler Title
10.1¢ — Arizona Nuclear Power Project Transmission Proj@estwing Switchyard Amended Interconnection Agreeitnéated August
14, 1986, between The United States of Americezdkra Public Service Company; Department of WatdrRower of the City
of Los Angeles; Nevada Power Company; Public Ser@ompany of New Mexico; Salt River Project Agrtcudl Improvement
and Power District; Tucson Electric Power Compamd the Company. (Exhibit 10.72 to the Company’suai Report on
Form 1(-K for the year ended December 31, 19
10.17 - Form of Indemnity Agreement, between the Companyiesndirectors and officers. (Exhibit 10.22 to Bempany’s Annual
Report on Form 1-K for the year ended December 31, 19
10.1¢ - Interchange Agreement, executed April 14, 1982ybeh Comision Federal de Electricidad and the Camp&xhibit 19.2 to
the Compan’s Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarter ended June 30, 1¢
10.1¢ — Trust Agreement, dated as of February 12, 1996vdest the Company and Texas Commerce Bank Natisssddation, as
Trustee of the Rio Grande Resources Trust Il. (EkHhi0.34 to the Company’s Annual Report on ForrrKlfor the year ended
December 31, 199!
10.2( - Purchase Contract, dated as of February 12, 1@®&elen the Company and Texas Commerce Bank Nat#asaiciation, as
Trustee of the Rio Grande Resources Trust Il. (EkHA0.35 to the Company’s Annual Report on ForrKlfor the year ended
December 31, 199!
10.2001 - Second Amendment, dated as of July 12, 2007, t@tinehase Contract referred to in Exhibit 10.2theoCompany’s Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended DecembelBa6. (Exhibit 10.09 to the Company’s QuarterlypB on Form 109 for
the quarter ended June 30, 20
10.21 — Reserve(
10.22 - Decommissioning Trust Agreement, dated as of AprR006, between the Company and Wells Fargo Bk, as
decommissioning trustee for Palo Verde Unit 1. (B&%H.0.02 to the Company’s Quarterly Report onrRdi0-Q for the quarter
ended March 31, 2001
10.2: — Decommissioning Trust Agreement, dated as of Aprl006, between the Company and Wells Fargo Bdrik, as
decommissioning trustee for Palo Verde Unit 2. (B&%H.0.03 to the Company’s Quarterly Report onrkdi0-Q for the quarter
ended March 31, 2001
10.2¢ - Decommissioning Trust Agreement, dated as of AprR006, between the Company and Wells Fargo Bk, as

decommissioning trustee for Palo Verde Unit 3. ({B&XH.0.04 to the Company’s Quarterly Report onrRdi0-Q for the quarter
ended March 31, 2001
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10.2f - Reservec
110.2¢ — Amended and Restated Change in Control Agreeméwelka the Company and certain key officers of tben@any.
(Exhibit 9.1 to the Compar's Form K as of March 20, 2007
10.27 - Reservec
T110.2¢ — Form of Stock Option Agreement between the Compantycertain key officers of the Company. (Exhil@t® to the
Compan’s Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarter ended March 31, 19
T1110.2' — Form of Directors’ Restricted Stock Award Agreembetween the Company and certain directors of trafgany. (Exhibit
10.07 to the Compar's Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarter ended June 30, 1¢
t11110.3 — Form of Directors’ Stock Option Agreement betwee® €Company and certain directors of the Comparwhiti 99.17 to the
Compan’s Annual Report on Form -K for the year ended December 31, 19
10.31 — El Paso Electric Company 1999 L«-Term Incentive Plan. (Exhibit 4.1 to Registratidat8ment No. 3-82129 on Form -8)
10.32 — Settlement Agreement, dated as of February 24,,20i0 the City of Las Cruces. (Exhibit 10.01 t@tGompany’s Quarterly
Report on Form 1-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 20
10.3: — Franchise Agreement, dated April 3, 2000, betwberCtompany and the City of Las Cruces. (Exhibi02@o the Company’s
Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarter ended March 31, 20
10.3¢ — Employment Agreement for Hector Puente, dated A8jl2001. (Exhibit 10.07 to the Company’s Quayt&éport on Form
1C-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2C
10.3t — Shiprock —Four Corners Project 345 kV Switchyard InterconioecAgreement, dated March 6, 2002. APS Contract34899
(Exhibit 10.06 to the Compa’s Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarter ended March 31, 20
10.3€¢ — Interconnection Agreement dated as of May 23, 2B88yeen the Company and the Public Service Compaigw Mexico.
(Exhibit 10.09 to the Compa’s Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2C
10.3601 - First Amended and Restated Interconnection Agregndabed October 9, 2003, to Exhibit 10.36. (Exhilfl.52.01 to the
Compan’s Annual Report on Form -K for the year ended December 31, 20
10.3%7 - Reservec
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Exhibit
Number

10.3¢

10.3801

10.3¢

tt11110.4

10.4]

10.4z

10.4:

tt11110.4

t111110.4401

tT11110.4492

INDEX TO EXHIBITS

Title

— Credit agreement dated as of April 11, 2006, anmtbegCompany, JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., not im@&idual
capacity, but solely in its capacity as truste¢hefRio Grande Resources Trust Il, the lendery remteto, JPMorgan
Chase Bank, N.A., as administrative agent andngsbank and Union Bank of California, N.A., as sgaton agent.
(Exhibit 10.01 to the Compa’s Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarter ended March 31, 20

- Incremental Facility Assumption Agreement, datedfaduly 12, 2007, related to the Credit Agreenrefirred to in
Exhibit 10.38 to the Company’s Annual Report onrrdiOK for the year ended December 31, 2006. (ExhibitQ@o the
Compan’s Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2C

— Eight Treasury Rate Lock agreements between thep@oynand Credit Suisse First Boston Internatioffathibit 10.02 tc
the Compan’s Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarter ended March 31, 20

— Master Power Purchase and Sale Agreement and TiarsAgreement, dated as of July 7, 2004, betwkerCompany
and Southwestern Public Service Company. (Exhibi®3 to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 1f@2Qhe
quarter ended March 31, 20(

- Rate Agreement between the Company and the Cigy Bso, Texas, dated as of July 1, 2005. (Exhihid5 to the
Compan’s Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the year ended June 30, 20

— Power Purchase and Sale Agreement, dated as ofribecd 6, 2005, between the Company and Phelps Difdey
Services, LLC. (Exhibit 10.42 to the Comp’s Annual Report on Form -K for the year ended December 31, 20

— Settlement Agreement between the State of Texashen@ompany, dated as of October 17, 2006. (ExhibD8 to the
Compan’s Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2

— Confirmation of Power Purchase Transaction, datedl A8, 2007, between the Company and Credit 8uissergy LLC.
(Exhibit 10.03 to the Compa’s Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarter ended March 31, 20

— Amended Confirmation of Power Purchase Transactiated September 3, 2008, between the Company ieeatit Suisst
Energy LLC. (Exhibit 10.05 to the Comp¢'s Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2!

— Amended Confirmation of Power Purchase Transactlated March 30, 2009, between the Company andtGeisse
Energy LLC. (Exhibit 10.02 to the Comp¢'s QuarterlyReport on Form 1-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 20

140



Table of Contents

WPD-6
Screening.Data Part.1.0f.2
Page 4999 of 9808

INDEX TO EXHIBITS

Exhibit
N)L(Jrrl1bler Title
t111110.4 - Confirmation of Power Sales Transaction, dated IA@&j 2007, between the Company and Imperial ItiageDistrict.
(Exhibit 10.04 to the Compa’s Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarter ended March 31, 20
TT11110.491 - Amended Confirmation of Power Sales TransactioteadlAugust 29, 2008, between the Company and lalperigation
District. (Exhibit 10.06 to the Compa’s Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2!
TT11110.492 - Amended Confirmation of Power Sales TransactiotedlMarch 31, 2009, between the Company and Imgerigation

10.4¢ -
10.47 -
10.4¢ -

10.4¢ -

District. (Exhibit 10.03 to the Compa’s Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarter ended March 31, 20
Reserve(
Reservec

El Paso Electric Company 2007 Long-Term IncentilamP(Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Form 8-K, dassdof May 2,
2007)

Employment Agreement between the Company and DAVi8tevens, dated November 12, 2C

Exhibit 12— Computation of Ratios

*12.01 -

Computation of Ratios of Earnings to Fixed Chai

Exhibit 21— Subsidiaries of the Compar

21.01 -

MiraSol Energy Services, Inc., a Delaware corpore

Exhibit 23— Consent of Expert:

*23.01 -

Consent of KPMG LLP (set forth on page 147 of tiisort)

Exhibit 24— Power of Attorney

*24.01 -
*24.02 -

Exhibit 31 and 3~

*31.01 -
*32.01 -

Power of Attorney (set forth on page 146 of thegal Form 1-K)

Certified copy of resolution authorizing signatupessuant to power of attorn
Certifications:

Certifications pursuant to Section 302 of the Saek-Oxley Act of 200z
Certifications pursuant to Section 906 of the Saek-Oxley Act of 200z
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Exhibit 99— Additional Exhibits:

99.01

99.0z
99.0:

99.0¢/

99.0¢

99.0¢

99.07

Tt

— Agreed Order, entered August 30, 1995, by the Putility Commission of Texas. (Exhibit 99.31 to gi&tration Statement

No. 3:-99744 on Form-1)
Reservec

Final Order, entered September 24, 1998, by the Mewxico Public Utility Commission. (Exhibit 99.3d the Company’s Annual
Report on Form 1-K for the year ended December 31, 19

Final Order, entered June 8, 1999, by the Publidcyy€ommission of Texas. (Exhibit 99.01 to ther@Gpany’s Quarterly Report
on Form 1-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 1€

Final Order, entered January 8, 2002, by the NewiddePublic Utility Commission. (Exhibit 99.05 thé Company’s Annual
Report on Form 1-K for the year ended December 31, 20

News Release, dated as of December 5, 2002, li thaso Electric Company announcing settlement thithFERC Trial Staff
(Exhibit 99.01 to the Compa’s Form K, dated as of December 6, 20(

“Stipulated Facts and Remedies,” dated as of Deee®2002, to be filed by the FERC Trial Staffoast of its written testimony.
(Exhibit 99.02 to the Compa’s Form K, dated as of December 6, 20(

Filed herewith

Fifteen agreements, substantially identical imadkterial respects to this exhibit, have been edtete with David W. Stevens; J.
Frank Bates; George A. Williams; David G. CarpenBteven P. Busser; Steven T. Buraczyk; Robert@ylé) Richard G.
Fleager; Mary E. Kipp; Kerry B. Lore; Rocky R. Mala; Hector R. Puente; Andres R. Ramirez; Guille®ilwa, Jr.; and John A.
Whitacre; officers of the Compan

One agreement, dated as of January 3, 2000, idéntiall material respects to this Exhibit, hasmentered into with John C.
Horne; officer of the Compan

One agreement, dated as of April 23, 2001, ideniticall material respects to this Exhibit, has eatered into with Hector
Puente; officer of the Compar

One agreement, dated as of November 26, 2001 edémt all material respects to this Exhibit, leen entered into with J. Frank
Bates; officer of thicCompany
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Tttt

Three agreements, dated as of May 10, 2001, idénmti@ll material respects to this Exhibit, haweb entered into with Kathryn
Hood, Kerry B. Lore and Guillermo Silva, Jr.; offis of the Compan!

Two agreements, dated as of July 15, 2002, iddritical material respects to this Exhibit, haveebentered into with Fernando J.
Gireud and John A. Whitacre; officers of the Compi

Two agreements, dated as of December 4, 2003 j¢déit all material respects to this Exhibit, hdxeen entered into with
Steven P. Busser and Scott D. Wilson; officerdhef@ompany

In lieu of non-employee director cash compensagight agreements, dated as of January 1, 2004, 32008, July 1, 2008 and
October 1, 2008, substantially identical in all e&tl respects to this Exhibit, have been entemtmlwith Kenneth R. Heitz; and
Patricia Z. Hollan-Branch; directors of the Compar

In lieu of non-employee director cash compensati®magreements, dated as of May 8, 2008, subasigritientical in all material
respects to this Exhibit, were entered into witRdbert Brown; James W. Cicconi; George W. Edwaids James W. Harris;
Kenneth R. Heitz; Patricia Z. Holland-Branch; Mieh&. Parks; Eric B. Siegel; Stephen N. Wertheina@ig Charles A. Yamarone;
directors of the Compan

In lieu of non-employee director cash compensafiour, agreements, dated as of January 1, 2009 anit14 2009, substantially
identical in all material respects to this Exhilbidve been entered into with Kenneth R. Heitz aatddta Z. Holland-Branch,
directors of the Compan

In lieu of non-employee director cash compensatiwe|ve agreements, dated as of May 7, 2009, swotisiig identical in all
material respects to this Exhibit, were entered with Catherine A. Allen; J. Robert Brown; James@itconi; George W.
Edwards, Jr.; James W. Harris; Kenneth R. Heitmjd®a Z. Holland-Branch; Michael K. Parks; Eric Biegel; Stephen N.
Wertheimer; and Charles A. Yamarone; directordref@ompany

In lieu of non-employee director cash compensasonagreements, dated as of July 1, 2009 and ©cthl2009, substantially
identical in all material respects to this Exhilbidve been entered into with Catherine A. AllennKeth R. Heitz; and Patricia Z.
Hollanc-Branch; directors of the Compar

Ten agreements, dated as of May 29, 1998, ideriticdl material respects to this Exhibit have beatered into with George W.
Edwards, Jr.; James W. Cicconi; Ramiro Guzman; §ameHarris; Kenneth R. Heitz; Patricia Z. HollaBcanch; Michael K.
Parks; Eric B. Siegel; Stephen N. Wertheimer andrlébs A. Yamarone; directors of the Compe

In lieu of non-employee director cash compensation,agreements, dated as of July 1, 2002 and ©ctht2002, substantially
identical in all material respects to tExhibit, have been entered into with Kenneth Haltzector of the Compan
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In lieu of non-employee director cash compensatiwn,agreements, dated as of January 1, 2003 artd1AR003, substantially

identical in all material respects to this Exhibiave been entered into with Kenneth Heitz; dineocfdhe Company

t1t1tt Confidential treatment has been requested andvestéor the redacted portions of these Exhibitse Tbpies filed omit the
information subject to the confidentiality requedtnissions are designated as “****& complete version of these Exhibits has t
filed separately with the Securities and Exchangm@ission.
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UNDERTAKING

Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arisimgder the Securities Act of 1933 may be permitteditectors, officers and controlling
persons of the registrant pursuant to the foregpmogisions, or otherwise, the registrant has kabnsed that in the opinion of the Securities
and Exchange Commission such indemnification israg@ublic policy as expressed in the Securities@ 1933 and is, therefore,
unenforceable. In the event that a claim for indéication against such liabilities (other than {eyment by the registrant of expenses
incurred or paid by a director, officer or contiodj person of the registrant in the successfulrsdef any action, suit or proceeding) is
asserted by such director, officer or controllirgggon in connection with the securities being tegésl, the registrant will, unless in the
opinion of its counsel the matter has been seltjecontrolling precedent, submit to a court of aypiate jurisdiction the question of whether
such indemnification by it is against public poliay expressed in the Act and will be governed byfitkal adjudication of such issue.
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POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that each of El Baslectric Company, a Texas corporation, and thdersigned directors
and officers of El Paso Electric Company, herehystitutes and appoints David W. Stevens, David &pénter, Mary E. Kipp and Gary D.
Sanders, its, his or her true and lawful attornayfct and agents, for it, him or her and its, dridier name, place and stead, in any and all
capacities, with full power to act alone, to sigistreport and any and all amendments to this tepod to file each such amendment to this
report, with all exhibits thereto, and any anddatuments in connection therewith, with the Semsiand Exchange Commission, hereby
granting unto said attorneys-in-fact and agentd,eath of them, full power and authority to do aedorm any and all acts and things
requisite and necessary to be done in and aboytrémaises, as fully to all intents and purposeis, &€ or she might or could do in person,
hereby ratifying and confirming all that said atteys-in-fact and agents, or any of them, may lawiib or cause to be done by virtue hereof.

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f{the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the regigthas duly caused this report to
be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, theoedmy authorized, on the 26th day of February®01

EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY

By: /s/ DAVID W. STEVENS
David W. Steven
Chief Executive Officer
(Principal Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgé Act of 1934, this report has been signed bélpthe following persons on
behalf of the registrant and in the capacities@mthe date indicated.

Signature Title. Date
/s/ DAVID W. STEVENS Chief Executive Officer February 26, 2010
(David W. Stevens (Principal Executive Officer and Director)
/s/ DAVID G. CARPENTER Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer February 26, 2010
(David G. Carpentel (Principal Financial Officer )
/s CATHERINE A. ALLEN Director February 26, 2010
(Catherine A. Allen’
/s/ J. ROBERT BROWN Director February 26, 2010
(J. Robert Brown
/sl JAMES W. CICCONI Director February 26, 2010
(James W. Ciccon
/sl GEORGE W. EDWARDS, JR. Director February 26, 2010

(George W. Edwards, Ji

/sl JAMES W. HARRIS Director February 26, 2010
(James W. Harris

/sl KENNETH R. HEITZ Director February 26, 2010
(Kenneth R. Heitz

/s/ PATRICIA Z. HOLLAND-BRANCH Director February 26, 2010
(Patricia Z. Hollan-Branch)

/s| MICHAEL K. PARKS Director February 26, 2010
(Michael K. Parks

/sl ERIC B. SIEGEL Director February 26, 2010
(Eric B. Siegel
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/s STEPHEN N. WERTHEIMER Director Screening Data Paitgltdary 26, 2010
(Stephen N. Wertheime Page 5005 of 9808
/sl CHARLES A. YAMARONE Director February 26, 2010

(Charles A. Yamarone
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EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY
COMPUTATION OF RATIOS OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES
(Dollars in Thousands)

Years Ended December 31,

2009 2008 2007 2006 2005
Earnings from Continuing Operations 99,977 115,45. 109,22( 87,45¢ 55,20«
Fixed Charges (t
Interest charge 50,90¢ 48,81 37,64¢ 36,74: 41,46
Interest portion of rent expen 92¢ 1,08t 1,181 1,18¢ 1,251
Total Fixed Charge 51,837 49,89¢ 38,82¢ 37,93( 42,71:
Capitalized Interes (16,289 (15,879 (11,897) (4,900 (5,789
Earnings (c 135,53. 149,47 136,15. 120,47¢ 92,13¢
Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges 2.€ 3.C 3.5 3.2 2.2

(&) Earnings from continuing operations consishobme from continuing operations before incomesextraordinary item and
cumulative effects of accounting chanc

(b) Fixed charges consist of all interest on inddhess, amortization of debt discount and expems$¢hee estimated portion of rental
expense that represents an interest fa

(c) Earnings consist of earnings from continuing operatand fixed charges less AFUDC and capitalinéglést.
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Consent of Independent Registered Public Accountingirm

The Board of Directors
El Paso Electric Company:

We consent to the incorporation by reference irrélggstration statements (Nos. 333-17971, 333-82428 333-142557) on Form S-8 and
(No. 333-151021) on Form S-3 of El Paso Electrienpany of our report dated February 25, 2010, wapect to the consolidated balance
sheets of El Paso Electric Company and subsidenf ®ecember 31, 2009 and 2008, and the relatesbiidated statements of operations,
comprehensive operations, changes in common stpgkyeand cash flows for each of the years intttiee-year period ended December 31,
2009 and the effectiveness of internal control diremcial reporting as of December 31, 2009, whigghort appears in the December 31, -
annual report on Form 10-K of El Paso Electric Camp

/sl KPMG LLP

Houston, Texas
February 25, 2010
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EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY
CERTIFICATE OF RESOLUTION

I, Guillermo Silva, Jr., Corporate Secretary offalso Electric Company, a Texas corporation (thexfamy”), do hereby certify that
attached hereto is a true, correct and completg abfhe resolution authorizing signatures purstara Power of Attorney for the 2009 Form
10-K, duly adopted by the Board of Directors of @@mpany at a meeting of said Board duly convemedheeld on January 28, 2010.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF , | have set my hand and have affixed the sedl@fompany on this 26th day of February 2010.

/s GUILLERMO SILVA, JR.
Guillermo Silva, Jr
Corporate Secretal

(Corporate See
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EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
JANUARY 28, 2010

RESOLVED , that David W. Stevens, David G. Carpenter, MarKipp, and Gary D. Sanders are hereby duly appditite
Company’s, and its Officers’ and Directors’, trueddawful attorneys-irfact and agents, for its place and stead, in adyadircapacities
with full power to act alone, to sign the Compankisnual Report on the 2009 Form 10-K, and in any alhamendments thereto, and
to file such 2009 Form 1B-and each such amendment, with all exhibits tleei@td any and all documents in connection thehgwiith
the Securities and Exchange Commission, herebytiggannto each of the said attorneys-in-fact anehégy full power and authority to
do and perform any and all acts and things requésitd necessary to be done in and about the peraséully to all intents and
purposes as he might or could do in person, henaifying and confirming all that said attorneysfactt and agents, or any of them, r
lawfully do or cause to be done by virtue hereof.
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CERTIFICATIONS

I, David W. Stevens, certify that:
I have reviewed this annual report on Forr-K of El Paso Electric Compan

Based on my knowledge, this report does notatoriny untrue statement of a material fact or donéttate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nigadisg with respect to the
period covered by this repo

Based on my knowledge, the financial statememis,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the Company as of, andlfierperiods presented in this rep

The Company'’s other certifying officers ande agsponsible for establishing and maintainingldgae controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)1%nd internal control over financial reportirag @efined in Exchange Act Rules
13e15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the Company and hav

1.
2.

a)

b)

c)

d)

Designed such disclosure controls and procedaresused such disclosure controls and procedaoites designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the Company, including its consolidatetsdiaries, is made known to
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being pregzh

Designed such internal control over financial réipgr, or caused such internal control over finahaaorting to be designed uni
our supervision, to provide reasonable assuram@ading the reliability of financial reporting attte preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitlerally accepted accounting princip

Evaluated the effectiveness of the Company’slalisire controls and procedures and presentedsimgport our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls andgatures, as of the end of the period coveredibydport based on such
evaluation; ant

Disclosed in this report any change in the Camyfsainternal control over financial reporting thatcurred during the Company’s
most recent fiscal quarter (the Company’s foursledi quarter in the case of an annual report)ithatmaterially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the Comp’s internal control over financial reporting; a

The Company'’s other certifying officer(s) arltblve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimernal control over financial
reporting, to the Compa’s
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auditors and the audit committee of the Com|'s board of directors (or persons performing thep\ﬂﬁﬁ?]fhﬁfc?%)ﬁs)

a) All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal corver financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the Comy's ability to record, process, summarize and refpmhcial information; ant

b)  Any fraud, whether or not material, that invawaanagement or other employees who have a sigmiffole in the Company’s

internal control over financial reportin

Dated: February 26, 2010

EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY

By: /s/ David W. Steven
David W. Stevens
Chief Executive Officer
(Principal Executive Officer
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I, David G. Carpenter, certify that:

1.
2.

| have reviewed this annual report on Forr-K of El Paso Electric Compan

Based on my knowledge, this report does notatoriny untrue statement of a material fact or donéttate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nigtagisg with respect to the
period covered by this repo

Based on my knowledge, the financial statememis,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the Company as of, andlfierperiods presented in this rep

The Company’s other certifying officers ande aesponsible for establishing and maintainingld&ae controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)1%nd internal control over financial reportirag defined in Exchange Act Rules
13e15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the Company and hav

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedaresused such disclosure controls and procedoifes designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the Company, including its consolidatetsdiaries, is made known to
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being pregzh

b) Designed such internal control over financial réipgr, or caused such internal control over finahaaorting to be designed uni
our supervision, to provide reasonable assuramzgdang the reliability of financial reporting attie preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitlerally accepted accounting princip

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the Company'slasire controls and procedures and presentedsimetport our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls adgatures, as of the end of the period coveredibydport based on such
evaluation; ant

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the Camg{sainternal control over financial reporting thatcurred during the Company’s

most recent fiscal quarter (the Company’s foursledi quarter in the case of an annual report)ithatmaterially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the Comp’s internal control over financial reporting; a

The Company'’s other certifying officer(s) arltblve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimernal control over financial
reporting, to the Company’s auditors and the acmlitmittee of the Company’s board of directors @ispns performing the equivalent
functions):
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a) All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal doeal i % reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the Comy's ability to record, process, summarize and refpmhcial information; ant

b)  Any fraud, whether or not material, that invawaanagement or other employees who have a sigmifiole in the Company’s
internal control over financial reportin

Dated: February 26, 2010

EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY

By: /s/ David G. Carpentse
David G. Carpenter
Senior Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial Officer
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February 26, 2010

The certification set forth below is being submitte connection with the Annual Report on Form 1@eKthe fiscal year ended
December 31, 2009 (the “Report”) of El Paso Eledtompany (the “Company”) for the purpose of cormmaywith Rule 13a-14(b) or Rule
15d-14(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1984 (Exchange Act”) and Section 1350 of Chapter 63Bitte 18 of the United States Code.

David W. Stevens and David G. Carpenter, eachfigarthat, to the best of his knowledge:
1. such Report fully complies with the requirement$ettion 13(a) of the Exchange Act; ¢
2. the information contained in the Report fairhegents, in all material respects, the financialdition and results of
operations of the Compan

/s/ David W. Steven
David W. Steven
Chief Executive Office

/s/ David G. Carpente
David G. Carpente
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Offi






